
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

1412 9th St - Annex 

March 14, 2024 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. SA24-000001 - A request by Newcastle Development, LLC, Applicant, United States Steel, 
Owner, for Preliminary Plat Approval of Grand River South Residential Phase 3, located at 
995 Rex Lake Rd (Site Only), TPID(s)2400253000001.001, 2400264000001.000 and 
2400261000001.000, Zoned PCD - Planned Community Development, Jefferson County. 

2. To be heard April 11, 2024 - RA23-000006 - A request by Bert Boykin, Applicant, High Tide 
Oil Company, Inc., Owner, to rezone certain parcels of property from R-2, Single Family 
District to I-2, Heavy Industrial District at 8514 Pearl St, 35094, TPID 2500281002004000, 
Jefferson County. 

3. To be heard on April 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - Variance - A request by MTTR Engineers, 
Inc., Applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owners for variances of 
the subdivision regulations : 1. to allow a forty (40) foot private road ROW in lieu of the 
required fifty (50) foot ROW, 2. Improvements to widen existing pavement to 20" wide in ROW 
of Norman Drive , 3.  20' Tar and gravel emergency access to Katie Lane vs. standard width 
road Access to emergency vehicles only, not public. 4. 30' front building line lot 17 in lieu of 
the required 35 feet. 

4. To be heard on APril 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - A request by MTTR Engineers, Inc., 
applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owner, for a preliminary plat - 
PARKSTONE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - 29 llots, located at 1198 MAPLEWOOD DR 
LEEDS AL 35094 (Site Only), TPID: 2500204002020000, Zoned: R-3, Multi-Family District, 
Jefferson County. 

5. SA24-000002 - A request by Smith Douglas Homes - Tyler Harper, Owner and Applicant, for 
final plat approval of the Dansby Valley PHI - 67 lots - at 9119 Weaver Ave, 35094 - Site Only 
- TPID(s) 2601110001047004, 032000, 047003, & 030000, Zoned R-5 Garden Home District 

6. Administrative - Release bond for Bella Rosa Subdivision  

PUBLIC ADDRESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

CHAIRPERSON'S COMMUNICATION: 

1



ADJOURNMENT: 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. SA24-000001 - A request by Newcastle Development, LLC, Applicant, United States Steel, 

Owner, for Preliminary Plat Approval of Grand River South Residential Phase 3, located at 995 

Rex Lake Rd (Site Only), TPID(s)2400253000001.001, 2400264000001.000 and 

2400261000001.000, Zoned PCD - Planned Community Development, Jefferson County.

3



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

C0.00  TITLE SHEET
C0.01  PROJECT NOTES
Sheets 1-7 BOUNDARY SURVEY
C1.00-C1.05 EXISTING CONDITIONS
C2.00-C2.05 SITE LAYOUT/PRELIMINARY PLAT
C3.00-C3.05 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL - INITIAL
C3.06-C3.11 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL - INTERMEDIATE
C3.12-C3.17 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL - FINAL
C4.00-C4.05 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
C5.00-C5.09 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES
C6.00-C6.09 ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILES
C7.00-C7.08 UTILITY PLAN & DETAILS
C9.00-C9.07 PROJECT DETAILS

PLAN SHEETS:

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
Scale: NONE

TITLE SHEET

C0.00
NONE

01

SITE LOCATION

IRONDALE LEEDS
CAHABA HEIGHTS VANDIVER

PROJECT CONTACTS
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

NEWCASTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC
121 BISHOP CIRCLE
PELHAM, AL 35124
Ph: 205.326.7406

ENGINEER:
NEWCASTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC
121 BISHOP CIRCLE
PELHAM, AL 35124
Ph: 205.326.7406
CONTACT: BRANDON D. TODD, PE

AL. REG. NO. 31676
Ph 205.529.2594

SURVEYOR:
SCHOEL ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
1001 22nd STREET SOUTH
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205
Ph: 256.245.3243
CONTACT: MARK W. CLARK, PLS

CIVIL CONTRACTOR:
TBD

CITY OF LEEDS:
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
1404 9th STREET
LEEDS, AL 35094
Ph: 205.699.2585

POWER:
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY
Ph: 205.288.4890
CONTACT: DYLAN JORDAN

GAS:
SPIRE ENERGY
Ph: 205.327.9140
CONTACT: CAROLINE LAWRENCE

WATER:
LEEDS WATER WORKS BOARD
P.O. BOX 100
LEEDS, AL 35094
Ph: 205.699.5151

SEWER:
JEFFERSON COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
716 RICHARD ARRINGTON JR. BLVD. NORTH
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35203
Ph: 205.325.5496

COMMUNICATIONS:
AT&T
Ph: 205.403.9158

A PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

WEST 12 of SECTION 25, EAST 12 of SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 1 WEST
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

NEWCASTLE DEVELOPMENT, LLC
121 BISHOP CIRCLE  |  PELHAM, AL 35124

GRAND RIVER SOUTH
RESIDENTIAL PHASE THREE

995 REX LAKE ROAD, LEEDS, ALABAMA 35094

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lauderdale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Colbert

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limestone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jackson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dekalb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marshall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Morgan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lawrence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Franklin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cullman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blount

AutoCAD SHX Text
Etowah

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cherokee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cleburne

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calhoun

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jefferson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Talladega

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shelby

AutoCAD SHX Text
St. Clair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Walker

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fayette

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pickens

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tuscaloosa

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bibb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Randolph

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tallapoosa

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coosa

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chilton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elmore

AutoCAD SHX Text
Autauga

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macon

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perry

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greene

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sumter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marengo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dallas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lowndes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Montgomery

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bullock

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barbour

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Russell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pike

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crenshaw

AutoCAD SHX Text
Butler

AutoCAD SHX Text
Choctaw

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clarke

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monroe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Washington

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wilcox

AutoCAD SHX Text
Henry

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coffee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Covington

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geneva

AutoCAD SHX Text
Houston

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conecuh

AutoCAD SHX Text
Escambia

AutoCAD SHX Text
Baldwin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mobile

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX TO  PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS 



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PROJECT
NOTES

C0.01
NONE

02

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES: 1. ALL WORK ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS AND CITY OF ALL WORK ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH SITE WORK SPECIFICATIONS AND CITY OF LEEDS SITE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND THE ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION CONTROL. 2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND STOCKPILING OF TOPSOIL.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND STOCKPILING OF TOPSOIL.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR SPREADING A MINIMUM 6" OF TOPSOIL ON ALL UNPAVED AREAS EXCEPT FUTURE BUILDING PADS.  ALL EXCESS MATERIAL SHALL BE PROPERLY STORED ON-SITE.  3. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON THE RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES, AND, WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD.  THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION AND REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) AS REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY. ALL BMPs SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AS PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION, SEDIMENT CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ON CONSTRUCTION SITES AND URBAN AREAS. ADDITIONAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS REQUIRED BY PROJECT CONDITIONS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.   5. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, STATE, AND/OR LOCAL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP'S) AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM TO FEDERAL, STATE, AND/OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR MANUAL OF PRACTICE, AS APPLICABLE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT ADDITIONAL CONTROLS AS DIRECTED BY PERMITTING AGENCY OR OWNER.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PRACTICAL OR AS REQUIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING TO THE GREATEST EXTENT PRACTICAL OR AS REQUIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.  7. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE OR LOCATE ON THE PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA. THIS AREA SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE OR LOCATE ON THE PLAN THE TEMPORARY PARKING AND STORAGE AREA. THIS AREA SHALL ALSO BE USED AS THE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING, EMPLOYEE PARKING, AND THE LOCATION FOR PORTABLE FACILITIES AND TOILET FACILITIES.  THIS AREA SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER. 8. ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND ALL WASH WATER (CONCRETE TRUCKS, VEHICLE CLEANING, EQUIPMENT CLEANING, ETC.) SHALL BE DETAINED AND PROPERLY TREATED BEFORE DISPOSAL.  9. SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIAL AND FLOTATION BOOMS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AND SUFFICIENT OIL AND GREASE ABSORBING MATERIAL AND FLOTATION BOOMS SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE AND READILY AVAILABLE TO CONTAIN AND CLEAN-UP FUEL, CHEMICAL SPILLS AND LEAKS. 10. RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, AND OTHER SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN SEALED CONTAINERS. RUBBISH, TRASH, GARBAGE, LITTER, AND OTHER SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE DEPOSITED IN SEALED CONTAINERS. MATERIAL SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE PREMISES THROUGH THE ACTION OF WIND OR STORMWATER DISCHARGE INTO PRIVATE PONDS, DRAINAGE DITCHES OR WATERS OF THE STATE.  11. ALL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS ALL STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES PRESENTED ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.  12. ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND SOIL STOCKPILES THAT ARE INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS MUST BE STABILIZED TEMPORARILY ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND SOIL STOCKPILES THAT ARE INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS MUST BE STABILIZED TEMPORARILY WITH FAST GERMINATING ANNUAL GRASS/GRAIN VARIETIES, STRAW/HAY MULCH, WOOD CELLULOSE FIBERS, TACKIFIER, NETTING OR BLANKETS. 13. ANY MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED BY VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS ARE ANY MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED BY VEHICLES ONTO ROADWAYS OR INTO STORM DRAINS ARE PROHIBITED AND MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.  14. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF ANY SEDIMENT COLLECTED BY THE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF ANY SEDIMENT COLLECTED BY THE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURE (SILT FENCE, DITCH CHECKS, ETC.) IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE STABILIZATION OF THE SITE. 15. ON-SITE TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILE AREA SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENT LOSS THROUGH ON-SITE TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILE AREA SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENT LOSS THROUGH IMPLEMENTATION OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS PER THE ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION, SEDIMENT CONTROL AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ON CONSTRUCTION SITES AND URBAN AREAS.. 16. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS SHALL BE PROPERLY INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OPERATION. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS SHALL BE PROPERLY INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OPERATION. 17. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED ONLY AFTER ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED ONLY AFTER ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT VEGETATION AND INSPECTED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY OR AGENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE BENCHMARKS RELOCATED WHEN NECESSARY BY A PLS WITH NEW BENCHMARK VERTICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE BENCHMARKS RELOCATED WHEN NECESSARY BY A PLS WITH NEW BENCHMARK VERTICAL TOLERANCE WITHIN 0.010 FEET. 2. ALL EXCAVATION (BOTH ON-SITE AND OFF-SITE) SHALL BE PERFORMED AS UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION REGARDLESS OF ALL EXCAVATION (BOTH ON-SITE AND OFF-SITE) SHALL BE PERFORMED AS UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION REGARDLESS OF DEPTH, TYPE, QUANTITY, CHARACTER, COLOR, HARD OR SOFT, AND WET OR DRY, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND STOCKPILING ALL SUITABLE TOPSOIL ON-SITE.  ALL UNSUITABLE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STRIPPING AND STOCKPILING ALL SUITABLE TOPSOIL ON-SITE.  ALL UNSUITABLE TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROPERLY HAULED OFF-SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SPREADING MINIMUM 6" OF TOPSOIL ON ALL UNPAVED AREAS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SPREADING MINIMUM 6" OF TOPSOIL ON ALL UNPAVED AREAS.  5. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS AND GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS AND GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL GRADING SHALL BE PERFORMED USING CONTROL LINES AND SPOT ELEVATIONS. 6. SITE GRADING SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED. SITE GRADING SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED. 7. ALL GRADE SLOPES WITHIN HANDICAP PARKING AREAS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION. ALL GRADE SLOPES WITHIN HANDICAP PARKING AREAS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION. 8. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF LESS THAN 5% LONGITUDINAL AND 2% CROSS SECTIONAL, EXCEPT ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF LESS THAN 5% LONGITUDINAL AND 2% CROSS SECTIONAL, EXCEPT AT LOCATIONS WHERE THE SIDEWALK IS PART OF THE TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION AND LOCATED ADJACENT TO THE ROADWAY, IN WHICH CASE THE LONGITUDINAL SLOPE SHALL MATCH THAT OF THE ROADWAY PROFILE GRADE. 9. ALL SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE 3 (H) TO 1 (V) OR FLATTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.ALL SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE 3 (H) TO 1 (V) OR FLATTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER AND CONCRETE AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER AND CONCRETE AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A SMOOTH TRANSITION AND CONTINUOUS GRADE. 2. CRUSHED STONE BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY THE CRUSHED STONE BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY THE MODIFIED PROCTOR COMPACTION TEST (ASTM 1557, METHOD D). 3. CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 825, TYPE B IN THE STATE OF CRUSHED STONE AGGREGATE SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 825, TYPE B IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ALDOT) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. BITUMINOUS BLACK BASE SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 327 FOR PLANT MIX BITUMINOUS BASE. 4. BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COURSE SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 424B FOR BITUMINOUS BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COURSE SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 424B FOR BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER (MIX 1) IN THE STATE OF ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ALDOT) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. 5. THE OWNER SHALL EMPLOYEE A GEOTECHNICAL MATERIALS TESTING FIRM TO FIELD VERIFY THE SUB-GRADE MATERIAL THE OWNER SHALL EMPLOYEE A GEOTECHNICAL MATERIALS TESTING FIRM TO FIELD VERIFY THE SUB-GRADE MATERIAL MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY BASE MATERIAL.  ALL AREAS TESTED SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE ALDOT REQUIREMENTS FOR COMPACTION AND STABILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING NOTES: 1. ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318-05. ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318-05. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER AND CONCRETE AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A SMOOTH CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW CUT EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER AND CONCRETE AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A SMOOTH TRANSITION AND CONTINUOUS GRADE.  3. MINIMUM CONCRETE DESIGN STRENGTH SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 3000 OSI @ 28 DAYS, OR AS NOTED IN THE PLANS, MINIMUM CONCRETE DESIGN STRENGTH SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 3000 OSI @ 28 DAYS, OR AS NOTED IN THE PLANS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.   4. HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING (WHERE NOTED, SEE PLAN): HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVING (WHERE NOTED, SEE PLAN): 4.1. CONCRETE: 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE, 3000 PSI @ 28 DAYS, TYPE 1 PER ALDOT SECTION 450-A CONCRETE: 6" REINFORCED CONCRETE, 3000 PSI @ 28 DAYS, TYPE 1 PER ALDOT SECTION 450-A 4.2. REINFORCEMENT: #4 REBAR @ 18" O.C. EACH WAY REINFORCEMENT: #4 REBAR @ 18" O.C. EACH WAY 4.3. SUBGRADE: 6" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE, ALDOT 825B SUBGRADE: 6" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE, ALDOT 825B 5. WHERE SLABS ABUT COLUMNS, WALLS, EXISTING PAVEMENTS, SLABS, OR ANY OTHER VERTICAL SURFACE, CONTRACTOR WHERE SLABS ABUT COLUMNS, WALLS, EXISTING PAVEMENTS, SLABS, OR ANY OTHER VERTICAL SURFACE, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINT OR ISOLATION JOINT.  THE JOINT MATERIAL MUST HAVE A HEIGHT EQUAL TO THE SLAB THICKNESS SLAB AND MUST BE PLACED AT THE TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION. 6. CONCRETE JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 FEET OR A MAXIMUM OF 24 TIMES THE CONCRETE THICKNESS, CONCRETE JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 FEET OR A MAXIMUM OF 24 TIMES THE CONCRETE THICKNESS, WHICHEVER IS LESS.  EXPANSION JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 20' O.C. MAXIMUM UNLESS SPECIFIED BY THE PLANS AND DETAILS. 7. SAWCUT JOINTS SHALL BE A DEPTH OF D/4 FROM THE TOP OF SLAB, WHERE "D" IS THE THICKNESS OF THE SLAB.  SAWCUT JOINTS SHALL BE A DEPTH OF D/4 FROM THE TOP OF SLAB, WHERE "D" IS THE THICKNESS OF THE SLAB.  CUTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM  " WIDE, OR AS SPECIFIED IN THESE PLANS AND DETAILS. 18" WIDE, OR AS SPECIFIED IN THESE PLANS AND DETAILS. 8. SAWCUT JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONCRETE POUR, NOT TO EXCEED 8 HOURS. SAWCUT JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONCRETE POUR, NOT TO EXCEED 8 HOURS. 9. IF CONCRETE PLACEMENT IS STOPPED FOR 30 MINUTES OR LONGER, A CONSTRUCTION JOINT SHALL BE INSTALLED AT IF CONCRETE PLACEMENT IS STOPPED FOR 30 MINUTES OR LONGER, A CONSTRUCTION JOINT SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE LOCATION WHERE THE IN-PLACE CONCRETE STOPS. 10. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE MECHANICALLY VIBRATED WHEN PLACED.  SLABS ON GRADE MAY BE MECHANICALLY VIBRATED ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE MECHANICALLY VIBRATED WHEN PLACED.  SLABS ON GRADE MAY BE MECHANICALLY VIBRATED ONLY AROUND EMBEDDED CONDUITS, STEEL AND OTHER STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, EDGES, THICKENED AREAS, DOWELS, KEYS, OR CONSTRUCTION JOINTS. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A  " CHAMFER FOR ALL EXPOSED CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A  " CHAMFER FOR ALL EXPOSED CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 34" CHAMFER FOR ALL EXPOSED CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION WORK, PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL BMP'S (SUCH AS SILT FENCE, DITCH CHECKS, PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION WORK, PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL BMP'S (SUCH AS SILT FENCE, DITCH CHECKS, CONSTRUCTION EXITS, ETC.) SHALL BE INSTALLED. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL PAVING, PADS, UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL PAVING, PADS, UTILITIES, ETC., IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY ALL GOVERNING AUTHORITIES.  ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE UNDERCUT TO SUITABLE MATERIAL (IF IT IS NESESSARY, TO BE CONFIRMED BY THE OWNER'S INSPECTOR) AND BROUGHT TO PROPOSED GRADE WITH SUITABLE COMPACTED FILL MATERIAL PER SITEWORK SPECIFICATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE IN A LAWFUL MANNER.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL. 4. ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SUCH AS SANITARY SEWER PIPE, WATER LINES, ELECTRICAL CABLES, ETC. ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SUCH AS SANITARY SEWER PIPE, WATER LINES, ELECTRICAL CABLES, ETC. SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE NOT TO BE INTERRUPTED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROCEED WITH CAUTION AROUND ALL UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AT LEAST 4 WEEKS IN ADVANCE PRIOR TO DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF ANY UTILITY SERVICE.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CURB AND GUTTER AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A SMOOTH CONTRACTOR SHALL SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CURB AND GUTTER AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE A SMOOTH TRANSITION AND CONTINUOUS GRADE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES NOTES: 1. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT THE UTILITY OWNERS AND DETERMINE THE EXACT IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT THE UTILITY OWNERS AND DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ON THIS PROJECT WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT.  2. THE UTILITY OWNER'S AND/OR CITY OF LEEDS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS SHALL GOVERN. THE UTILITY OWNER'S AND/OR CITY OF LEEDS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS SHALL GOVERN. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS THE UTILITY PROVIDER, THE OWNER, AND IS CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS THE UTILITY PROVIDER, THE OWNER, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ALL AFFECTED ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE CURRENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE CURRENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DIRECTIVES OF OSHA AND/OR ANY OTHER AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY OVER EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING PROCEDURES. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO ACCESS AND EGRESS FROM ALL EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH PERFORMANCE CRITERIA FOR OSHA. 5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 6. EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFIED AND THE LOCATION AND NUMBER EXISTING UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHOULD BE FIELD VERIFIED AND THE LOCATION AND NUMBER PAINTED/MARKED ON THE GROUND BY THE UTILITY OR ALABAMA LINE LOCATORS. 7. ALL ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AND GAS LINES, INCLUDING SERVICE LINES, ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ALL ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AND GAS LINES, INCLUDING SERVICE LINES, ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 8. ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT ALABAMA POWER COMPANY STANDARDS AND ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT ALABAMA POWER COMPANY STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY INSTALLATIONS AND/OR RELOCATION WITH THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY INSTALLATIONS AND/OR RELOCATION WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY.  CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY/ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS WORK. 10. ALL UTILITIES AND CONDUITS FOR FUTURE UTILITIES THAT ARE NOT PERMANENTLY CONNECTED TO THE BUILDING OR ALL UTILITIES AND CONDUITS FOR FUTURE UTILITIES THAT ARE NOT PERMANENTLY CONNECTED TO THE BUILDING OR SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPPED APPROPRIATELY AND MARKED IF APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE NOTES: 1. ALL WATER LINES FOUR INCHES AND LARGER SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 350, CONFORMING ALL WATER LINES FOUR INCHES AND LARGER SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 350, CONFORMING TO ANSI A21.51, WITH 250 PSI WORKING PRESSURE. ALL FITTINGS FOUR INCHES (4") AND LARGER SHALL BE CAST IRON (PUSH-ON TYPE OR MECHANICAL JOINT) CONFORMING TO ANSI AND AWWA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL BENDS, TEES, PLUGS, AND FIRE HYDRANTS IN THE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL BENDS, TEES, PLUGS, AND FIRE HYDRANTS IN THE WATER MAIN SYSTEM. 3. ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A ROADWAY SCREW TYPE CAST IRON VALVE BOX. ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A ROADWAY SCREW TYPE CAST IRON VALVE BOX. BOXES FOR VALVES THREE INCHES (3") AND SMALLER SHALL HAVE ARCH BASE. 4. VALVES FOUR INCHES (4") AND LARGER SHALL BE CAST IRON WITH PARALLEL DOUBLE DISC GATE VALVES FOUR INCHES (4") AND LARGER SHALL BE CAST IRON WITH PARALLEL DOUBLE DISC GATE VALVES. VALVES SHALL HAVE MECHANICAL JOINT ENDS AND NON-RISING STEMS WITH SQUARE OPERATING NUT. 5. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE M&H OR MUELLER AND HAVE A FIVE INCH STORZ CONNECTOR AS AN ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE M&H OR MUELLER AND HAVE A FIVE INCH STORZ CONNECTOR AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE HYDRANT, PER THE WATER WORKS BOARD OF THE CITY OF LEEDS. 6. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE 36" OF COVER (MINIMUM) ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE 36" OF COVER (MINIMUM) 7. AUTOMATIC FLUSH VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF CULDESACS OR ANY DEAD END AUTOMATIC FLUSH VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF CULDESACS OR ANY DEAD END LINE. FLUSH VALVES SHALL BE HYDRO-GUARD HG-1. 8. ALL RESIDENTIAL SERVICE LINE TAPS SHALL BE 1" REHAU (BLUE TUBING) OR (TYPE K COPPER) WITH ALL RESIDENTIAL SERVICE LINE TAPS SHALL BE 1" REHAU (BLUE TUBING) OR (TYPE K COPPER) WITH Y CONNECTOR FOR DOMESTIC AND SPRINKLER 3/4 " TAP. TURNED-UP SERVICE STUBS SHALL BE COVERED WITH PVC PIPE AND PAINTED BLUE. 9. ALL LONG SIDE SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE IN ALL LONG SIDE SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE IN 1-1/2" OR 2" PVC CASING. 10. THERE SHALL BE 2 METER BOXES INSTALLED FOR EACH LOT (1 FOR DOMESTIC AND 1 FOR THERE SHALL BE 2 METER BOXES INSTALLED FOR EACH LOT (1 FOR DOMESTIC AND 1 FOR IRRIGATION). THESE SHALL BE PURCHASED BY CONTRACTOR AND INSTALLED BY LWWB. 11. MCDONALD OR MUELLER CURB STOPS SHALL BE USED FOR CORPORATION TAPS (NO FORD). MCDONALD OR MUELLER CURB STOPS SHALL BE USED FOR CORPORATION TAPS (NO FORD). 12. 6" MUELLER OR M&H VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT EACH INTERSECTION (RESILIENT SEAT), 6" MUELLER OR M&H VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT EACH INTERSECTION (RESILIENT SEAT), UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS. 13. NO FOREIGN FITTINGS WILL BE ALLOWED. NO FOREIGN FITTINGS WILL BE ALLOWED. 14. ALL WATER MAINS AND RELATED APPURTENENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE WATER WORKS ALL WATER MAINS AND RELATED APPURTENENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE WATER WORKS BOARD OF THE CITY OF LEEDS.



1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

03

1" = 100'

C1.00

OVERALL EXISTING
CONDITIONS

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "A
"

AR
EA

 "B
"

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

6

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 7 (85 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 6 (938 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 5 (825 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 3 (58 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 1 (77 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 2 (129 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 4 (254 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 1 (0.079 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 2 (0.006 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 3 (0.095 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 8 (44 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. LOCATION OF STREAMS AND WETLANDS BASED ON FIELD DATA FROM SCHOEL LOCATION OF STREAMS AND WETLANDS BASED ON FIELD DATA FROM SCHOEL ENGINEERING PRELIMINARY DELINEATION REPORT DATED MAY 26, 2023. 2. TOPOGRAPHIC DATA BASED ON SURVEY DRAWINGS FROM SCHOEL ENGINEERING TOPOGRAPHIC DATA BASED ON SURVEY DRAWINGS FROM SCHOEL ENGINEERING DATED MARCH 2023.  SEE DRAWINGS INCLUDED IN THIS SET FOR NOTES. 3. LOT LINES AND ROAD LAYOUTS SHOWN ON THIS LAYOUT ARE FOR REFERENCE LOT LINES AND ROAD LAYOUTS SHOWN ON THIS LAYOUT ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.



1 2 3 4
5

6

04

1" = 50'

C1.01

EXISTING
CONDITIONS "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

7

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
05

1" = 50'

C1.02

EXISTING
CONDITIONS "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

SHEET LAYOUT

8

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 2 (0.006 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
06

1" = 50'

C1.03

EXISTING
CONDITIONS "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 3 (58 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 1 (77 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 4 (254 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 1 (0.079 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 2 (0.006 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
07

1" = 50'

C1.04

EXISTING
CONDITIONS "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 7 (85 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 6 (938 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 5 (825 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 2 (0.006 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 3 (0.095 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 8 (44 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
08

1" = 50'

C1.05

EXISTING
CONDITIONS "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

11

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 5 (825 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 1 (77 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 2 (129 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM 4 (254 L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 1 (0.079 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 2 (0.006 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND 3 (0.095 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

‚

‚

GRAND RIVER BLVD

W
O

H
AL

I D
R

IV
E

W
OH

AL
I R

ID
GE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI L
ANE

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

WOHALI LOOP

W
OH

AL
I D

RI
VE

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

09

1" = 100'

C2.00

OVERALL PLAT
LAYOUT

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "A
"

AR
EA

 "B
"

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=17.50'  =109^02'34" L=33.31' T=24.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=325.00'  =7^36'28" L=43.15' T=21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°36'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°49'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°37'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178°23'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°54'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^00' to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
290°49'31" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103°59'55" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE II (MAP BOOK 262, PAGE 72-72B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FRONT ENTRY GARAGES AT THE 15' FRONT SETBACK LINE ARE NOT PERMITTED FRONT ENTRY GARAGES AT THE 15' FRONT SETBACK LINE ARE NOT PERMITTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION.  SO AS NOT TO OBSTRUCT THE SIDEWALK, ALL GARAGE DOORS WILL BE LOCATED ON THE SIDES OR AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE, AND NO NEARER THAN 20' MEASURED FROM THE RIGHT OF WAY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01. GARAGE SETBACK NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.



GRAND RIVER

BLVD

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

1 2 3 4
5

6

LINE TABLECURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE LINE TABLE

LOT AREA TABLE LOT AREA TABLE LOT AREA TABLE LOT AREA TABLE

10

1" = 50'

C2.01

PRELIMINARY
PLAT "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.9+83.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°57'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C285

AutoCAD SHX Text
C287

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°13'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°46'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°19'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°52'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,838.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,202.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.188 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,174.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°55'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E  170.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°13'09" E  86.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°40'09" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°07'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°34'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE II (MAP BOOK 262, PAGE 72-72B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°49'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°09'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°05'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°22'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°13'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°40'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°13'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°07'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°40'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°34'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°07'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°01'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°34'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°28'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°01'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°55'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°28'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°55'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°22'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°22'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°20'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°20'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°56'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°33'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°20'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°16'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°22'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°35'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66°08'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°08'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°08'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°09'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°08'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°11'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°42'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°50'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°06'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°53'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°53'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°24'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°22'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°37'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°37'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°26'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°48'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°25'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°02'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°50'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°33'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°57'51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°33'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°16'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°45'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°16'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°13'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°45'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°42'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°13'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°44'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°32'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°18'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°04'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°59'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°32'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°26'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°53'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°20'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°47'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°14'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°41'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°08'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°32'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°01'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°14'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°47'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°56'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°33'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°07'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°29'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°23'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57°03'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°55'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
83°58'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°20'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53°12'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°52'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53°12'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°54'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53°12'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°58'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°39'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°00'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46°41'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°49'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°03'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°08'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°18'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°33'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81°09'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°26'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°50'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°36'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
83°56'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°18'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°06'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°17'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°35'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°28'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°33'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°31'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°21'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°58'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°17'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°12'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°19'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°20'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°25'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°07'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 64°50'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°25'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°15'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°25'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°25'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°54'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°25'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°29'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°25'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
425.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°49'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°53'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°07'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29°29'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66°08'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
33°57'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
205.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°39'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29°01'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41°14'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°06'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°15'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°28'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°31'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°25'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°33'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°49'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°58'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
575.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°29'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°40'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
575.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°36'46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°04'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
575.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°24'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°57'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°49'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°08'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°56'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11°22'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°50'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°37'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
62°12'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°24'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28°38'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°08'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°29'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°22'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°29'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°10'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53°35'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°52'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32°10'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°03'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°28'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°48'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17°00'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°47'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°11'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
625.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°23'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°59'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
625.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°41'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°09'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
625.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°32'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°32'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°48'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°06'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
14°14'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°17'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°18'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°51'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43°09'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°40'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5°06'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°15'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6°54'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°25'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39°23'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°57'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°18'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°11'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°58'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 42°10'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°58'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°09'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°58'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°07'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°58'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°53'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16°58'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°53'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11°01'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°40'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°35'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°29'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°01'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°29'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°01'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C85

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°27'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°01'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C86

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°18'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C87

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 64°26'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11°38'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C88

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°09'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22°48'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C89

AutoCAD SHX Text
375.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°58'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9°24'53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C90

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°27'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
88°26'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C91

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°35'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18°03'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C92

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°25'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C93

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°02'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°37'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C94

AutoCAD SHX Text
325.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°20'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°58'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C95

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°32'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1°56'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C96

AutoCAD SHX Text
475.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°45'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
7°36'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C97

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C98

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°57'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°19'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C99

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°01'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°30'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°59'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°28'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°03'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°50'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°04'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°00'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°15'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°53'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°25'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°56'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°27'23" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C110

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°01'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C111

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°11'32" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°08'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C112

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 64°02'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10°08'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C113

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°12'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C114

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°41'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C115

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°10'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C116

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°39'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C117

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°51'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C118

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°45'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2°15'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C119

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°54'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12°04'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C120

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°42'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C121

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°13'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C122

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°45'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C123

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°16'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C124

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°12'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°31'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C125

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°17'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0°19'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C126

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C127

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C128

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°07'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C129

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°50'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C130

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°51'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°57'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C131

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°54'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°57'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C132

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°05'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C133

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°06'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C134

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C135

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C136

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°07'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C137

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°50'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C138

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°51'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°57'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C139

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°54'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13°57'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C140

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°05'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C141

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°06'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°01'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C142

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°42'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°48'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°48'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°10'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°41'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°10'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°12'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°41'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°15'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°12'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°15'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°58'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°27'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°58'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°56'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°27'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°24'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°56'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°06'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°24'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°57'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°57'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L103

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L104

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L105

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°30'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L106

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L107

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°58'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L108

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°30'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L109

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L110

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°58'02" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L111

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L112

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L113

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L114

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L115

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L116

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L117

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L118

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L119

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L120

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L121

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L122

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L123

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L124

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L125

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L126

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L127

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L128

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L129

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L130

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L131

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L132

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L134

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7838.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8202.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.188

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9174.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9163.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8546.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.196

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
7842.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11215.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
15075.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.346

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
14824.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14824.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14823.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
9167.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11049.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.254

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
10677.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.245

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
10066.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.231

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12252.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.281

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
12728.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12735.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
12681.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12681.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
12680.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12680.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
12680.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
11321.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.260

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
11291.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
11272.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
11239.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
11185.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12525.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.288

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
12994.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.298

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
12014.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
11214.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
11262.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
11217.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
11219.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
12455.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.286

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
13698.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.314

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
22722.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.522

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
22724.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.522

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
14203.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.326

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
11410.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.262

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
11232.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
12185.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.280

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
12222.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.281

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
11274.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
11286.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
11288.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
13513.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.310

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
13980.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.321

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
13653.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13653.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
13653.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
13652.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
13652.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
12728.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
11200.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
11223.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
11282.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
11282.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
11282.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
11796.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.271

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
12076.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.277

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
12650.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.290

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
13237.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.304

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
9740.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.224

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
8327.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.191

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
8947.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
11947.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.274

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
9842.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
9837.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
9837.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
9423.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
8361.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
9887.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
9204.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
9204.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
9887.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
8361.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
8125.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
9423.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
9836.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
9837.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
9837.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
9842.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
11947.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.274

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
12015.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
10235.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
9437.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
8367.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
8937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
8937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
8367.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
9437.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
10235.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
12015.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
9937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
8612.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
8612.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
9937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
9937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
8612.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
8612.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
9937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
12015.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
10235.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
9437.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
8367.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
8937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
8937.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
8367.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
9437.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
10235.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
12015.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
11

1" = 50'

C2.02

PRELIMINARY
PLAT "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

SHEET LAYOUT

14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.7+01.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.8+65.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°31'16" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°53'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C285

AutoCAD SHX Text
C286

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00' N 18°01'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.46' N 72°46'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°53'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°18'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°43'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C41

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°37'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°37'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
C42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°52'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
C43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°49'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
C44

AutoCAD SHX Text
C45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°47'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°46'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C46

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°46'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
C47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°17'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°09'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°00'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°36'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
C69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°46'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°42'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°46'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C70

AutoCAD SHX Text
C71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°16'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
C72

AutoCAD SHX Text
C73

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°17'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°42'35" W  179.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C74

AutoCAD SHX Text
C75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 56°18'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°41'15" W  117.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°20'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°39'56" W  117.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°21'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°38'38" W  117.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C78

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°22'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°37'15" W  117.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°35'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°37'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
C81

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°37'08" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°01'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°57'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°59'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°29'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°29'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C96

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57°02'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°31'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
L102

AutoCAD SHX Text
L103

AutoCAD SHX Text
L104

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,680.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,680.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,321.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.260 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,291.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,272.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,239.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,185.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,525.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.288 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,994.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.298 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,014.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,286.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,288.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,513.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.310 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,980.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.321 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,653.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,653.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,653.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,652.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,652.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.313 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,728.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,223.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,282.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°24'07" E  97.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E  200.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W  205.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°22'52" E  146.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°22'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°22'52" E  157.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°16'38" E 55.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°41'42" E  103.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°06'46" E  103.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°13'57" E  140.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°42'40" E  94.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°50'51" W  79.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W  147.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°59'30" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°57'06" W 84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

WOHALI DRIVE

WOHALI RIDGE

W
OHALI LANE

WOHALI D
RIVE

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121
POND 6

POND 4

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
12

1" = 50'

C2.03

PRELIMINARY
PLAT "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=687.89 FL(8"in)=680.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=693.07 FL(8"out)=686.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.4+61.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.10+79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+23.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.3+24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+59.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.2+99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.19+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00' N 41°25'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°29'02" E  186.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C285

AutoCAD SHX Text
C286

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00' N 18°01'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°13'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°46'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°19'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°52'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°25'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°58'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°31'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°04'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°37'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°39'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°39'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°34'38" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°51'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°14'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°37'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°37'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°03'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°43'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°16'13" W  180.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°31'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°28'56" W  180.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°41'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°18'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22

AutoCAD SHX Text
C23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°10'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°52'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°58'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C27

AutoCAD SHX Text
C28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°44'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°22'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°17'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60°50'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°09'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C32

AutoCAD SHX Text
C33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°57'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C34

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°22'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°22'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°56'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°31'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°53'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°18'18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°01'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°57'45" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°59'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°29'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C83

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°01'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°29'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°03'32" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°27'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°22'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°06'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C86

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°22'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°37'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°43'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°38'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C87

AutoCAD SHX Text
C88

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C89

AutoCAD SHX Text
C90

AutoCAD SHX Text
C91

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°22'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
C92

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°45'46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
C93

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°08'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
C94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°37'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°29'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
C95

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°26'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C96

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°02'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°12'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  143.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C97

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°43'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57°02'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°31'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°00'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L103

AutoCAD SHX Text
L104

AutoCAD SHX Text
C121

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°29'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L105

AutoCAD SHX Text
L106

AutoCAD SHX Text
C122

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°01'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L107

AutoCAD SHX Text
L108

AutoCAD SHX Text
C123

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°33'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L109

AutoCAD SHX Text
L110

AutoCAD SHX Text
C124

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C125

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C126

AutoCAD SHX Text
L111

AutoCAD SHX Text
C128

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,174.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,163.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,546.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.196 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,842.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,844.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,844.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,215.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,075.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.346 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,824.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,824.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,823.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,167.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,049.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.254 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,677.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.245 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,066.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.231 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,252.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.281 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,728.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,735.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.292 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,681.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,681.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,680.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,680.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.291 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,282.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,282.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,282.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,796.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.271 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,076.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.277 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,650.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.290 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,237.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.304 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,740.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.224 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,844.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,844.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,844.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.180 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,327.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.191 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.274 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,842.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,837.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,837.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,842.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.274 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°07'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°34'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°01'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°20'25" E  120.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°22'09" E 59.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°55'09" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°28'08" E  83.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°20'12" E  143.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°56'36" E  163.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°30'44" E  123.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°37'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°03'06" W  108.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°37'35" W  138.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°41'42" E  103.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°06'46" E  103.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 80°28'12" W  103.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°16'16" E 96.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°58'02" E 96.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°30'43" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°59'30" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

COMMON

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

POND 3

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
13

1" = 50'

C2.04

PRELIMINARY
PLAT "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.18+26.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.19+80.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.21+13.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.13+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00' N 62°03'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°28'25" W  191.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°43'03" W  147.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°27'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°50'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°36'46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°04'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°27'13" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°06'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°15'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°22'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°15'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C55

AutoCAD SHX Text
C56

AutoCAD SHX Text
C57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°54'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°15'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°36'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°52'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°23'34" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C61

AutoCAD SHX Text
C62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70°40'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°41'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°41'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°01'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°06'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°58'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C64

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°06'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°53'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
C66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°43'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C67

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 79°10'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C112

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°01'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C113

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°32'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
C114

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°03'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
C115

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°35'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
C116

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°53'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
C117

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°22'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C118

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C119

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57°02'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L99

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°31'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
L102

AutoCAD SHX Text
C120

AutoCAD SHX Text
C130

AutoCAD SHX Text
L115

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L118

AutoCAD SHX Text
C131

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°04'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C132

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°54'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C133

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,014.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,214.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,262.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,217.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,219.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,455.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.286 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,698.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.314 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,722.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.522 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,724.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.522 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,203.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.326 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,410.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.262 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,232.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.258 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,185.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.280 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,222.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.281 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,274.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.259 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,200.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.257 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,204.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,887.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,361.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,423.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.216 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,367.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,437.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,235.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W  291.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W  205.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°53'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66°07'18" E  250.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°37'58" E  191.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°53'25" E  128.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°06'33" W  98.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°50'51" W  79.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°49'04" W  147.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°53'25" E  250.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°57'06" W 84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°06'16" W 102.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.39' N 12°24'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.39' N 27°56'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.38' N 43°27'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.76' N 58°58'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

HALI LANE

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
14

1" = 50'

C2.05

PRELIMINARY
PLAT "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.3+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.4+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.8+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.6+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.19+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C142

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00' N 67°46'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°50'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°12'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  143.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C97

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C98

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°43'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°14'59" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
C101

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67°46'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°17'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
C103

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°11'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W  291.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
C104

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C105

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66°51'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C106

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°39'26" W  102.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C107

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°49'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
C108

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°18'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
C109

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°47'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
C110

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°44'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
C111

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  302.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
C112

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 31°01'37" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C113

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C119

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57°02'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°31'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L101

AutoCAD SHX Text
C120

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°00'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C121

AutoCAD SHX Text
C122

AutoCAD SHX Text
C123

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°33'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C124

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C125

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C126

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C127

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L111

AutoCAD SHX Text
C128

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°08'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L112

AutoCAD SHX Text
L113

AutoCAD SHX Text
C129

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L114

AutoCAD SHX Text
C130

AutoCAD SHX Text
L115

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L116

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L117

AutoCAD SHX Text
L118

AutoCAD SHX Text
C131

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°04'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L119

AutoCAD SHX Text
C132

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°54'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L120

AutoCAD SHX Text
L121

AutoCAD SHX Text
C133

AutoCAD SHX Text
L122

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C134

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W  295.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C135

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°08'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L123

AutoCAD SHX Text
L124

AutoCAD SHX Text
C136

AutoCAD SHX Text
C137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°09'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L126

AutoCAD SHX Text
L127

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L128

AutoCAD SHX Text
C138

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C139

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°04'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L129

AutoCAD SHX Text
L130

AutoCAD SHX Text
C140

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°54'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L131

AutoCAD SHX Text
C141

AutoCAD SHX Text
L132

AutoCAD SHX Text
L134

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.274 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,842.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,837.3 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,837.1 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,423.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.216 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,361.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,887.4 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.227 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.7 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,204.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,125.0 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.187 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,204.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.211 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,423.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.216 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.6 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,836.8 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.226 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,947.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,015.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,235.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,437.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,367.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,367.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,437.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,235.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,015.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,612.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,612.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,612.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,612.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.198 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.228 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,015.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,235.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,437.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,367.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,937.5 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.205 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,367.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.192 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,437.2 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.217 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,235.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,015.9 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.276 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°52'51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 69°07'09" E  132.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.76' N 79°15'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.38' N 85°12'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.39' N 69°41'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.39' N 54°10'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70' N 08°48'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°42'35" E 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°13'48" E 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°45'01" E 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°16'16" E 96.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°28'17" W 95.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.76' N 58°58'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

‚

‚

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

68
0

68
0

R
D

R
D

ST

ST

BF
B

BF
B

BF
B

BF
B

BF
B

BF
B

15

1" = 100'

C3.00

INITIAL E&SC
OVERALL PLAN

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "B
" AR

EA
 "A

"AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

18

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=17.50'  =109^02'34" L=33.31' T=24.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=325.00'  =7^36'28" L=43.15' T=21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°36'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°49'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°37'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178°23'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°54'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^00' to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
290°49'31" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103°59'55" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



1 2 3 4
5

6

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

SB

SB

SB

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

CEP RD

RD

ROCK FILTER DAM (2 EA.) W/ SEDIMENT FOREBAY. DIRECT
RUNOFF AWAY FROM CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD AND TOWARD
DAMS.  DEMUCK & MAINTAIN THROUGHOUT LAND DISTURBANCE
ACTIVITIES UNTIL PROPER PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS
ESTABLISHED. INSTALL ADDITIONAL BMPs AS WARRANTED TO
ELIMINATE RUNOFF/TRACKING ONTO GRAND RIVER BLVD.

ST

ST

16

1" = 50'

C3.01

INITIAL E&SC
PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
FOR DETENTION POND ACCESS, CLEAR/ROUGH GRADE MIN. 8' WIDE PATH FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE
TRAFFIC ACCESS ROUTES AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  WHERE FEASIBLE, REMOVAL OF LARGE MATURE
TREES SHOULD BE AVOIDED AND PRESERVATION OF ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE PRIORITIZED.  THE
ACCESS ROUTES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

19

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

SBN

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SBN

SBN

SBN
Rr Rr

Rr

TREE SAVE AREA

NOTE:
REMOVE BRUSH AND SMALL DIAMETER
TREES LESS THAN 3" CALIPER IN DETENTION
POND AREAS AS INDICATED.  MATURE TREES
AND EXISTING GROUNDCOVER TO REMAIN IN
ITS NATURAL CONDITION.

NOTE:
REMOVE BRUSH AND SMALL DIAMETER
TREES LESS THAN 3" CALIPER IN DETENTION
POND AREAS AS INDICATED.  MATURE TREES
AND EXISTING GROUNDCOVER TO REMAIN IN
ITS NATURAL CONDITION.

NOTE:
REMOVE BRUSH AND SMALL DIAMETER
TREES LESS THAN 3" CALIPER IN DETENTION
POND AREAS AS INDICATED.  MATURE TREES
AND EXISTING GROUNDCOVER TO REMAIN IN
ITS NATURAL CONDITION.

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

17

1" = 50'

C3.02

INITIAL E&SC
PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

SHEET LAYOUT

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
FOR DETENTION POND ACCESS, CLEAR/ROUGH GRADE MIN. 8' WIDE PATH FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE
TRAFFIC ACCESS ROUTES AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  WHERE FEASIBLE, REMOVAL OF LARGE MATURE
TREES SHOULD BE AVOIDED AND PRESERVATION OF ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE PRIORITIZED.  THE
ACCESS ROUTES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

20

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 2 DISTURBED AREA = 3.006 Ac. = 3.006 Ac. 3.006 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 10,822 CF = 10,822 CF 10,822 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 14,622 CF = 14,622 CF 14,622 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 648.0' = 648.0' 648.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 2 " (1 " ) = 2 " (1 " ) 2 " (1 " ) 12" (1 " ) 78" )SBN 2 BASIN Q  = 13.90 CFS 10= 13.90 CFS 13.90 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 4,518 SF = 4,518 SF 4,518 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 4,582 SF= 4,582 SF4,582 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 655.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 655.0 = 655.0 655.0 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 5 DISTURBED AREA = 7.235 Ac. = 7.235 Ac. 7.235 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 26,046 CF = 26,046 CF 26,046 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 31,952x CF = 31,952x CF 31,952x CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 670.0' = 670.0' 670.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 3" (2 " ) = 3" (2 " ) 3" (2 " ) 1316" )SBN 5 BASIN Q  = 33.46 CFS 10= 33.46 CFS 33.46 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 10,875 SF = 10,875 SF 10,875 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 9,816 SF= 9,816 SF9,816 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 1 DISTURBED AREA = 4.965 Ac. = 4.965 Ac. 4.965 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 17,874 CF = 17,874 CF 17,874 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 85,694 CF = 85,694 CF 85,694 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 719.0' = 719.0' 719.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 2 " (2 " ) = 2 " (2 " ) 2 " (2 " ) 12" (2 " ) 716" )SBN 1 BASIN Q  = 22.96 CFS 10= 22.96 CFS 22.96 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 7,462 SF = 7,462 SF 7,462 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 21,491 SF= 21,491 SF21,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 678.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 677.50 = 677.50 677.50 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 655.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 655.0 = 655.0 655.0 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)



‚

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTIO
N LI

MITS

CO
NSTRUCTIO

N LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 L
IM

IT
S

POND 6

POND 4

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SBSB

SB

SB

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SBN

Rr

Rr

TREE SAVE AREA

TREE SAVE AREA

TREE SAVE AREA

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

NOTE:
REMOVE BRUSH AND SMALL DIAMETER
TREES LESS THAN 3" CALIPER IN DETENTION
POND AREAS AS INDICATED.  MATURE TREES
AND EXISTING GROUNDCOVER TO REMAIN IN
ITS NATURAL CONDITION.

BFB

BFB

18

1" = 50'

C3.03

INITIAL E&SC
PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
FOR DETENTION POND ACCESS, CLEAR/ROUGH GRADE MIN. 8' WIDE PATH FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE
TRAFFIC ACCESS ROUTES AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  WHERE FEASIBLE, REMOVAL OF LARGE MATURE
TREES SHOULD BE AVOIDED AND PRESERVATION OF ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE PRIORITIZED.  THE
ACCESS ROUTES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

21

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 6 DISTURBED AREA = 0.601 Ac. = 0.601 Ac. 0.601 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 2,164 CF = 2,164 CF 2,164 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 5,518 CF = 5,518 CF 5,518 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 659.0' = 659.0' 659.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 1 " ( " ) = 1 " ( " ) 1 " ( " ) 12" ( " ) 1516" )SBN 6 BASIN Q  = 2.78 CFS 10= 2.78 CFS 2.78 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 904 SF = 904 SF 904 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 2,117 SF= 2,117 SF2,117 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 655.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 655.0 = 655.0 655.0 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)



‚

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

CO
NST. LIM

ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

POND 3

SBN

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SBN

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

Rr

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

NOTE:
REMOVE BRUSH AND SMALL DIAMETER
TREES LESS THAN 3" CALIPER IN DETENTION
POND AREAS AS INDICATED.  MATURE TREES
AND EXISTING GROUNDCOVER TO REMAIN IN
ITS NATURAL CONDITION.

TREE SAVE AREA

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

Rr

SBN

BFB

BFB

19

1" = 50'

C3.04

INITIAL E&SC
PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
FOR DETENTION POND ACCESS, CLEAR/ROUGH GRADE MIN. 8' WIDE PATH FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE
TRAFFIC ACCESS ROUTES AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  WHERE FEASIBLE, REMOVAL OF LARGE MATURE
TREES SHOULD BE AVOIDED AND PRESERVATION OF ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE PRIORITIZED.  THE
ACCESS ROUTES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

22

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 3 DISTURBED AREA = 8.029 Ac. = 8.029 Ac. 8.029 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 28,904 CF = 28,904 CF 28,904 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 43,166 CF = 43,166 CF 43,166 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 611.0' = 611.0' 611.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 3" (2 " ) = 3" (2 " ) 3" (2 " ) 1516" )SBN 3 BASIN Q  = 37.13 CFS 10= 37.13 CFS 37.13 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 12,067 SF = 12,067 SF 12,067 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 8,464 SF= 8,464 SF8,464 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 621.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 621.0 = 621.0 621.0 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 7 DISTURBED AREA = 5.304 Ac. = 5.304 Ac. 5.304 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 19,094 CF = 19,094 CF 19,094 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 23,844 CF = 23,844 CF 23,844 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 640.0' = 640.0' 640.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 3" (2 " ) = 3" (2 " ) 3" (2 " ) 716" )SBN 7 BASIN Q  = 24.53 CFS 10= 24.53 CFS 24.53 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 7,972 SF = 7,972 SF 7,972 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 6,178 SF= 6,178 SF6,178 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 646.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 645.0 = 645.0 645.0 WIDTH = 8'= 8'8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)



‚

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

CONST
RUCTI

ON LI
MIT

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IM

IT
S

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

SB

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

680680

SBN

SBN

Rr

Rr

Rr

TREE SAVE AREA

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

Rr

SBN

BFB

BFB

20

1" = 50'

C3.05

INITIAL E&SC
PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
FOR DETENTION POND ACCESS, CLEAR/ROUGH GRADE MIN. 8' WIDE PATH FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE
TRAFFIC ACCESS ROUTES AS NOTED ON THE PLANS.  WHERE FEASIBLE, REMOVAL OF LARGE MATURE
TREES SHOULD BE AVOIDED AND PRESERVATION OF ROOT SYSTEMS SHOULD BE PRIORITIZED.  THE
ACCESS ROUTES SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

23

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN 4 DISTURBED AREA = 2.954 Ac. = 2.954 Ac. 2.954 Ac. REQUIRED VOLUME = 10,634 CF = 10,634 CF 10,634 CF PROVIDED VOLUME = 24,488 CF = 24,488 CF 24,488 CF POND BOTTOM ELEV = 671.0' = 671.0' 671.0' REQ'D SKIMMER = 2 " (1 " ) = 2 " (1 " ) 2 " (1 " ) 12" (1 " ) 78" )SBN 4 BASIN Q  = 13.66 CFS 10= 13.66 CFS 13.66 CFS MIN. SURFACE AREA = 4,440 SF = 4,440 SF 4,440 SF PROVIDED SURF. AREA = 5,209 SF= 5,209 SF5,209 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' BERM TOP ELEV. 681.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D AUXILLARY SPILLWAY ELEV. = 680.50 = 680.50 680.50 WIDTH = 12'= 12'12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES (TYP.) SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER ASSEMBLY W/ 4"  DISCHARGE (SCH. 40)@ 1.0% MIN. (SEE DETAILS)



‚

‚

‚

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

77
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

760

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

76
0

760

76
0

76
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

75
0

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

730

730

73
0

730

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

710

710

71
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700
700700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

700

70
0

69
0

690
690

690

690

690

69
0

69
0

690

69
0

690

690

690

69
0

690

690

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

68
0

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

67
0

660

660

660660

660
660

660

660

660 660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

66
0

66
0

660

660

650

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

650

640

640

640

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

630

63
0

63
0

63
0

63
0

62
0

62
0







































R
D

R
D

ST

ST














21

1" = 100'

C3.06

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC OVERALL

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "B
" AR

EA
 "A

"AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

24

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=17.50'  =109^02'34" L=33.31' T=24.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=325.00'  =7^36'28" L=43.15' T=21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°36'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°49'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°37'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178°23'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°54'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^00' to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
290°49'31" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103°59'55" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



1 2 3 4
5

6

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

770

770

760

760 760
760

760

760

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

730

730

73
0

SB

SB

SB

IP

IP

IP

ST

ST

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

CEP RD

RD

ROCK FILTER DAM (2 EA.) W/ SEDIMENT FOREBAY. DIRECT
RUNOFF AWAY FROM CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD AND TOWARD
DAMS.  DEMUCK & MAINTAIN THROUGHOUT LAND DISTURBANCE
ACTIVITIES UNTIL PROPER PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS
ESTABLISHED. INSTALL ADDITIONAL BMPs AS WARRANTED TO
ELIMINATE RUNOFF/TRACKING ONTO GRAND RIVER BLVD.

ST

ST

22

1" = 50'

C3.07

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

25

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

760

760

760

760

760

760

760

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

740

730

730

730

730

730

720

720

720

720

720

720

710

710

710

710

71
0

710 710
700

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

690

69
0

69
0

690
69

0

69
0

680

68
0

68
0

670

670

67
0

660

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

IP

IP

IPIP

IP

IP

IP

IP

Rr

Rr Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

CD

CD

CD

CD

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST


















TSD







TSD

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)







18" Ø DOWN DRAIN

23

1" = 50'

C3.08

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

SHEET LAYOUT

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

26

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTIO
N LI

MITS

CO
NSTRUCTIO

N LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

77
0

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

760

760

760

760

760

760

76
0

760

760

750

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

74
0

730

730

730

730

73
0

730

730

73
0

730

730

720

720

72
0

72
0

720
720

72
0

720

720

720

720

720

720

71
0

710

710710

710

710

710

710
710

710

71
0

710

700

700

700

700 700

700

700

700

700

700

700

700
690

69
0

680

680

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 L
IM

IT
S

POND 6

POND 4

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SBSB

SB

SB

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP
IP

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

CD

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

TSD

    















DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

IP
IP

IP

CD




18" Ø DOWN DRAIN

24

1" = 50'

C3.09

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

27

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

CO
NST. LIM

ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

700

690 69
0

690

690

680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670 670

660

660

660

66
0

660
660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

660

66
0

66
0

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

650

650

65
0

65
0

640

640

64
0

640

640

640

630

630

630

630

620

620

POND 3

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

SB

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP

IP
Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

CD




































TSD

TSD

TSD

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

IP

 



18" Ø DOWN DRAIN

18" Ø DOWN DRAIN

25

1" = 50'

C3.10

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

28

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

CONST
RUCTI

ON LI
MIT

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IM

IT
S

70
0

700

700

70
0

700

700
690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

690

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

670

670

670

670

670

670

660

660

660

660
660

660

650

650650

650

640640

640

640

630

630

630

620

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

SB

SB
SB

SB

SB

SB

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

CD

CD
ST

ST





























DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

DOULBE ROW TYPE "A"
SILT FENCE (TYP.)

IP
IP

IP

IP













18" Ø DOWN DRAIN

26

1" = 50'

C3.11

INTERMEDIATE
E&SC PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

29

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

‚

‚

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

77
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

760

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

76
0

760

76
0

76
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

75
0

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

730

730

73
0

730

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

710

710

71
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700
700700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

700

70
0

69
0

690
690

690

690

690

69
0

69
0

690

69
0

690

690

690

69
0

690

690

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

68
0

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

67
0

660

660

660660

660
660

660

660

660 660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

66
0

66
0

660

660

650

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

650

640

640

640

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

630

63
0

63
0

63
0

63
0

62
0

62
0

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B PS EC

B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

PS EC
B

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

R
r

PS EC
B

27

1" = 100'

C3.12

FINAL E&SC
OVERALL PLAN

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "B
" AR

EA
 "A

"AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

30

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=17.50'  =109^02'34" L=33.31' T=24.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=325.00'  =7^36'28" L=43.15' T=21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°36'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°49'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°37'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
178°23'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180°54'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90^00' to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
290°49'31" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103°59'55" to tan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



1 2 3 4
5

6

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

770

770

760

760 760
760

760

760

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

730

730

73
0

PS
ECBPS

ECB

28

1" = 50'

C3.13

FINAL E&SC
PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES AND ALL DISTURBED SHOULDERS/SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
PERMANENT SEEDING AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION.  RUTS, RILLS, OR WASHOUTS SHALL BE
SMOOTHED AND REPAIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

760

760

760

760

760

760

760

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

740

730

730

730

730

730

720

720

720

720

720

720

710

710

710

710

71
0

710 710
700

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

690

69
0

69
0

690
69

0

69
0

680

68
0

68
0

670

670

67
0

660

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr Rr

PS
ECB

29

1" = 50'

C3.14

FINAL E&SC
PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

SHEET LAYOUT

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES AND ALL DISTURBED SHOULDERS/SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
PERMANENT SEEDING AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION.  RUTS, RILLS, OR WASHOUTS SHALL BE
SMOOTHED AND REPAIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

32

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTIO
N LI

MITS

CO
NSTRUCTIO

N LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

77
0

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

760

760

760

760

760

760

76
0

760

760

750

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

74
0

730

730

730

730

73
0

730

730

73
0

730

730

720

720

72
0

72
0

720
720

72
0

720

720

720

720

720

720

71
0

710

710710

710

710

710

710
710

710

71
0

710

700

700

700

700 700

700

700

700

700

700

700

700
690

69
0

680

680

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 L
IM

IT
S

POND 6

POND 4

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

30

1" = 50'

C3.15

FINAL E&SC
PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES AND ALL DISTURBED SHOULDERS/SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
PERMANENT SEEDING AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION.  RUTS, RILLS, OR WASHOUTS SHALL BE
SMOOTHED AND REPAIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

33

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

CO
NST. LIM

ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

700

690 69
0

690

690

680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670 670

660

660

660

66
0

660
660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

660

66
0

66
0

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

650

650

65
0

65
0

640

640

64
0

640

640

640

630

630

630

630

620

620

POND 3

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

31

1" = 50'

C3.16

FINAL E&SC
PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES AND ALL DISTURBED SHOULDERS/SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
PERMANENT SEEDING AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION.  RUTS, RILLS, OR WASHOUTS SHALL BE
SMOOTHED AND REPAIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

34

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

CONST
RUCTI

ON LI
MIT

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IM

IT
S

70
0

700

700

70
0

700

700
690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

690

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

670

670

670

670

670

670

660

660

660

660
660

660

650

650650

650

640640

640

640

630

630

630

620

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECB

PS
ECBRr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

Rr

32

1" = 50'

C3.17

FINAL E&SC
PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SB

CD

IP

Rr SBN

DV

RD

BFB

WMU

CEP

ST

  TSD

TS/PS

ECB

RS

SOD
CF

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCING PLAN

DISTURBANCE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING WILL BE LIMITED TO AREAS OF THE
SITE AS DENOTED BY THE CLEARING/CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE FLAGGED AND SILT FENCE INSTALLED TO PROTECT
AREAS THAT SHOULD NOT BE DISTURBED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMPS/DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED DURING THE PROGRESSION OF
CLEARING ACTIVITIES.

PHASE I
1. INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT, AND NPDES / CBMPP INFORMATION

SIGN;
2. PREPARE TEMPORARY PARKING, STORAGE AND STAGING AREAS;
3. INSTALL REQUIRED SILT FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE;
4. CLEAR AND GRUB THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS;
5. CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

PHASE II
1. CONSTRUCT DETENTION PONDS, PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE OF

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS;
2. INSTALL SKIMMER, POROUS BAFFLES AND ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION

INSIDE SEDIMENT BASINS BEFORE OUTLET PIPES/STRUCTURES;
3. INSTALL SILT FENCE AT TEMPORARY STOCKPILE AREA;
4. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE;
5. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT;
6. INSTALL WATTLE DITCH CHECKS, CHECK DAMS, SEEDING, AND OTHER

TEMPORARY MEASURES REQUIRED BY THE PLANS;

7. BRING ROUGH GRADING AREA TO SUBGRADE;
8. IMMEDIATELY SEED AND MULCH ALL UNPAVED AREAS;
9. INSTALL STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS. PROPERLY GROUT PIPE CONNECTIONS TO

STRUCTURES AND PRECAST HEADWALLS BEFORE BACKFILL;
10. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION BMP AT EACH INLET STRUCTURE;
11. INSTALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES;
12. INSTALL ROAD BASE COURSE MATERIAL;
13. INSTALL FINAL PAVEMENT;
14. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS TO BE VEGETATED WITH SEEDING,

MULCHING AND/OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AS FINAL GRADE IS
ESTABLISHED;

PHASE III
1. MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATED AREAS TO MEET THE FINAL STABILIZATION

REQUIREMENTS OF THE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT;
2. REMOVE THE SKIMMER FROM THE OUTLET STRUCTURE AND POROUS

BAFFLES WITHIN DETENTION PONDS (DETENTION PONDS TO REMAIN);
3. REMOVE ALL OTHER TEMPORARY BMPS;
4. CONTINUE DAILY INSPECTION UNTIL NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS APPROVED

BY ADEM.

THE ACTUAL SEQUENCING OF THESE BMPS SHOWN WITHIN THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN ATTACHED TO THIS CBMPP SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN THE
CONTRACTOR, THE OWNER AND QCP AND WILL BE ADJUSTED ON AN AS-NEEDED
BASIS ACCORDING TO SITE SPECIFIC NEEDS AND ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES.

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS ROUTES AND ALL DISTURBED SHOULDERS/SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
PERMANENT SEEDING AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION.  RUTS, RILLS, OR WASHOUTS SHALL BE
SMOOTHED AND REPAIRED PRIOR TO SEEDING.

35

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP STILLING BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH FABRIC BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION EXIT PAD (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP-LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE BARRIER



‚

‚

‚

GRAND RIVER BLVD

W
O

H
AL

I D
R

IV
E

W
OH

AL
I R

ID
GE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI L
ANE

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

WOHALI LOOP

W
OH

AL
I D

RI
VE

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

770

77
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

760

76
0

76
0

76
0

76
0

760

76
0

760

76
0

76
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

75
0

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

75
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

74
0

740

740

74
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

730

73
0

73
0

73
0

730

730

730

73
0

730

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

72
0

720

720

72
0

72
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

71
0

710

710

71
0

710

710

71
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700
700700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

70
0

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

700

70
0

69
0

690
690

690

690

690

69
0

69
0

690

69
0

690

690

690

69
0

690

690

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

68
0

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

670

67
0

67
0

660

660

660660

660
660

660

660

660 660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

66
0

66
0

660

660

650

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

65
0

650

640

640

640

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

64
0

630

63
0

63
0

63
0

63
0

62
0

62
0

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

33

1" = 100'

C4.00

OVERALL
GRADING

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "B
" AR

EA
 "A

"AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

36

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



GRAND RIVER

BLVD

1 2 3 4
5

6

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

770

770

760

760 760
760

760

760

750

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

730

730

73
0

34

1" = 50'

C4.01

GRADING
PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

37

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 769.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 769.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 766.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 768.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 35.11LF @ 1.00% (P77)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 181.96LF @ 8.00% (P1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 56.29LF @ 0.52% (P3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 194.20LF @ 5.00% (P2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

760

760

760

760

760

760

760

750

750

750

750

750

75
0

75
0

750

750

740

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

740

730

730

730

730

730

720

720

720

720

720

720

710

710

710

710

71
0

710 710
700

700

700

70
0

70
0

700

70
0

700

700

690

69
0

69
0

690
69

0

69
0

680

68
0

68
0

670

670

67
0

660

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

35

1" = 50'

C4.02

GRADING
PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

SHEET LAYOUT

38

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 765.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 759.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 759.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 759.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 758.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 736.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 757.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 753.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 749.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 742.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 738.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 720.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 713.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 714.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 707.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 699.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 757.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 754.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 750.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 744.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 746.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 732.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 726.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 708.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 703.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 1 BOTTOM OF POND = 719.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 728.16 100-YR W.S.E. = 729.02 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 729.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 2 BOTTOM OF POND = 648.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 654.85 100-YR W.S.E. = 655.50 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 656.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 5 BOTTOM OF POND = 670.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 676.51 100-YR W.S.E. = 677.03 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 56.29LF @ 0.52% (P3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 36.00LF @ 1.00% (P4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 143.47LF @ 2.00% (P19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 32.99LF @ 2.00% (P18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 30.58LF @ 2.85% (P22)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 78.49LF @ 3.93% (P75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 132.65LF @ 3.54% (P59)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 26.34LF @ 1.82% (P21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 148.61LF @ 1.50% (P23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 72.60LF @ 2.00% (P78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 40.09LF @ 2.00% (P79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 44.12LF @ 2.00% (P82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 43.97LF @ 2.00% (P83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

WOHALI DRIVE

WOHALI RIDGE

W
OHALI LANE

WOHALI D
RIVE

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

CONSTRUCTIO
N LI

MITS

CO
NSTRUCTIO

N LIM
ITS

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

770

77
0

77
0

77
0

770

77
0

770

770

77
0

760

760

760

760

760

760

76
0

760

760

750

750

75
0

75
0

75
0

750

750

750

75
0

750

750

750

750

750

740

740

740

740

74
0

740

74
0

730

730

730

730

73
0

730

730

73
0

730

730

720

720

72
0

72
0

720
720

72
0

720

720

720

720

720

720

71
0

710

710710

710

710

710

710
710

710

71
0

710

700

700

700

700 700

700

700

700

700

700

700

700
690

69
0

680

680

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 L
IM

IT
S

POND 6

POND 4

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

36

1" = 50'

C4.03

GRADING
PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

39

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
790

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
780

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=687.89 FL(8"in)=680.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=693.07 FL(8"out)=686.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 771.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 768.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 765.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 768.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 769.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 769.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 765.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 770.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 771.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 760.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 755.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 750.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 747.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 744.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 741.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 732.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 733.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 736.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 742.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 696.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 698.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 750.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 751.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 748.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 750.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 753.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 757.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 759.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 749.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 752.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 754.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 758.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 756.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 768.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 754.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 749.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 732.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 735.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 737.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 745.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 738.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 6 BOTTOM OF POND = 659.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 664.21 100-YR W.S.E. = 664.79 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 665.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 5 BOTTOM OF POND = 670.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 676.51 100-YR W.S.E. = 677.03 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 124.81LF @ 1.00% (P5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 36.00LF @ 1.00% (P4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 45.10LF @ 1.00% (P12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 140.13LF @ 6.00% (P11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 8.00LF @ 1.00% (P7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 51.22LF @ 1.00% (P15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 120.09LF @ 1.17% (P14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 67.62LF @ 3.70% (P13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 74.98LF @ 5.00% (P17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 126.08LF @ 5.00% (P76)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 47.04LF @ 2.00% (P16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 75.79LF @ 1.50% (P30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.50LF @ 1.50% (P62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 36.85LF @ 1.50% (P29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 2.00% (P35)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 106.10LF @ 9.00% (P34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 60.76LF @ 2.00% (P32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.31LF @ 2.50% (P85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P58)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 35.77LF @ 1.00% (P57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 111.78LF @ 1.00% (P56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.87LF @ 1.00% (P55)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 31.37LF @ 2.00% (P84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.78LF @ 2.50% (P86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 133.01LF @ 2.50% (P87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 122.99LF @ 3.25% (P88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

CO
NST. LIM

ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 LIM
ITS

700

690 69
0

690

690

680

680

68
0

68
0

680

680

680

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

67
0

670

670

670

670

67
0

670

670

670 670

660

660

660

66
0

660
660

660

660

660

66
0

66
0

660

66
0

66
0

650

650

650

650

650

65
0

650

650

65
0

65
0

640

640

64
0

640

640

640

630

630

630

630

620

620

POND 3

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

37

1" = 50'

C4.04

GRADING
PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

40

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 680.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 676.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 678.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 676.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 673.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 673.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 677.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 686.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 681.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 690.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 691.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 682.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 688.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 685.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 679.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 675.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 672.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 672.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 683.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 678.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 680.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 687.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 693.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 696.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 699.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 690.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 673.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 673.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 674.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 678.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 3 BOTTOM OF POND = 611.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 620.33 100-YR W.S.E. = 621.32 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 621.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 148.61LF @ 1.50% (P23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 3.00% (P27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 146.36LF @ 5.00% (P26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 33.17LF @ 1.00% (P25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 74.38LF @ 1.00% (P61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P67)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.23LF @ 1.00% (P70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 53.45LF @ 5.00% (P69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 159.82LF @ 6.00% (P48)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 62.89LF @ 2.00% (P47)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 122.62LF @ 5.00% (P68)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 49.21LF @ 2.00% (P80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 43.97LF @ 2.00% (P83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

HALI LANE

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

CONST
RUCTI

ON LI
MIT

S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IM

IT
S

70
0

700

700

70
0

700

700
690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

690

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

680

680

68
0

680

680

680

680

670

670

670

670

670

670

660

660

660

660
660

660

650

650650

650

640640

640

640

630

630

630

620

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS ROUTE

38

1" = 50'

C4.05

GRADING
PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 691.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 698.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 685.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 680.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 676.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 691.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 692.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 692.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 691.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 689.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 696.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 697.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 699.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 688.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 692.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 700.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 701.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 698.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 699.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 696.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 693.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 692.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 691.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 690.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 688.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 685.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 682.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 678.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 676.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 690.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 698.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 674.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 678.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 684.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 695.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 694.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD EL = 687.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 4 BOTTOM OF POND = 671.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 679.15 100-YR W.S.E. = 680.05 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 680.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 75.79LF @ 1.50% (P30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.50LF @ 1.50% (P62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 36.85LF @ 1.50% (P29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.16LF @ 2.00% (P33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 60.76LF @ 2.00% (P32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 155.72LF @ 7.00% (P36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 45.79LF @ 2.00% (P46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 38.23LF @ 2.00% (P45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 130.21LF @ 1.00% (P44)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.23LF @ 1.00% (P70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 159.82LF @ 6.00% (P48)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 212.96LF @ 5.00% (P51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 122.62LF @ 5.00% (P68)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 212.96LF @ 2.00% (P43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 315.00LF @ 4.00% (P71)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 124.62LF @ 2.00% (P72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 59.59LF @ 1.00% (P53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.31LF @ 2.50% (P85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 49.21LF @ 2.00% (P80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 53.56LF @ 7.26% (P81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 31.37LF @ 2.00% (P84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.78LF @ 2.50% (P86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 133.01LF @ 2.50% (P87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 31.02LF @ 1.00% (P73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

‚

‚

GRAND RIVER BLVD

W
O

H
AL

I D
R

IV
E

W
OH

AL
I R

ID
GE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI L
ANE

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

WOHALI LOOP

W
OH

AL
I D

RI
VE

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

39

1" = 100'

C5.00

OVERALL STORM
SEWER PLAN

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "B
"

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

STORM LINE "A"

STORM LINE "G"

STORM LINE "B"

STORM LINE "C"

STORM LINE "D"

STORM LINE "E"

STORM LINE "F"

STORM LINE "H"

STORM LINE "J"

STORM LINE "K"

STORM LINE "L"

STORM LINE "S"

STORM LINE "R"

STORM LINE "R2"

STORM LINE "Q"

STORM LINE "R3"

STORM LINE "R4"

STORM LINE "N" STORM LINE "M"

AR
EA

 "A
"

STORM LINE "P1"

STORM LINE "P2"

STORM LINE "P5"

STORM LINE "P3"

STORM LINE "P4"

STORM LINE "P6"

42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



GRAND RIVER

BLVD

1 2 3 4
5

6

STORM STRUCTURE SCHEDULE
System Name Structure Type Structure ID Northing Easting Rim-Elev Invert Out Area (Ac.)

STORM STRUCTURE SCHEDULE
System Name Structure Type Structure ID Northing Easting Rim-Elev Invert Out Area (Ac.)

STORM PIPE SCHEDULE
Pipe Name Downstream Node Downstream Invert (ft) Upstream Node Upstream Invert (ft) Actual Length (ft) Diameter (in) Slope (%) Material Manning's n Total Flow (cfs) Full Flow (cfs) Downstream Flow Depth (in) Downstream Velocity (fps)

P1 A-01 715.94 A-02 730.50 175.96 24.00 8.00 RCP III 0.013 7.41 63.99 5.52 13.58
P2 A-02 730.81 A-03 740.52 188.70 24.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 4.17 50.59 15.45 1.95
P3 A-03 740.72 A-04 741.01 51.29 18.00 0.52 RCP III 0.013 2.13 7.56 7.75 2.93
P77 A-02 730.70 A2-01 731.05 29.11 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.62 22.62 16.68 0.70
P4 B-01 757.00 B-02 757.36 33.50 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.60 10.50 10.35 6.28
P5 B-02 757.56 B-03 758.81 119.81 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.67 10.50 14.02 4.51
P6 B-03 759.01 B-04 759.30 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.53 10.50 11.17 3.07
P7 C-01 736.00 C-02 736.08 5.50 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 5.71 10.50 9.46 6.07
P11 C-02 736.28 C-03 744.69 135.13 18.00 6.00 RCP III 0.013 5.74 25.73 5.78 11.71
P12 C-03 744.89 C-04 745.34 40.10 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.41 10.50 11.50 2.02
P13 D-01 728.00 D-02 730.50 65.12 18.00 3.70 RCP III 0.013 5.93 20.20 6.69 9.93
P14 D-02 730.74 D-03 732.14 115.09 18.00 1.17 RCP III 0.013 4.74 11.35 12.97 3.48
P15 D-03 732.51 D-04 733.02 46.22 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.29 10.50 8.35 2.85
P16 E-01 705.00 E-02 705.94 44.04 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.95 14.86 7.16 7.56
P76 E-02 711.94 E-03 718.24 120.58 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 4.97 23.49 5.63 10.53
P17 E-03 718.44 E-04 722.19 69.98 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 5.03 23.49 13.46 3.55
P18 G-01 737.00 G-02 737.66 30.49 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 6.69 14.86 8.47 8.18
P19 G-02 737.86 G-03 740.73 138.47 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 6.76 14.86 16.14 4.04
P20 G-03 740.93 G-04 741.22 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.56 10.50 11.26 3.06
P21 H-01 690.00 H-02 690.48 23.84 18.00 1.82 RCP III 0.013 8.61 14.18 10.13 8.41
P59 H-02 696.68 H-03 701.38 127.65 18.00 3.54 RCP III 0.013 8.63 19.77 8.32 10.81
P75 H-03 701.38 H-04 704.46 73.49 18.00 3.93 RCP III 0.013 8.69 20.82 18.00 4.92
P22 H-04 704.66 H-05 705.53 25.58 18.00 2.85 RCP III 0.013 3.54 17.72 14.67 2.30
P23 J-01 685.00 J-02 687.23 146.11 18.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 7.52 12.87 9.89 7.56
P24 J-02 687.43 J-03 687.72 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.83 10.50 10.34 3.65
P25 K-01 660.00 K-02 660.33 30.67 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.21 10.50 9.95 6.19
P26 K-02 667.53 K-03 674.85 141.36 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 6.25 23.49 6.34 11.23
P27 K-03 675.05 K-04 675.92 24.00 18.00 3.00 RCP III 0.013 2.81 18.19 8.97 3.19
P61 L-01 667.00 L-02 667.74 71.88 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 7.60 10.50 11.35 6.47
P29 M-01 686.00 M-02 686.55 34.35 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 11.14 27.71 10.59 8.34
P62 M-02 686.55 M-03 688.35 114.50 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 11.21 27.71 16.04 5.03
P30 M-03 688.55 M-04 689.68 70.79 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 7.94 27.71 19.25 2.94
P31 M-04 689.88 M2-01 690.17 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.83 10.50 12.25 1.43
P32 M-04 689.88 M-05 691.10 55.76 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.21 14.86 12.61 3.19
P33 M-05 691.30 M-06 691.88 24.16 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 1.65 14.86 8.56 2.00
P34 M-03 692.55 M3-01 702.09 101.10 18.00 9.00 RCP III 0.013 3.30 31.51 3.93 11.55
P35 M3-01 702.29 M3-02 702.87 24.00 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 1.72 14.86 14.46 1.13
P36 N-01 677.91 N-02 688.81 153.22 18.00 7.00 RCP III 0.013 4.05 27.79 4.65 11.21
P37 N-02 689.01 N-03 689.30 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.66 10.50 7.25 2.49
P44 Q-01 674.00 Q-02 675.30 127.71 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.26 22.62 13.21 7.48
P45 Q-02 675.50 Q-03 676.27 33.23 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 10.71 14.86 16.38 6.34
P46 Q-03 676.47 Q-04 677.38 40.79 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.39 14.86 16.70 2.57
P47 R-01 639.86 R-02 641.12 60.39 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 27.95 31.99 17.37 11.48
P48 R-02 646.32 R-03 655.91 154.82 24.00 6.00 RCP III 0.013 28.07 55.41 12.09 17.69
P69 R-03 658.11 R-04 660.78 48.45 24.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 28.11 50.59 24.00 8.95
P70 R-04 660.98 R2-01 661.52 49.23 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 12.44 22.62 24.00 3.96
P67 R2-01 661.72 R2-02 662.01 24.00 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 7.61 22.62 24.00 2.42
P68 R-04 660.98 R-05 667.11 117.62 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 16.73 23.49 18.00 9.47
P71 R-05 667.31 R3-01 679.91 310.00 18.00 4.00 RCP III 0.013 11.49 21.01 18.00 6.50
P72 R3-01 680.11 R3-02 682.60 119.62 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 5.06 14.86 18.00 2.87
P73 R3-02 682.80 R3-03 683.11 26.02 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.02 10.50 10.39 2.86
P43 R3-01 680.11 R4-01 684.37 207.96 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 3.84 14.86 18.00 2.17
P51 R-05 667.31 R-06 677.96 207.96 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 3.60 23.49 18.00 2.03
P52 S-01 678.00 S-02 679.64 160.74 30.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 31.80 41.02 19.84 9.23
P53 S-02 679.84 S-03 680.43 53.59 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.29 10.50 18.00 3.56
P54 S-03 680.63 S-04 680.92 23.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.49 10.50 18.00 1.41
P85 S-02 679.84 S2-01 681.63 113.31 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.55 27.71 24.00 8.13
P86 S2-01 681.83 S2-02 683.62 113.78 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.60 27.71 24.00 8.15
P87 S2-02 683.82 S2-03 685.76 126.01 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.70 27.71 24.00 8.18
P55 F-01 737.00 F-02 737.55 51.87 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.18 22.62 13.16 7.47
P56 F-02 737.75 F-03 738.87 106.28 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.25 22.62 18.92 4.99
P57 F-03 739.07 F-04 739.42 30.77 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.32 22.62 19.81 4.80
P58 F-04 739.62 F-05 739.91 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.50 10.50 17.57 3.70
P78 P1-01 716.55 P1-02 718.00 69.60 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 7.76 31.99 8.05 8.39
P79 P2-01 647.20 P2-02 648.00 37.09 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 9.53 31.99 8.98 8.88
P80 P3-01 610.02 P3-02 611.00 46.21 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 19.78 31.99 13.65 10.72
P81 P4-01 667.11 P4-02 671.00 50.56 24.00 7.26 RCP III 0.013 7.30 60.93 5.61 13.06
P82 P5-01 669.12 P5-02 670.00 41.12 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.73 31.99 6.24 7.29
P83 P5-03 669.12 P5-04 670.00 40.97 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.73 31.99 6.24 7.29
P84 P6-01 658.37 P6-02 659.00 28.37 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 5.75 31.99 6.89 7.71

STORM PIPE SCHEDULE
Pipe Name Downstream Node Downstream Invert (ft) Upstream Node Upstream Invert (ft) Actual Length (ft) Diameter (in) Slope (%) Material Manning's n Total Flow (cfs) Full Flow (cfs) Downstream Flow Depth (in) Downstream Velocity (fps)

P1 A-01 715.94 A-02 730.50 175.96 24.00 8.00 RCP III 0.013 7.41 63.99 5.52 13.58
P2 A-02 730.81 A-03 740.52 188.70 24.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 4.17 50.59 15.45 1.95
P3 A-03 740.72 A-04 741.01 51.29 18.00 0.52 RCP III 0.013 2.13 7.56 7.75 2.93
P77 A-02 730.70 A2-01 731.05 29.11 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.62 22.62 16.68 0.70
P4 B-01 757.00 B-02 757.36 33.50 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.60 10.50 10.35 6.28
P5 B-02 757.56 B-03 758.81 119.81 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.67 10.50 14.02 4.51
P6 B-03 759.01 B-04 759.30 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.53 10.50 11.17 3.07
P7 C-01 736.00 C-02 736.08 5.50 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 5.71 10.50 9.46 6.07
P11 C-02 736.28 C-03 744.69 135.13 18.00 6.00 RCP III 0.013 5.74 25.73 5.78 11.71
P12 C-03 744.89 C-04 745.34 40.10 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.41 10.50 11.50 2.02
P13 D-01 728.00 D-02 730.50 65.12 18.00 3.70 RCP III 0.013 5.93 20.20 6.69 9.93
P14 D-02 730.74 D-03 732.14 115.09 18.00 1.17 RCP III 0.013 4.74 11.35 12.97 3.48
P15 D-03 732.51 D-04 733.02 46.22 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.29 10.50 8.35 2.85
P16 E-01 705.00 E-02 705.94 44.04 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.95 14.86 7.16 7.56
P76 E-02 711.94 E-03 718.24 120.58 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 4.97 23.49 5.63 10.53
P17 E-03 718.44 E-04 722.19 69.98 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 5.03 23.49 13.46 3.55
P18 G-01 737.00 G-02 737.66 30.49 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 6.69 14.86 8.47 8.18
P19 G-02 737.86 G-03 740.73 138.47 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 6.76 14.86 16.14 4.04
P20 G-03 740.93 G-04 741.22 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.56 10.50 11.26 3.06
P21 H-01 690.00 H-02 690.48 23.84 18.00 1.82 RCP III 0.013 8.61 14.18 10.13 8.41
P59 H-02 696.68 H-03 701.38 127.65 18.00 3.54 RCP III 0.013 8.63 19.77 8.32 10.81
P75 H-03 701.38 H-04 704.46 73.49 18.00 3.93 RCP III 0.013 8.69 20.82 18.00 4.92
P22 H-04 704.66 H-05 705.53 25.58 18.00 2.85 RCP III 0.013 3.54 17.72 14.67 2.30
P23 J-01 685.00 J-02 687.23 146.11 18.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 7.52 12.87 9.89 7.56
P24 J-02 687.43 J-03 687.72 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.83 10.50 10.34 3.65
P25 K-01 660.00 K-02 660.33 30.67 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.21 10.50 9.95 6.19
P26 K-02 667.53 K-03 674.85 141.36 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 6.25 23.49 6.34 11.23
P27 K-03 675.05 K-04 675.92 24.00 18.00 3.00 RCP III 0.013 2.81 18.19 8.97 3.19
P61 L-01 667.00 L-02 667.74 71.88 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 7.60 10.50 11.35 6.47
P29 M-01 686.00 M-02 686.55 34.35 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 11.14 27.71 10.59 8.34
P62 M-02 686.55 M-03 688.35 114.50 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 11.21 27.71 16.04 5.03
P30 M-03 688.55 M-04 689.68 70.79 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 7.94 27.71 19.25 2.94
P31 M-04 689.88 M2-01 690.17 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.83 10.50 12.25 1.43
P32 M-04 689.88 M-05 691.10 55.76 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.21 14.86 12.61 3.19
P33 M-05 691.30 M-06 691.88 24.16 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 1.65 14.86 8.56 2.00
P34 M-03 692.55 M3-01 702.09 101.10 18.00 9.00 RCP III 0.013 3.30 31.51 3.93 11.55
P35 M3-01 702.29 M3-02 702.87 24.00 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 1.72 14.86 14.46 1.13
P36 N-01 677.91 N-02 688.81 153.22 18.00 7.00 RCP III 0.013 4.05 27.79 4.65 11.21
P37 N-02 689.01 N-03 689.30 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 1.66 10.50 7.25 2.49
P44 Q-01 674.00 Q-02 675.30 127.71 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.26 22.62 13.21 7.48
P45 Q-02 675.50 Q-03 676.27 33.23 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 10.71 14.86 16.38 6.34
P46 Q-03 676.47 Q-04 677.38 40.79 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.39 14.86 16.70 2.57
P47 R-01 639.86 R-02 641.12 60.39 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 27.95 31.99 17.37 11.48
P48 R-02 646.32 R-03 655.91 154.82 24.00 6.00 RCP III 0.013 28.07 55.41 12.09 17.69
P69 R-03 658.11 R-04 660.78 48.45 24.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 28.11 50.59 24.00 8.95
P70 R-04 660.98 R2-01 661.52 49.23 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 12.44 22.62 24.00 3.96
P67 R2-01 661.72 R2-02 662.01 24.00 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 7.61 22.62 24.00 2.42
P68 R-04 660.98 R-05 667.11 117.62 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 16.73 23.49 18.00 9.47
P71 R-05 667.31 R3-01 679.91 310.00 18.00 4.00 RCP III 0.013 11.49 21.01 18.00 6.50
P72 R3-01 680.11 R3-02 682.60 119.62 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 5.06 14.86 18.00 2.87
P73 R3-02 682.80 R3-03 683.11 26.02 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 3.02 10.50 10.39 2.86
P43 R3-01 680.11 R4-01 684.37 207.96 18.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 3.84 14.86 18.00 2.17
P51 R-05 667.31 R-06 677.96 207.96 18.00 5.00 RCP III 0.013 3.60 23.49 18.00 2.03
P52 S-01 678.00 S-02 679.64 160.74 30.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 31.80 41.02 19.84 9.23
P53 S-02 679.84 S-03 680.43 53.59 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.29 10.50 18.00 3.56
P54 S-03 680.63 S-04 680.92 23.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 2.49 10.50 18.00 1.41
P85 S-02 679.84 S2-01 681.63 113.31 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.55 27.71 24.00 8.13
P86 S2-01 681.83 S2-02 683.62 113.78 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.60 27.71 24.00 8.15
P87 S2-02 683.82 S2-03 685.76 126.01 24.00 1.50 RCP III 0.013 25.70 27.71 24.00 8.18
P55 F-01 737.00 F-02 737.55 51.87 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.18 22.62 13.16 7.47
P56 F-02 737.75 F-03 738.87 106.28 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.25 22.62 18.92 4.99
P57 F-03 739.07 F-04 739.42 30.77 24.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 13.32 22.62 19.81 4.80
P58 F-04 739.62 F-05 739.91 24.00 18.00 1.00 RCP III 0.013 6.50 10.50 17.57 3.70
P78 P1-01 716.55 P1-02 718.00 69.60 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 7.76 31.99 8.05 8.39
P79 P2-01 647.20 P2-02 648.00 37.09 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 9.53 31.99 8.98 8.88
P80 P3-01 610.02 P3-02 611.00 46.21 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 19.78 31.99 13.65 10.72
P81 P4-01 667.11 P4-02 671.00 50.56 24.00 7.26 RCP III 0.013 7.30 60.93 5.61 13.06
P82 P5-01 669.12 P5-02 670.00 41.12 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.73 31.99 6.24 7.29
P83 P5-03 669.12 P5-04 670.00 40.97 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 4.73 31.99 6.24 7.29
P84 P6-01 658.37 P6-02 659.00 28.37 24.00 2.00 RCP III 0.013 5.75 31.99 6.89 7.71

40

1" = 50'

C5.01

STORM SEWER
PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.9+83.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-01 (EX. MANHOLE) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 715.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-02 (SWCI) STA. 1+81.96' INV. OUT: 730.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-03 (SWCI) STA. 3+76.16' INV. OUT: 740.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2-01 (SWCI) STA. 2+17.07' INV. OUT: 731.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-04 (SWCI) STA. 4+32.45' INV. OUT: 741.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-04 (SWCI) STA. 1+89.81' INV. OUT: 759.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 35.11LF @ 1.00% (P77)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 181.96LF @ 8.00% (P1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 56.29LF @ 0.52% (P3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 194.20LF @ 5.00% (P2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1281960.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240705.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
723.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
715.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282117.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240612.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
730.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282298.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240543.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282334.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240500.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282100.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240581.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282563.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240778.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282543.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240748.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282418.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282389.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240759.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282741.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241399.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282742.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241391.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282757.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241252.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282737.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241211.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282949.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241505.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
728.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282950.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241438.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
730.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283032.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241350.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283022.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241300.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
733.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283314.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241350.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283270.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241366.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
729.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283170.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241444.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
718.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283147.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241515.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
729.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
722.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283010.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241060.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282961.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241085.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282866.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241027.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282839.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241051.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282814.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241036.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282679.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240453.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282684.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240420.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282825.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240391.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282853.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240386.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283087.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239933.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283066.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239950.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283068.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240082.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
719.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282994.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240108.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
724.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283003.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240137.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
724.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283460.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239982.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283488.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240128.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283493.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240157.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283799.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239933.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283809.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239964.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
676.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283799.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240110.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
674.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283797.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240139.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
681.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284082.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240220.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
674.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
667.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284062.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240148.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
671.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
667.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283409.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241288.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283406.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241252.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283364.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241140.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283432.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241107.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283492.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241117.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283519.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241107.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
M2

AutoCAD SHX Text
M2-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283421.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241080.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283262.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241172.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283251.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241145.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283925.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241428.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283869.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241283.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283859.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241255.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282532.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240373.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1282569.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240435.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
718.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283321.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239807.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
642.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283304.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2239843.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
647.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284358.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240655.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
607.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
601.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284309.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240655.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
609.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
603.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283497.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241514.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283481.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241463.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
673.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
667.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283298.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240444.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283254.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240444.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
669.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283318.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240470.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283302.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240511.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
669.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
663.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283421.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241749.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
655.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
649.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283389.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241749.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
657.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
651.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284197.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240835.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
674.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284075.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240881.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284037.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240888.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
676.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284015.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240847.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284136.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240566.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284078.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240542.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
652.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283968.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240658.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
672.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
655.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283915.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240658.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283852.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240763.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
678.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
667.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283653.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240839.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
677.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283866.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240635.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283873.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240607.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
670.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
662.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283964.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241057.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
679.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284083.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241094.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1284107.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241114.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283765.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241133.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283345.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240629.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
682.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283467.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240739.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
683.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283517.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240706.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283532.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240731.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
684.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283414.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240846.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Circular Structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283423.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
2240965.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1283302.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2241010.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
--

1" = 50'

C5.02

STORM SEWER
PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

SHEET LAYOUT

44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.7+01.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.8+65.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 1 BOTTOM OF POND = 719.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 728.16 100-YR W.S.E. = 729.02 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 729.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 2 BOTTOM OF POND = 648.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 654.85 100-YR W.S.E. = 655.50 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 656.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 5 BOTTOM OF POND = 670.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 676.51 100-YR W.S.E. = 677.03 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-04 (SWCI) STA. 4+32.45' INV. OUT: 741.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+36.00' INV. OUT: 757.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+60.81' INV. OUT: 758.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-04 (SWCI) STA. 1+89.81' INV. OUT: 759.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 737.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+32.99' INV. OUT: 737.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+76.46' INV. OUT: 740.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+05.46' INV. OUT: 741.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 690.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+26.34' INV. OUT: 690.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-03 (MANHOLE) STA. 1+58.99' INV. OUT: 701.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+37.48' INV. OUT: 704.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-05 (SWCI) STA. 2+68.06' INV. OUT: 705.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 685.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-02 (SWCI) STA. 1+48.61' INV. OUT: 687.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+77.61' INV. OUT: 687.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 678.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 716.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+72.60' INV. OUT: 718.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 647.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+40.09' INV. OUT: 648.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 668.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+44.12' INV. OUT: 670.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-03 STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 668.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-04 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+43.97' INV. OUT: 670.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 56.29LF @ 0.52% (P3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 36.00LF @ 1.00% (P4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 143.47LF @ 2.00% (P19)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 32.99LF @ 2.00% (P18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 30.58LF @ 2.85% (P22)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 78.49LF @ 3.93% (P75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 132.65LF @ 3.54% (P59)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 26.34LF @ 1.82% (P21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 148.61LF @ 1.50% (P23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 72.60LF @ 2.00% (P78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 40.09LF @ 2.00% (P79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 44.12LF @ 2.00% (P82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 43.97LF @ 2.00% (P83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

WOHALI DRIVE

WOHALI RIDGE

W
OHALI LANE

WOHALI D
RIVE

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121
POND 6

POND 4

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
42

1" = 50'

C5.03

STORM SEWER
PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.4+61.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.10+79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+23.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.3+24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+59.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.2+99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 6 BOTTOM OF POND = 659.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 664.21 100-YR W.S.E. = 664.79 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 665.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 5 BOTTOM OF POND = 670.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 676.51 100-YR W.S.E. = 677.03 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 677.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 757.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+36.00' INV. OUT: 757.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+60.81' INV. OUT: 758.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-04 (SWCI) STA. 1+89.81' INV. OUT: 759.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 736.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+08.00' INV. OUT: 736.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+48.13' INV. OUT: 744.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-04 (SWCI) STA. 1+93.23' INV. OUT: 745.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 728.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-02 (YARD INLET) STA. 0+67.62' INV. OUT: 730.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+87.71' INV. OUT: 732.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+38.93' INV. OUT: 733.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 705.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+47.04' INV. OUT: 705.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-03 (MANHOLE) STA. 1+73.12' INV. OUT: 718.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-04 (DWCI) STA. 2+48.10' INV. OUT: 722.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 686.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+36.85' INV. OUT: 686.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-03 (MANHOLE) STA. 1+56.35' INV. OUT: 688.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-04 (DWCI) STA. 2+32.14' INV. OUT: 689.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-01 (SWCI) STA. 2+62.45' INV. OUT: 702.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M2-01 (DWCI) STA. 2+61.14' INV. OUT: 690.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-02 (SWCI) STA. 2+91.45' INV. OUT: 702.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 1+63.74' INV. OUT: 681.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-01 (MANHOLE) STA. 2+83.05' INV. OUT: 684.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 737.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+54.87' INV. OUT: 737.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-03 (YARD INLET) STA. 1+66.65' INV. OUT: 738.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-04 (DWCI) STA. 2+02.42' INV. OUT: 739.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-05 (DWCI) STA. 2+31.42' INV. OUT: 739.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 657.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+53.56' INV. OUT: 671.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-04 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+43.97' INV. OUT: 670.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 656.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+31.37' INV. OUT: 659.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 124.81LF @ 1.00% (P5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 36.00LF @ 1.00% (P4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 45.10LF @ 1.00% (P12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 140.13LF @ 6.00% (P11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 8.00LF @ 1.00% (P7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 51.22LF @ 1.00% (P15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 120.09LF @ 1.17% (P14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 67.62LF @ 3.70% (P13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 74.98LF @ 5.00% (P17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 126.08LF @ 5.00% (P76)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 47.04LF @ 2.00% (P16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 75.79LF @ 1.50% (P30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.50LF @ 1.50% (P62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 36.85LF @ 1.50% (P29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 2.00% (P35)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 106.10LF @ 9.00% (P34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 60.76LF @ 2.00% (P32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.31LF @ 2.50% (P85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P58)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 35.77LF @ 1.00% (P57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 111.78LF @ 1.00% (P56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.87LF @ 1.00% (P55)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 31.37LF @ 2.00% (P84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 4+02.83' INV. OUT: 687.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.78LF @ 2.50% (P86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03 (HEADWALL) STA. 5+35.84' INV. OUT: 691.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 133.01LF @ 2.50% (P87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 692.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3-02 (HEADWALL) STA. 1+22.99' INV. OUT: 696.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 122.99LF @ 3.25% (P88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

POND 3

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
43

1" = 50'

C5.04

STORM SEWER
PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.18+26.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.19+80.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.21+13.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 3 BOTTOM OF POND = 611.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 620.33 100-YR W.S.E. = 621.32 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 621.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP LINED DITCH (SEE DETAIL) MIN. 2' FLAT BOTTOM, 2'-0" DEPTH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 685.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-02 (SWCI) STA. 1+48.61' INV. OUT: 687.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+77.61' INV. OUT: 687.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+33.17' INV. OUT: 660.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+79.53' INV. OUT: 674.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+08.53' INV. OUT: 675.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 667.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-02 (DWCI) STA. 0+74.38' INV. OUT: 667.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 639.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+62.89' INV. OUT: 641.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-03 (MANHOLE) STA. 2+22.71' INV. OUT: 655.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-04 (MANHOLE) STA. 2+76.16' INV. OUT: 660.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-01 (DWCI) STA. 3+30.39' INV. OUT: 661.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-02 (DWCI) STA. 3+59.39' INV. OUT: 662.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 678.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-03 (SWCI) STA. 2+23.33' INV. OUT: 682.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 609.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+49.21' INV. OUT: 611.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P5-03 STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 668.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 148.61LF @ 1.50% (P23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 3.00% (P27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 146.36LF @ 5.00% (P26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 33.17LF @ 1.00% (P25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 74.38LF @ 1.00% (P61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P67)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.23LF @ 1.00% (P70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 53.45LF @ 5.00% (P69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 159.82LF @ 6.00% (P48)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 62.89LF @ 2.00% (P47)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 122.62LF @ 5.00% (P68)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 49.21LF @ 2.00% (P80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 43.97LF @ 2.00% (P83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



‚

W
O

HALI LANE

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
44

1" = 50'

C5.05

STORM SEWER
PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.4+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.6+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND No. 4 BOTTOM OF POND = 671.00 25-YR W.S.E. = 679.15 100-YR W.S.E. = 680.05 EMERGENCY SPILLWAY EL. = 680.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 686.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 0+36.85' INV. OUT: 686.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-04 (DWCI) STA. 2+32.14' INV. OUT: 689.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M2-01 (DWCI) STA. 2+61.14' INV. OUT: 690.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-05 (SWCI) STA. 2+92.90' INV. OUT: 691.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-06 (SWCI) STA. 3+22.06' INV. OUT: 691.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 677.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-02 (SWCI) STA. 1+55.72' INV. OUT: 688.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N-03 (SWCI) STA. 1+84.72' INV. OUT: 689.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 674.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-02 (SWCI) STA. 1+30.21' INV. OUT: 675.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-03 (DWCI) STA. 1+68.44' INV. OUT: 676.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+14.23' INV. OUT: 677.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-03 (MANHOLE) STA. 2+22.71' INV. OUT: 655.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-05 (YARD INNLET) STA. 3+98.78' INV. OUT: 667.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-01 (YARD INLET) STA. 7+13.78' INV. OUT: 679.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-06 (YARD INLET) STA. 6+11.74' INV. OUT: 677.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-02 STA. 8+38.40' INV. OUT: 682.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4-01 (YARD INLET) STA. 9+26.74' INV. OUT: 684.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 1+63.74' INV. OUT: 681.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-03 (SWCI) STA. 2+23.33' INV. OUT: 682.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-04 (SWCI) STA. 2+52.33' INV. OUT: 682.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+49.21' INV. OUT: 611.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 657.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4-02 (OUTLET STRUCTURE) STA. 0+53.56' INV. OUT: 671.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6-01 (HEADWALL) STA. 0+00.00' INV. OUT: 656.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 75.79LF @ 1.50% (P30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.50LF @ 1.50% (P62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 36.85LF @ 1.50% (P29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.16LF @ 2.00% (P33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 60.76LF @ 2.00% (P32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 155.72LF @ 7.00% (P36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 45.79LF @ 2.00% (P46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 38.23LF @ 2.00% (P45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 130.21LF @ 1.00% (P44)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 54.23LF @ 1.00% (P70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 159.82LF @ 6.00% (P48)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 212.96LF @ 5.00% (P51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 122.62LF @ 5.00% (P68)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 212.96LF @ 2.00% (P43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 315.00LF @ 4.00% (P71)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 124.62LF @ 2.00% (P72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 29.00LF @ 1.00% (P54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 59.59LF @ 1.00% (P53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP III 163.74LF @ 2.00% (P52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.31LF @ 2.50% (P85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 49.21LF @ 2.00% (P80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 53.56LF @ 7.26% (P81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 31.37LF @ 2.00% (P84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-02 (MANHOLE) STA. 4+02.83' INV. OUT: 687.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 119.78LF @ 2.50% (P86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP III 133.01LF @ 2.50% (P87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3-03 (SWCI) STA. 8+69.42' INV. OUT: 683.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP III 31.02LF @ 1.00% (P73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



PROFILE: STORM LINE 'A' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'B' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'C'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'D' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'E' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'F'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'A2'
-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50 3+50 4+50

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

FG
: 7

23
.8

6'

FG
: 7

28
.1

6'

FG
: 7

32
.1

0'

FG
: 7

36
.2

1'

FG
: 7

39
.6

4'

FG
: 7

45
.1

4'

FG
: 7

51
.5

5'

FG
: 7

51
.4

8'

FG
: 7

47
.0

3'

FG
: 7

54
.1

1'

A-01

A-02

A-03 A-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

71
5.

74
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

15
.9

4

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
0.

50
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

30
.8

1
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

30
.7

0 IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
0.

52
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

40
.7

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
1.

01
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

41
.2

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A-

01
TY

PE
: E

X.
 M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

23
.8

6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A-

02
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

81
.9

6
R

IM
 =

 7
38

.5
1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A-

03
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
3+

76
.1

6
R

IM
 =

 7
47

.8
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A-

04
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
4+

32
.4

6
R

IM
 =

 7
48

.6
3

STA.1+81.96
INV=730.45
24" RCP (P77)

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

FG
: 7

65
.9

8'

FG
: 7

66
.0

3'

FG
: 7

64
.5

3'

FG
: 7

64
.4

9'

B-01
B-02

B-03 B-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
7.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

57
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
7.

36
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

57
.5

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
8.

81
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

59
.0

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
9.

30
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

59
.5

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
B-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 7
61

.1
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
B-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
36

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

63
.0

9

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
B-

03
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

60
.8

1
R

IM
 =

 7
64

.3
9

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
B-

04
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

89
.8

1
R

IM
 =

 7
64

.3
9

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

FG
: 7

39
.2

6'

FG
: 7

39
.2

4'

FG
: 7

37
.5

4'

FG
: 7

39
.0

7'

D-01

D-02 D-03 D-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

72
8.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

28
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
0.

50
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

30
.7

4

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
2.

14
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

32
.5

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
3.

02
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

33
.2

2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

32
.1

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

-0
2

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

ST
A=

0+
67

.6
2

R
IM

 =
 7

37
.8

3

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

-0
3

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
87

.7
1

R
IM

 =
 7

37
.6

4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
D

-0
4

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

2+
38

.9
4

R
IM

 =
 7

38
.5

2

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

FG
: 7

06
.8

1'

FG
: 7

31
.1

1'

FG
: 7

33
.4

4'

FG
: 7

33
.2

1'

FG
: 7

30
.9

0'

FG
: 7

29
.6

5'

E-01

E-02

E-03

E-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
5.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

05
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
5.

94
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

11
.9

4

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

71
8.

24
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

18
.4

4

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

72
2.

19
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

22
.3

9ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
E-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 7
09

.1
6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
E-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
47

.0
4

R
IM

 =
 7

29
.6

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
E-

03
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

1+
73

.1
2

R
IM

 =
 7

32
.0

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
E-

04
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

48
.1

0
R

IM
 =

 7
29

.5
9

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

FG
: 7

40
.0

0'

FG
: 7

48
.1

2'

FG
: 7

48
.0

6'

FG
: 7

48
.0

4'

FG
: 7

46
.2

9'

FG
: 7

47
.1

9'

F-01

F-02
F-03 F-04 F-05

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
7.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

37
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
7.

55
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

37
.7

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
8.

87
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

39
.0

7

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
9.

42
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

39
.6

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
9.

91
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

40
.1

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
F-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 7
44

.0
0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
F-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
54

.8
7

R
IM

 =
 7

48
.0

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
F-

03
TY

PE
: Y

AR
D

 IN
LE

T
ST

A=
1+

66
.6

5
R

IM
 =

 7
46

.5
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
F-

04
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

02
.4

2
R

IM
 =

 7
46

.2
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
F-

05
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

31
.4

2
R

IM
 =

 7
46

.2
7

-0+50 0+50
690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

FG
: 7

38
.5

1'

FG
: 7

41
.2

7'

A-02 A2-01

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
0.

50
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

30
.7

0
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

30
.8

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
1.

05
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

31
.2

5

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A-

02
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 7
38

.5
1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
A2

-0
1

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

0+
35

.1
1

R
IM

 =
 7

38
.6

9

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

FG
: 7

36
.0

0'

FG
: 7

53
.1

5'

FG
: 7

53
.1

5'

FG
: 7

49
.7

3'

FG
: 7

50
.8

2'

C-01

C-02

C-03
C-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
6.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

36
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
6.

08
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

36
.2

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
4.

69
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

44
.8

9

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
5.

34
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

45
.5

4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
C

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

40
.1

7
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

C
-0

2
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
08

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

46
.0

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
C

-0
3

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
48

.1
3

R
IM

 =
 7

49
.7

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
C

-0
4

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
93

.2
3

R
IM

 =
 7

50
.8

6

45

1" = 50'

C5.06

STORM
PROFILES 1

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

48

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 724.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 728.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 732.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 736.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 739.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 747.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 752.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P1) 181.96LF  24" RCP III @  8.00%  Q25=4.11 CFS  V25=11.43 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P2) 194.20LF  24" RCP III @  5.00%  Q25=4.17 CFS  V25=9.72 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P3) 56.29LF  18" RCP III @  0.52%  Q25=2.13 CFS  V25=3.13 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.3+31.33 8"   (WATERLINE 1) INV=742.99 2.40' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 759.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 757.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 776.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 773.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P4) 36.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=6.60 CFS  V25=6.28 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P5) 124.81LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=6.67 CFS  V25=4.92 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P6) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=3.53 CFS  V25=3.65 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+58.87 8"   (WATERLINE 1) INV=760.75 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+81.71 8" D.I. (Cl.350)  (SS-P10) INV=756.72 1.62' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 731.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 738.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 741.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 736.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 754.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P13) 67.62LF  18" RCP III @ 3.70%  Q25=5.93 CFS  V25=9.93 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P14) 120.09LF  18" RCP III @ 1.17%  Q25=4.74 CFS  V25=4.08 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P15) 51.22LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=2.29 CFS  V25=3.28 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+26.57 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (SS-P5) INV=729.86 2.16' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+37.34 8"  (WATERLINE 1) INV=734.77 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 717.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 730.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 741.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 743.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 736.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P16) 47.04LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=4.95 CFS  V25=7.56 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P76) 126.08LF  18" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=4.97 CFS  V25=10.53 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P17) 74.98LF  18" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=5.03 CFS  V25=4.16 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+24.47 8"  (WATERLINE 1) INV=726.44 3.67' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 740.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 748.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 751.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 761.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 766.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P55) 54.87LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=13.18 CFS  V25=7.47 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P56) 111.78LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=13.25 CFS  V25=5.53 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P57) 35.77LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=13.32 CFS  V25=5.45 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P58) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=6.50 CFS  V25=3.98 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+21.15 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (SS-P12) INV=742.34 0.79' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 738.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 742.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P77) 35.11LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=1.62 CFS  V25=0.84 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+00.00 INV=730.56 24" RCP (P2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 735.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 751.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 758.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 767.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P7) 8.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=5.71 CFS  V25=6.07 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P11) 140.13LF  18" RCP III @ 6.00%  Q25=5.74 CFS  V25=11.71 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P12) 45.10LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=2.41 CFS  V25=2.89 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+73.80 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (SS-P7) INV=741.96 2.29' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+85.19 8"  (WATERLINE 1) INV=747.48 0.50' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



PROFILE: STORM LINE 'G' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'H' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'J' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'K'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'L' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'M' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'M2' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'M3'

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

87
.1

0'

FG
: 6

94
.6

6'

FG
: 6

94
.6

5'

FG
: 6

93
.0

0'

FG
: 6

94
.3

3'

J-01

J-02 J-03

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
5.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

85
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
7.

23
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

87
.4

3

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
7.

72
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

87
.9

2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
J-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
89

.1
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
J-

02
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

48
.6

1
R

IM
 =

 6
93

.0
3

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
J-

03
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

77
.6

1
R

IM
 =

 6
93

.0
3

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

61
.5

6'

FG
: 6

82
.6

1'

FG
: 6

83
.0

2'

FG
: 6

83
.0

2'

FG
: 6

81
.0

1'

K-01

K-02

K-03 K-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
0.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

60
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
0.

33
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.5

3

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
4.

85
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

75
.0

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
5.

92
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

76
.1

2ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
K-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
64

.1
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
K-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
33

.1
7

R
IM

 =
 6

76
.5

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
K-

03
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

79
.5

3
R

IM
 =

 6
81

.4
1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
K-

04
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

08
.5

3
R

IM
 =

 6
81

.4
1

-0+50 0+50 1+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

FG
: 6

74
.7

2'

FG
: 6

72
.8

9'

L-01

L-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
7.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
7.

74
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.9

4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
L-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
74

.7
2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
L-

02
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
0+

74
.3

8
R

IM
 =

 6
71

.3
8

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50 3+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

88
.0

0'

FG
: 6

98
.1

9'

FG
: 6

99
.5

4'

FG
: 6

99
.7

0'

FG
: 6

95
.7

5'

FG
: 6

95
.1

6'

FG
: 6

97
.5

0'

M-01

M-02

M-03

M-04

M-05 M-06

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
6.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

86
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
6.

55
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

86
.5

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
8.

35
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

88
.5

5
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

92
.5

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
9.

68
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.8

8
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.8

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
1.

10
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

91
.3

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
1.

88
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

92
.0

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

90
.1

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
2

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
0+

36
.8

5
R

IM
 =

 6
94

.8
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
3

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
1+

56
.3

4
R

IM
 =

 6
99

.4
2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
4

TY
PE

: D
W

C
I

ST
A=

2+
32

.1
3

R
IM

 =
 6

94
.8

9

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
5

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

2+
92

.8
9

R
IM

 =
 6

97
.9

3
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

M
-0

6
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
3+

22
.0

5
R

IM
 =

 6
97

.9
3

STA.1+56.34
INV=692.34
18" RCP (P34)

STA.2+32.13
INV=689.67
18" RCP (P31)

-0+50 0+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

94
.8

9'

FG
: 6

96
.0

6'

M-04 M2-01

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
9.

68
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.8

8
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.8

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
0.

17
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

90
.3

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
4

TY
PE

: D
W

C
I

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

94
.8

9
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

M
2-

01
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
0+

29
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
94

.8
9

STA.0+00.00
INV=689.67
18" RCP (P32)

-0+50 0+50 1+50
650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

FG
: 6

99
.4

2'

FG
: 7

04
.8

4'

FG
: 7

10
.2

4'

M-03

M3-01 M3-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
8.

35
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

92
.5

5
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

88
.5

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
2.

09
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

02
.2

9

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
2.

87
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

03
.0

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

-0
3

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
99

.4
2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

3-
01

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
06

.1
0

R
IM

 =
 7

10
.9

1
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

M
3-

02
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

35
.1

0
R

IM
 =

 7
10

.9
1

STA.0+00.00
INV=688.34
24" RCP (P30)

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

FG
: 7

03
.5

2'

FG
: 7

20
.3

7'

FG
: 7

20
.3

2'

FG
: 7

20
.1

4'

FG
: 7

21
.7

3'

FG
: 7

24
.2

8'

H-01

H-02

H-03

H-04 H-05

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
0.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

90
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
0.

48
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

96
.6

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
1.

38
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

01
.3

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
4.

46
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

04
.6

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

70
5.

53
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

05
.7

3

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
H

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

03
.5

2
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

H
-0

2
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
26

.3
4

R
IM

 =
 7

13
.0

3

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
H

-0
3

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
1+

58
.9

9
R

IM
 =

 7
19

.2
2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
H

-0
4

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

2+
37

.4
8

R
IM

 =
 7

24
.6

0
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

H
-0

5
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

68
.0

5
R

IM
 =

 7
24

.6
3

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

FG
: 7

39
.1

4'

FG
: 7

49
.4

6'

FG
: 7

49
.5

6'

FG
: 7

49
.5

6'

FG
: 7

47
.4

8'

G-01

G-02

G-03 G-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
7.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

37
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
7.

66
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

37
.8

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
0.

73
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

40
.9

3

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
1.

22
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

41
.4

2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
G

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

41
.1

7
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

G
-0

2
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
32

.9
9

R
IM

 =
 7

44
.5

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
G

-0
3

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
76

.4
6

R
IM

 =
 7

47
.9

5
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

G
-0

4
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

05
.4

6
R

IM
 =

 7
47

.9
5

46

1" = 50'

C5.07

STORM
PROFILES 2

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

49

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 686.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 694.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 698.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 715.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 722.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P23) 148.61LF  18" RCP III @ 1.50%  Q25=7.52 CFS  V25=7.56 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P24) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=3.83 CFS  V25=4.00 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+38.11 2"  (LPSS RD 2 (L)) INV=690.64 1.82' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 661.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 677.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 693.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 703.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P25) 33.17LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=6.21 CFS  V25=6.19 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P26) 146.36LF  18" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=6.25 CFS  V25=11.23 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P27) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 3.00%  Q25=2.81 CFS  V25=3.57 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+69.03 2"  (LPSS RD 2 (L)) INV=679.02 2.88' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 674.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P61) 74.38LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=7.60 CFS  V25=6.47 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 686.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 700.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 698.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P29) 36.85LF  24" RCP III @ 1.50%  Q25=11.14 CFS  V25=8.34 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P62) 119.50LF  24" RCP III @ 1.50%  Q25=11.21 CFS  V25=5.36 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P30) 75.79LF  24" RCP III @ 1.50%  Q25=7.94 CFS  V25=3.99 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P32) 60.76LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=4.21 CFS  V25=3.84 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P33) 29.16LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=1.65 CFS  V25=2.68 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+80.81 2"  (LPSS RD 4 EAST (R)) INV=695.41 2.81' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+90.67 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=694.82 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 692.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P31) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=1.83 CFS  V25=1.81 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 710.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 708.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P34) 106.10LF  18" RCP III @ 9.00%  Q25=3.30 CFS  V25=11.55 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P35) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=1.72 CFS  V25=1.96 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 702.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 716.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 731.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 741.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 748.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 749.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P21) 26.34LF  18" RCP III @ 1.82%  Q25=8.61 CFS  V25=8.41 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P59) 132.65LF  18" RCP III @ 3.54%  Q25=8.63 CFS  V25=10.81 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P75) 78.49LF  18" RCP III @ 3.93%  Q25=8.69 CFS  V25=5.47 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P22) 30.58LF  18" RCP III @ 2.85%  Q25=3.54 CFS  V25=3.27 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+49.11 2"  (LPSS RD 2 (L)) INV=717.73 14.91' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+57.61 8"  (WATERLINE 2) INV=715.60 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+91.98 8"  (WATERLINE 2) INV=717.46 13.10' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+15.53 8"  (WATERLINE 2) INV=719.20 13.85' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 738.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 755.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 783.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P18) 32.99LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=6.69 CFS  V25=8.18 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P19) 143.47LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=6.76 CFS  V25=4.70 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P20) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=3.56 CFS  V25=3.65 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+65.98 2"  (LPSS RD 2 (L)) INV=745.56 3.29' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+74.46 8"  (WATERLINE 2) INV=744.32 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



PROFILE: STORM LINE 'R3'PROFILE: STORM LINE 'R2' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'R4'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'N' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'R'PROFILE: STORM LINE 'Q'
-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

79
.2

4'

FG
: 6

98
.3

5'

FG
: 6

98
.3

5'

FG
: 6

96
.8

1'

FG
: 6

96
.7

3'

N-01

N-02 N-03

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
7.

91
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

77
.9

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
8.

81
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.0

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
9.

30
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

89
.5

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
N

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

82
.0

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
N

-0
2

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
55

.7
2

R
IM

 =
 6

96
.7

3
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

N
-0

3
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
1+

84
.7

2
R

IM
 =

 6
96

.7
3

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

FG
: 6

85
.5

7'

FG
: 6

85
.6

4'

FG
: 6

83
.4

5'

FG
: 6

82
.1

5'

Q-01

Q-02 Q-03
Q-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
4.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

74
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
5.

30
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

75
.5

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
6.

27
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

76
.4

7

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
7.

38
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

77
.5

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
Q

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

78
.1

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
Q

-0
2

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
30

.2
1

R
IM

 =
 6

84
.0

5

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
Q

-0
3

TY
PE

: D
W

C
I

ST
A=

1+
68

.4
4

R
IM

 =
 6

83
.4

6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
Q

-0
4

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

2+
14

.2
4

R
IM

 =
 6

82
.2

4

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50 3+50 4+50 5+50 6+50
610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

39
.8

6'

FG
: 6

49
.8

2'

FG
: 6

70
.5

4'

FG
: 6

73
.6

6'

FG
: 6

73
.4

9'

FG
: 6

71
.0

1'

FG
: 6

71
.7

8'

FG
: 6

74
.9

7'

FG
: 6

78
.1

7'

FG
: 6

80
.2

6'

FG
: 6

82
.2

9'

FG
: 6

84
.8

1'

FG
: 6

87
.2

5'

R-01

R-02

R-03
R-04

R-05

R-06

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

63
9.

86
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

39
.8

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

64
1.

12
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

46
.3

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

65
5.

91
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

58
.1

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
0.

78
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

60
.9

8
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

60
.9

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
7.

11
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.3

1
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.3

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
7.

96
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

78
.1

6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

44
.0

3 ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
2

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
0+

62
.8

9
R

IM
 =

 6
52

.0
0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
3

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
2+

22
.7

1
R

IM
 =

 6
72

.0
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
4

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
2+

76
.1

5
R

IM
 =

 6
70

.7
4 ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

R
-0

5
TY

PE
: Y

AR
D

 IN
N

LE
T

ST
A=

3+
98

.7
7

R
IM

 =
 6

78
.1

2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
6

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

ST
A=

6+
11

.7
3

R
IM

 =
 6

87
.9

7

STA.2+76.15
INV=660.73
24" RCP (P70)

STA.3+98.77
INV=667.10
18" RCP (P71)

-0+50 0+50 1+50
610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

FG
: 6

70
.3

3'

FG
: 6

69
.6

2'

FG
: 6

70
.4

6'

R-04 R2-01 R2-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
0.

78
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

60
.9

8
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

60
.9

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
1.

52
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

61
.7

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
2.

01
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

62
.2

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
4

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
70

.7
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

2-
01

TY
PE

: D
W

C
I

ST
A=

0+
54

.2
3

R
IM

 =
 6

70
.0

0
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

R
2-

02
TY

PE
: D

W
C

I
ST

A=
0+

83
.2

3
R

IM
 =

 6
70

.0
0

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50 3+50 4+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

FG
: 6

77
.4

6'

FG
: 6

85
.0

3'

FG
: 6

85
.0

3'

FG
: 6

85
.4

1'

FG
: 6

87
.9

6'

FG
: 6

89
.1

1'

FG
: 6

91
.5

1'

FG
: 6

93
.5

2'

FG
: 6

93
.5

2'

FG
: 6

90
.5

3'

R-05

R3-01 R3-02 R3-03

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
7.

11
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.3

1
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

67
.3

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
9.

91
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

80
.1

1
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

80
.1

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
2.

60
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

82
.8

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
3.

11
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

83
.3

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

-0
5

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

N
LE

T
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
78

.1
2

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

3-
01

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

ST
A=

3+
15

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

89
.9

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

3-
02

TY
PE

:
ST

A=
4+

39
.6

2
R

IM
 =

 6
90

.8
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

3-
03

TY
PE

: S
W

C
I

ST
A=

4+
70

.6
4

R
IM

 =
 6

91
.0

5

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

92
.8

5'

FG
: 6

93
.0

4'

FG
: 6

94
.5

2'

FG
: 6

95
.6

3'

FG
: 6

96
.0

0'

R3-01

R4-01

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
9.

91
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

80
.1

1
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

80
.1

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
4.

37
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

84
.5

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

3-
01

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

89
.9

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
R

4-
01

TY
PE

: Y
AR

D
 IN

LE
T

ST
A=

2+
12

.9
6

R
IM

 =
 6

94
.5

4

47

1" = 50'

C5.08

STORM
PROFILES 3

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 676.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 662.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 668.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 682.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P36) 155.72LF  18" RCP III @ 7.00%  Q25=4.05 CFS  V25=11.21 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P37) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=1.66 CFS  V25=2.93 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+45.22 2"  (LPSS RD 4 EAST (R)) INV=694.34 4.40' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+53.72 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=693.76 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 686.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 689.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 688.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 690.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P44) 130.21LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=13.26 CFS  V25=7.48 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P45) 38.23LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=10.71 CFS  V25=6.56 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P46) 45.79LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=4.39 CFS  V25=3.56 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+28.21 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=681.57 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 636.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 644.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 637.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 625.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 630.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 633.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 638.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 646.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 647.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 646.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 658.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 672.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 677.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P47) 62.89LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=27.95 CFS  V25=11.48 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P48) 159.82LF  24" RCP III @ 6.00%  Q25=28.07 CFS  V25=17.69 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P69) 53.45LF  24" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=28.11 CFS  V25=9.14 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P68) 122.62LF  18" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=16.73 CFS  V25=9.54 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P51) 212.96LF  18" RCP III @ 5.00%  Q25=3.60 CFS  V25=3.15 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+13.24 2"  (LPSS RD 4 WEST (L)) INV=669.66 11.94' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+21.73 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=669.49 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 633.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 634.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 640.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P70) 54.23LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=12.44 CFS  V25=3.96 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P67) 29.00LF  24" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=7.61 CFS  V25=2.49 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+00.00 INV=660.77 18" RCP (P68)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 647.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 658.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 669.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 676.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 674.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 681.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 692.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 701.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 698.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P71) 315.00LF  18" RCP III @ 4.00%  Q25=11.49 CFS  V25=6.80 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P72) 124.62LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=5.06 CFS  V25=3.83 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P73) 31.02LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=3.02 CFS  V25=3.44 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+00.00 INV=667.10 18" RCP (P51)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.3+15.00 INV=679.91 18" RCP (P43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+32.50 2"  (LPSS RD 3 (L)) INV=683.42 9.12' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+41.00 8"  (WATERLINE 3) INV=682.16 7.51' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+82.50 2"  (LPSS RD 3 (R)) INV=683.46 7.12' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 695.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 688.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 678.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 680.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P43) 212.96LF  18" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=3.84 CFS  V25=3.26 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+00.00 INV=679.90 18" RCP (P72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



PROFILE: STORM LINE 'S' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P1'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P2' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P3' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P4' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P5A' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P5B' PROFILE: STORM LINE 'P6'

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'S2'
-0+50 0+50 1+50

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

FG
: 7

16
.9

1'

FG
: 7

28
.4

9'

P1-01

P1-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

71
6.

35
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

16
.5

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

71
8.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

18
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P1

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 7

20
.5

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P1

-0
2

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

72
.6

0
R

IM
 =

 7
29

.5
0

-0+50 0+50
610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

610

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

FG
: 6

44
.1

5'

P2-01

P2-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

64
7.

20
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

47
.2

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

64
8.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

48
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P2

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

51
.3

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P2

-0
2

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

40
.0

9
R

IM
 =

 6
56

.0
0

-0+50 0+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

75
.4

2'

P4-01

P4-02
IN

V.
 O

U
T 

= 
65

7.
00

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 6
67

.1
1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
1.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

71
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P4

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

63
.0

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P4

-0
2

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

53
.5

6
R

IM
 =

 6
80

.5
0

-0+50 0+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

64
.1

6'

P5-01

P5-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
8.

92
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

69
.1

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
0.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

70
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P5

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

73
.0

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P5

-0
2

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

44
.1

2
R

IM
 =

 6
76

.5
0

-0+50 0+50
630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

64
.3

0'

P5-03

P5-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

66
8.

92
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

69
.1

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
0.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

70
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P5

-0
3

TY
PE

:
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
73

.0
9

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P5

-0
4

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

43
.9

7
R

IM
 =

 6
76

.6
0

-0+50 0+50
620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

FG
: 6

56
.9

3'

P6-01

P6-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

65
6.

20
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

58
.3

7

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

65
9.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

59
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P6

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

60
.3

7
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

P6
-0

2
TY

PE
: O

U
TL

ET
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

ST
A=

0+
31

.3
7

R
IM

 =
 6

65
.5

0

-0+50 0+50
570

580

590

600

610

620

630

640

650

570

580

590

600

610

620

630

640

650

FG
: 6

08
.8

2'

FG
: 6

12
.1

8'

P3-01

P3-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

60
9.

82
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

10
.0

2

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

61
1.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

11
.2

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P3

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

13
.9

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
P3

-0
2

TY
PE

: O
U

TL
ET

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
ST

A=
0+

49
.2

1
R

IM
 =

 6
20

.5
0

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

91
.9

2'

FG
: 6

94
.9

2'

FG
: 6

93
.7

0'

FG
: 6

90
.4

7'

FG
: 6

88
.8

9'

S-01

S-02

S-03 S-04

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

67
8.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

78
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
1.

27
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

81
.4

8
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

81
.4

7

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
2.

07
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

82
.2

7

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
2.

56
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

82
.7

6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S-

01
TY

PE
: H

EA
D

W
AL

L
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0
R

IM
 =

 6
84

.0
0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

1+
63

.7
4

R
IM

 =
 6

92
.6

4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S-

03
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

23
.3

4
R

IM
 =

 6
89

.4
6

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S-

04
TY

PE
: S

W
C

I
ST

A=
2+

52
.3

4
R

IM
 =

 6
89

.4
6

-0+50 0+50 1+50 2+50 3+50
640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

92
.2

7'

FG
: 6

93
.8

1'

FG
: 6

94
.6

9'

FG
: 6

95
.1

1'

FG
: 6

95
.5

6'

FG
: 6

97
.2

8'

FG
: 6

98
.2

7'

FG
: 6

97
.5

8'

S-02

S2-01
S2-02

S2-03

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
1.

27
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

81
.4

7
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

81
.4

8

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
4.

46
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

84
.6

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

68
7.

65
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

87
.8

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
1.

08
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

91
.0

8

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S-

02
TY

PE
: M

AN
H

O
LE

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

92
.6

4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S2

-0
1

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
1+

19
.3

1
R

IM
 =

 6
95

.2
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S2

-0
2

TY
PE

: M
AN

H
O

LE
ST

A=
2+

39
.0

9
R

IM
 =

 6
96

.3
7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S2

-0
3

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

3+
68

.1
0

R
IM

 =
 6

95
.2

4

PROFILE: STORM LINE 'S3'
-0+50 0+50 1+50

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

FG
: 6

94
.8

0'

FG
: 7

02
.6

3'

FG
: 7

04
.1

6'

S3-01

S3-02

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
2.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

92
.0

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
6.

00
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

96
.0

0

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S3

-0
1

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 6

96
.1

7

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
S3

-0
2

TY
PE

: H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST
A=

1+
22

.9
9

R
IM

 =
 7

00
.1

7

48

1" = 50'

C5.09

POND OUTLET
STRUCTURES

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

51

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 713.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 717.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P78) 72.60LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=7.76 CFS  V25=8.39 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 642.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 649.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P79) 40.09LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=9.53 CFS  V25=8.88 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 663.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 667.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P81) 53.56LF  24" RCP III @ 7.26%  Q25=7.30 CFS  V25=13.06 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 663.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 670.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P82) 44.12LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=4.73 CFS  V25=7.29 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 663.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 670.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P83) 43.97LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=4.73 CFS  V25=7.29 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 655.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 659.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P84) 31.37LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=5.75 CFS  V25=7.71 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 607.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 609.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P80) 49.21LF  24" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=19.78 CFS  V25=10.72 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 684.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 687.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 668.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 675.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 683.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 684.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P52) 163.74LF  30" RCP III @ 2.00%  Q25=31.80 CFS  V25=12.08 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P53) 59.59LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=6.29 CFS  V25=3.56 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P54) 29.00LF  18" RCP III @ 1.00%  Q25=2.49 CFS  V25=1.41 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+63.74 INV=681.22 24" RCP (P85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+61.50 2"  (LPSS RD 4 WEST (L)) INV=690.17 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+94.61 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=687.49 4.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 677.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 675.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 676.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 682.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 685.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 682.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 685.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P85) 119.31LF  24" RCP III @ 2.50%  Q25=25.55 CFS  V25=8.40 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P86) 119.78LF  24" RCP III @ 2.50%  Q25=25.61 CFS  V25=8.42 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P87) 129.01LF  24" RCP III @ 2.50%  Q25=25.70 CFS  V25=8.44 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+00.00 INV=681.27 18" RCP (P53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+39.57 2"  (LPSS RD 4 WEST (L)) INV=693.88 0.00' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+31.87 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=690.04 5.78' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.0+85.59 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=691.24 5.62' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+58.02 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=691.91 4.28' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.1+95.55 8"  (WATERLINE 4) INV=692.25 3.69' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 688.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 691.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 694.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P88) 122.99LF  24" RCP III @ 3.25%  Q25=13.18 CFS  V25=11.58 FPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



‚

‚

‚

GRAND RIVER BLVD

W
O

H
AL

I D
R

IV
E

W
OH

AL
I R

ID
GE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI L
ANE

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

WOHALI LOOP

W
OH

AL
I D

RI
VE

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

49

1" = 100'

C6.00

OVERALL
ROADWAY LAYOUT

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "A
"

AR
EA

 "B
"

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

FG
: 7

20
.2

0'

FG
: 7

22
.7

1'

FG
: 7

25
.7

6'

FG
: 7

29
.4

2'

FG
: 7

33
.6

2'

FG
: 7

37
.5

1'

FG
: 7

40
.6

2'

FG
: 7

42
.9

7'

FG
: 7

44
.5

4'

FG
: 7

45
.3

3'

FG
: 7

45
.3

6'

FG
: 7

44
.6

1'

FG
: 7

43
.0

9'

FG
: 7

40
.7

9'

FG
: 7

37
.7

2'

FG
: 7

33
.8

8'

FG
: 7

29
.2

7'

FG
: 7

24
.2

7'

FG
: 7

19
.2

7'

RD-1 STA. 13+65.68 EL.745.42

4.87%

8.55%

150.00 VC
246.43 SSD
40.74 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.9
+2

5.
00

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
72

1.
42

PV
I S

TA
.1

0+
00

.0
0

PV
I E

LE
V.

72
5.

07

PV
T 

ST
A.

10
+7

5.
00

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
31

.4
8

-10.00%

600.00 VC
116.40 SSD
32.35 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.1
1+

00
.0

0
PV

C
 E

LE
V.

73
3.

62

PV
I S

TA
.1

4+
00

.0
0

PV
I E

LE
V.

75
9.

27

PV
T 

ST
A.

17
+0

0.
00

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
29

.2
7

CREST STA.13+76.55
CREST ELEV.745.44

PC
 S

TA
.:9

83
.3

8

PT
 S

TA
.:1

69
6.

30

STA. 11+60.97
GR3 Storm
24" RCP III (P77)
INV. EL: 730.87

GRAND RIVER
BLVD

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

69

50

1" = 50'

C6.01

PLAN/PROFILE:
GRAND RIVER BLVD

PROFILE: WOHALI DRIVE

PLAN: GRAND RIVER BOULEVARD

SEE SHEET C6.09 FOR STRIPING
AND SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS

SEE SHEET C6.09 FOR STRIPING
AND SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS

REMOVE 120 S.Y.
ASPHALT PAVING

REMOVE 73 L.F. CONC.
CURB & GUTTER

REQ'D 5'-0' CONC.
SIDEWALK

FUTURE SIDEWALK, NOT
A PART OF THIS PROJECT

REQ'D 5'-0' CONC.
SIDEWALK

FUTURE SIDEWALK, NOT
A PART OF THIS PROJECT

END SIDEWALK

REMOVE 75 L.F. CONC.
CURB & GUTTER

SAW CUT EXISTING
PAVEMENT

SAW CUT EXISTING
PAVEMENT

4" DOTTED YELLOW
TRAFFIC STRIPE

50 L.F. DOUBLE YELLOW
TRAFFIC STRIPE

ADJUST EXSITING STORM
MANHOLE RIM FLUSH TO FINAL
WEARING SURFACE ELEVATION

1 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
1 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR
1 EA. STREET SIGN "GRAND RIVER BLVD"
1 EA. STREET SIGN "UNALI TOWNES LOOP"

REQ'D CROSSWALK
STRIPING (SEE DETAIL)

REQ'D ADA
CURB RAMP

1 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
1 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR

REQ'D CROSSWALK STRIPING

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 722.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 725.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 729.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 733.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 737.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 740.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 742.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 744.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 746.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 746.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 744.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 742.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 739.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 723.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 706.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.9+83.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=337.03' R=450.00' ΔD=42°54'41" DOC=12°43'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 13+76.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 745.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
01. REVISED TIE TO G.R. BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

-0+50 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

810

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

810

FG
: 7

45
.4

2'

FG
: 7

46
.3

5'

FG
: 7

48
.8

2'

FG
: 7

52
.0

9'

FG
: 7

55
.9

9'

FG
: 7

59
.9

2'

FG
: 7

63
.0

4'

FG
: 7

65
.2

5'

FG
: 7

66
.5

7'

FG
: 7

67
.1

4'

FG
: 7

67
.6

4'

FG
: 7

68
.1

4'

FG
: 7

68
.6

4'

FG
: 7

69
.1

4'

FG
: 7

69
.0

2'

FG
: 7

67
.6

4'

FG
: 7

65
.0

2'

FG
: 7

61
.1

4'

FG
: 7

56
.6

5'

FG
: 7

52
.5

9'

FG
: 7

49
.2

3'

FG
: 7

46
.5

4'

FG
: 7

44
.5

4'

FG
: 7

42
.7

9'

FG
: 7

41
.0

4'

-2.05%2.17%

8.18%

175.00 VC
170.43 SSD
29.15 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.0
+1

3.
69

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
74

5.
26

PV
I S

TA
.0

+8
8.

69
PV

I E
LE

V.
74

6.
89

PV
T 

ST
A.

1+
88

.6
9

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
55

.0
7

1.00%

200.00 VC
108.03 SSD
27.86 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.2
+2

0.
52

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
75

7.
67

PV
I S

TA
.3

+2
0.

52
PV

I E
LE

V.
76

5.
85

PV
T 

ST
A.

4+
20

.5
2

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
66

.8
5

-9.00%

200.00 VC
91.53 SSD
20.00 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.6
+5

0.
00

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
76

9.
14

PV
I S

TA
.7

+5
0.

00
PV

I E
LE

V.
77

0.
14

PV
T 

ST
A.

8+
50

.0
0

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
61

.1
4

CREST STA.6+70.00
CREST ELEV.769.24

-3.50%

200.00 VC
200.00 SSD
36.36 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.8
+9

2.
70

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
75

7.
30

PV
I S

TA
.9

+9
2.

70
PV

I E
LE

V.
74

8.
30

PV
T 

ST
A.

10
+9

2.
70

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
44

.8
0

PC
 S

TA
.:0

.0
0

PT
 S

TA
.:3

37
.0

3

PC
 S

TA
.:4

61
.9

6

PT
 S

TA
.:9

59
.8

1

PC
 S

TA
.:1

07
9.

91

G
R

AN
D

 R
IVER

BLVD

WOHALI DRIVE

W
O

H
ALI R

ID
G

E

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

1

2

3

4

10

11

12

13

14

15

24

25

26

27

28

29
74

75

76

77

78

79

80
81

82

83

84

85

86

51

1" = 50'

C6.02

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI DRIVE

PROFILE: WOHALI DRIVE

PLAN: WOHALI DRIVE

1 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
1 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR

1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI DRIVE"
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI RIDGE"

1 EA. REQ'D R2-1 "20 MPH"

REQ'D CROSSWALK
STRIPING (SEE DETAIL)

2 EA. REQ'D ADA
CURB RAMP

10'  TRANSITION FROM CURB &
GUTTER TO VALLEY GUTTER
(TYP. BOTH SIDES)

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 779.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 779.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 775.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 774.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 774.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 775.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 773.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 775.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 771.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 769.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 769.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 773.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 793.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 793.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 787.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 783.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 772.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 759.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 761.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 767.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 765.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 762.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 756.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2 STA. 9+97.23 EL.749.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0 STA. 0+00 EL.745.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+46.91 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P3) INV. EL: 741.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+21.73 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P6) INV. EL: 759.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+11.33 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P8) INV. EL: 755.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+41.48 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P8) INV. EL: 755.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+00.15 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P7) INV. EL: 753.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+32.81 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P7) INV. EL: 748.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+78.15 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P6) INV. EL: 746.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+87.88 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P12) INV. EL: 745.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+55.25 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P5) INV. EL: 738.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.4+61.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.10+79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+23.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.3+24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=337.03' R=450.00' ΔD=42°54'41" DOC=12°43'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=497.85' R=350.00' ΔD=81°29'55" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=388.39' R=350.00' ΔD=63°34'47" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=239.72' R=500.00' ΔD=27°28'12" DOC=11°27'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=152.92' R=350.00' ΔD=25°02'00" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 6+70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 769.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 2+08.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 745.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 13+76.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 745.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

FG
: 7

41
.0

4'

FG
: 7

39
.2

9'

FG
: 7

37
.5

4'

FG
: 7

35
.7

9'

FG
: 7

34
.0

4'

FG
: 7

32
.2

9'

-3.50%

PT
 S

TA
.:1

46
8.

30

Sh
t. 

1S
ta

. 1
2+

00

690

700

710

690

700

710

W
O

H
ALI LAN

E

WOHALI DRIVE

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

15

16
17

18

19

20

21
22

23
24

52

1" = 50'

C6.03

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI DRIVE

PROFILE: WOHALI DRIVE

PLAN: WOHALI DRIVE

ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTION

REQ'D CROSSWALK
STRIPING (SEE DETAIL)

55

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 756.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 749.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 747.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 747.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 745.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 741.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3 STA. 12+95.6 EL.737.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+37.69 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P14) INV. EL: 731.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+86.44 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P15) INV. EL: 732.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+81.47 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P4) INV. EL: 725.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 14+24.54 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P4) INV. EL: 723.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 14+68.29 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P3) INV. EL: 721.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+59.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=239.72' R=500.00' ΔD=27°28'12" DOC=11°27'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

-0+50 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

FG
: 7

49
.3

9'

FG
: 7

48
.3

8'

FG
: 7

47
.3

8'

FG
: 7

46
.4

3'

FG
: 7

46
.0

0'

FG
: 7

46
.2

2'

FG
: 7

47
.0

9'

FG
: 7

48
.5

6'

FG
: 7

50
.1

6'

FG
: 7

51
.7

6'

FG
: 7

53
.3

6'

FG
: 7

54
.9

5'

FG
: 7

56
.5

1'

FG
: 7

57
.2

8'

FG
: 7

57
.0

0'

FG
: 7

55
.6

7'

FG
: 7

53
.3

4'

FG
: 7

50
.7

4'

FG
: 7

48
.1

5'

FG
: 7

45
.5

6'

FG
: 7

42
.9

4'

FG
: 7

39
.9

8'

FG
: 7

36
.5

9'

FG
: 7

32
.7

8'

FG
: 7

28
.5

9'

-2.08%
-2.00%

3.20%

200.00 VC
208.84 SSD
38.50 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.1
+3

1.
06

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
74

6.
76

PV
I S

TA
.2

+3
1.

06
PV

I E
LE

V.
74

4.
76

PV
T 

ST
A.

3+
31

.0
6

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
47

.9
6

SAG STA.2+08.06
SAG ELEV.745.99

-5.19%

200.00 VC
99.97 SSD
23.86 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.5
+8

5.
42

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
75

6.
09

PV
I S

TA
.6

+8
5.

42
PV

I E
LE

V.
75

9.
28

PV
T 

ST
A.

7+
85

.4
2

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
54

.0
9

CREST STA.6+61.66
CREST ELEV.757.30

-8.51%

195.00 VC
156.68 SSD
58.61 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.9
+8

2.
22

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
74

3.
89

PV
I S

TA
.1

0+
79

.7
2

PV
I E

LE
V.

73
8.

83

PV
T 

ST
A.

11
+7

7.
22

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
30

.5
3

PC
 S

TA
.:2

3.
46

PT
 S

TA
.:1

76
.3

8

PC
 S

TA
.:3

24
.5

2 PT
 S

TA
.:7

01
.4

6

PC
 S

TA
.:8

65
.0

8

Sh
t. 

2S
ta

. 1
2+

00

‚

WOHALI RIDGE

W
O

H
ALI R

ID
G

E

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

25

26

27

28

29
30 31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
62

63

64

65

66

67
68

69

70

71

72

73

7475

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

53

1" = 50'

C6.04

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI RIDGE

PROFILE: WOHALI RIDGE

PLAN: WOHALI RIDGE

1 EA. REQ'D R2-1 "20 MPH"

2 EA. REQ'D W11-2 PEDESTRIAN
CROSSING & W16-7P DIAGONAL

DOWNWARD ARROW

2 EA. REQ'D ADA
CURB RAMPS

56

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 761.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 770.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 773.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 770.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 765.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 762.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 762.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 767.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 771.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 778.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 784.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 786.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 786.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 785.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 784.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 784.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 783.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 781.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 782.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 782.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 776.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 763.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 754.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 749.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1 STA. 0+00 EL.749.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+06.64 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P6) INV. EL: 741.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+20.50 GR3 WATER 6"  (WATERLINE 1) INV. EL: 747.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+99.97 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P10) INV. EL: 741.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+08.06 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P58) INV. EL: 739.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+11.99 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P11) INV. EL: 743.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+58.62 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P12) INV. EL: 743.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+96.80 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P12) INV. EL: 744.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+67.86 GR3 Sanitary 8" D.I. (Cl.350) (P13) INV. EL: 745.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+54.31 GR3 LPSS 3"  (LPSS A (LT)) INV. EL: 747.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+54.31 GR3 LPSS 3"  (LPSS A (RT)) INV. EL: 747.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+09.32 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P20) INV. EL: 741.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.10+79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+23.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.3+24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.7+01.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.8+65.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=497.85' R=350.00' ΔD=81°29'55" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=388.39' R=350.00' ΔD=63°34'47" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=152.92' R=350.00' ΔD=25°02'00" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=376.94' R=400.00' ΔD=53°59'33" DOC=14°19'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=521.26' R=230.00' ΔD=129°51'11" DOC=24°54'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 6+70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 769.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 2+08.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 745.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 6+61.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 757.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00 18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50 22+00 22+50 23+00 23+50 24+00

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

FG
: 7

28
.5

9'

FG
: 7

24
.3

3'

FG
: 7

20
.0

7'

FG
: 7

15
.8

2'

FG
: 7

11
.5

6'

FG
: 7

07
.4

3'

FG
: 7

03
.8

6'

FG
: 7

00
.8

9'

FG
: 6

98
.5

2'

FG
: 6

96
.6

1'

FG
: 6

94
.7

3'

FG
: 6

92
.8

6'

FG
: 6

90
.9

8'

FG
: 6

89
.1

1'

FG
: 6

87
.2

3'

FG
: 6

85
.3

6'

FG
: 6

83
.4

8'

FG
: 6

81
.6

1'

FG
: 6

79
.7

3'

FG
: 6

77
.8

6'

FG
: 6

75
.9

8'

FG
: 6

74
.1

1'

FG
: 6

72
.2

3'

FG
: 6

70
.3

6'

-8.51%

-3.75%

200.00 VC
224.40 SSD
41.98 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.1
4+

17
.0

4
PV

C
 E

LE
V.

71
0.

11

PV
I S

TA
.1

5+
17

.0
4

PV
I E

LE
V.

70
1.

59

PV
T 

ST
A.

16
+1

7.
04

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
97

.8
4

PT
 S

TA
.:1

38
6.

35

PC
 S

TA
.:1

48
9.

23

PT
 S

TA
.:1

64
8.

34

PC
 S

TA
.:1

82
6.

81

PT
 S

TA
.:1

98
0.

83

PC
 S

TA
.:2

11
3.

68

PT
 S

TA
.:2

31
1.

03

Sh
t. 

1S
ta

. 1
2+

00

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

37

38

39

40

41 42

43

44 45 46

47 48 49

50

51

52

5354

55

56

57585960

61

62

63

64

65

54

1" = 50'

C6.05

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI RIDGE

PROFILE: WOHALI RIDGE

PLAN: WOHALI RIDGE

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 749.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 749.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 746.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 740.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 739.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 740.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 738.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 738.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 733.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 730.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 723.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 718.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 719.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 715.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 698.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 695.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 702.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 698.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 694.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+50.09 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P22) INV. EL: 705.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 17+52.90 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P24) INV. EL: 687.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 20+62.64 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P27) INV. EL: 675.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.18+26.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.19+80.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.21+13.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=159.11' R=325.00' ΔD=28°03'01" DOC=17°37'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=154.02' R=600.00' ΔD=14°42'29" DOC=9°32'57"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=197.35' R=362.96' ΔD=31°09'10" DOC=15°47'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

-0+50 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

FG
: 7

37
.7

0'

FG
: 7

35
.3

3'

FG
: 7

30
.8

2'

FG
: 7

25
.3

8'

FG
: 7

19
.9

4'

FG
: 7

14
.4

9'

FG
: 7

09
.0

5'

FG
: 7

03
.6

0'

FG
: 6

98
.1

6'

FG
: 6

94
.8

4'

FG
: 6

95
.4

5'

FG
: 6

96
.8

5'

FG
: 6

95
.5

4'

FG
: 6

94
.2

4'

FG
: 6

92
.9

3'

FG
: 6

91
.6

3'

FG
: 6

90
.3

2'

FG
: 6

89
.0

2'

FG
: 6

87
.7

1'

FG
: 6

86
.4

1'

FG
: 6

85
.1

0'

FG
: 6

83
.8

0'

FG
: 6

82
.4

9'

-2.08%

-10.89%

87.36 VC
72.48 SSD
12.54 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.0
+1

1.
00

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
73

7.
47

PV
I S

TA
.0

+5
4.

68
PV

I E
LE

V.
73

5.
76

PV
T 

ST
A.

0+
98

.3
6

PV
T 

EL
EV

.7
31

.0
0

7.03%

114.05 VC
62.81 SSD
6.36 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.3
+9

7.
99

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
69

8.
38

PV
I S

TA
.4

+5
5.

02
PV

I E
LE

V.
69

2.
17

PV
T 

ST
A.

5+
12

.0
4

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
96

.1
8

SAG STA.4+67.29
SAG ELEV.694.61

2.08%-2.08%

-2.61%

2.08%

PC
 S

TA
.:5

9.
56

PT
 S

TA
.:2

99
.2

8

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LANE

W
O

H
ALI D

R
IVE

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

17

21

22
23

24

25

27

87
88

89

101

102
103

104
105

106
107

108

119

120
121 122

123

124

125

126 127 128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135
136 137 138 139

140
141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

55

1" = 50'

C6.06

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI LANE

PROFILE: WOHALI LANE

PLAN: WOHALI LANE

1 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
1 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI DRIVE"
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI LANE"

4 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
4 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR

1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI LANE"
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI LOOP"

3 EA. REQ'D R1-1 "STOP"
3 EA. REQ'D 24" STOP BAR
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI LANE"
1 EA. STREET SIGN "WOHALI LOOP"

1 EA. REQ'D R2-1 "20 MPH"

REQ'D CROSSWALK
STRIPING (SEE DETAIL)

REQ'D CROSSWALK
STRIPING (SEE DETAIL)

4 EA. REQ'D ADA
CURB RAMPS (TYP.

EACH CORNER)

3 EA. REQ'D ADA
CURB RAMPS

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 747.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 756.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 752.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 741.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 729.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 717.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 708.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 704.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 706.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 693.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 681.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 666.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 657.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 656.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 659.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 669.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 680.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 690.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 691.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1 STA. 0+00 EL.737.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-4 STA. 11+34.28 EL.682.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+16.46 GR3 LPSS 3"  (LPSS B (LT)) INV. EL: 734.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+20.43 GR3 WATER 6"  (WATERLINE 1) INV. EL: 734.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+85.47 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P35) INV. EL: 702.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+67.29 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P31) INV. EL: 690.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+13.78 GR3 WATER 6"  (WATERLINE 4) INV. EL: 693.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+82.24 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P71) INV. EL: 673.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+07.80 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P46) INV. EL: 676.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+59.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.2+99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.4+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=388.39' R=350.00' ΔD=63°34'47" DOC=16°22'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=239.72' R=500.00' ΔD=27°28'12" DOC=11°27'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 4+67.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 694.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 4+10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 699.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 15+01.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 669.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

-0+50 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3+50 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6+00 6+50 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

96
.0

0'

FG
: 6

96
.5

0'

FG
: 6

97
.0

0'

FG
: 6

97
.5

0'

FG
: 6

98
.0

0'

FG
: 6

98
.5

0'

FG
: 6

99
.0

0'

FG
: 6

99
.5

0'

FG
: 6

99
.8

4'

FG
: 6

99
.6

9'

FG
: 6

99
.0

5'

FG
: 6

98
.0

8'

FG
: 6

97
.1

1'

FG
: 6

96
.1

3'

FG
: 6

95
.1

6'

FG
: 6

94
.1

8'

FG
: 6

93
.2

0'

FG
: 6

92
.2

3'

FG
: 6

91
.2

5'

FG
: 6

90
.2

8'

FG
: 6

89
.3

0'

FG
: 6

88
.0

5'

FG
: 6

86
.3

0'

FG
: 6

84
.0

3'

FG
: 6

81
.5

3'

1.00%
1.00%

-1.95%

150.00 VC
145.89 SSD
50.81 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.3
+5

9.
31

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
69

9.
59

PV
I S

TA
.4

+3
4.

31
PV

I E
LE

V.
70

0.
34

PV
T 

ST
A.

5+
09

.3
1

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
98

.8
8

CREST STA.4+10.11
CREST ELEV.699.85

-5.00%

150.00 VC
143.55 SSD
49.19 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.9
+9

8.
32

PV
C

 E
LE

V.
68

9.
33

PV
I S

TA
.1

0+
73

.3
2

PV
I E

LE
V.

68
7.

87

PV
T 

ST
A.

11
+4

8.
32

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
84

.1
2

PC
 S

TA
.:2

40
.0

0

PT
 S

TA
.:5

54
.1

6

PC
 S

TA
.:7

54
.1

6

PT
 S

TA
.:1

06
8.

32

720

730

720

730

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

87
88

89

90

91

95

96 97

98

99

100

101
102

103
104

105
106

119
120

121

122
123

125

130
131

132133134135

136

137

138

139

140
141

142143

144145146

147

148
149

56

1" = 50'

C6.07

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI LOOP

PROFILE: WOHALI LOOP

PLAN: WOHALI LOOP

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 691.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 697.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 701.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 705.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 702.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 696.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 688.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 689.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 693.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 687.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 677.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 671.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 676.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 681.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 682.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 673.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 670.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 673.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 691.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 704.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 703.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 690.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 684.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3 STA. 11+88.32 EL.682.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3 STA. 1+20 EL.697.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+92.50 GR3 LPSS 3"  (LPSS B (LT)) INV. EL: 693.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+99.50 GR3 WATER 6"  (WATERLINE 3) INV. EL: 693.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+47.50 GR3 LPSS 3"  (LPSS B (RT)) INV. EL: 694.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+65.24 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P33) INV. EL: 691.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+33.60 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P37) INV. EL: 689.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+29.65 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P73) INV. EL: 682.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+58.59 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P45) INV. EL: 675.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.3+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.4+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.8+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.6+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 4+67.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 694.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST STA. 4+10.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 699.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00 18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

620

630

640

650

660

670

680

690

700

710

FG
: 6

81
.5

3'

FG
: 6

79
.0

3'

FG
: 6

76
.5

3'

FG
: 6

74
.0

3'

FG
: 6

71
.6

9'

FG
: 6

70
.2

3'

FG
: 6

69
.7

2'

FG
: 6

70
.1

8'

FG
: 6

71
.6

1'

FG
: 6

73
.9

9'

FG
: 6

77
.3

1'

FG
: 6

80
.9

2'

FG
: 6

84
.5

4'

FG
: 6

88
.1

5'

FG
: 6

91
.3

4'

FG
: 6

93
.5

0'

FG
: 6

94
.6

3'

FG
: 6

95
.1

3'

FG
: 6

95
.6

3'

-5.00%

7.23%

317.91 VC
157.17 SSD
26.00 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.1
3+

71
.0

6
PV

C
 E

LE
V.

67
2.

98

PV
I S

TA
.1

5+
30

.0
1

PV
I E

LE
V.

66
5.

03

PV
T 

ST
A.

16
+8

8.
97

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
76

.5
1

SAG STA.15+01.10
SAG ELEV.669.72

1.00%

150.00 VC
100.46 SSD
24.09 K-Val

PV
C

 S
TA

.1
8+

55
.0

8
PV

C
 E

LE
V.

68
8.

51

PV
I S

TA
.1

9+
30

.0
8

PV
I E

LE
V.

69
3.

93

PV
T 

ST
A.

20
+0

5.
08

PV
T 

EL
EV

.6
94

.6
8

PC
 S

TA
.:1

30
8.

32

PT
 S

TA
.:1

62
2.

48

PC
 S

TA
.:1

82
2.

48 PT
 S

TA
.:2

13
6.

64

Sh
t. 

1S
ta

. 1
2+

00

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

87

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2 11

3 11
4 11

5 11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
412

5

12
6

12
7

12
812

9

13
0

13
1

13
2 13

3 13
4 13

5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
9

57

1" = 50'

C6.08

PLAN/PROFILE:
WOHALI LOOP

PROFILE: WOHALI LOOP

PLAN: WOHALI LOOP

60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 684.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 676.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 665.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 648.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 637.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 631.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 633.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 641.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 646.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 660.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 667.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 657.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 667.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 680.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 686.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 682.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 680.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 679.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 685.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+08.82 GR3 WATER 6"  (WATERLINE 3) INV. EL: 677.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 14+15.56 GR3 Storm 24" RCP III (P69) INV. EL: 659.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 15+00.00 GR3 Storm 24" RCP III (P67) INV. EL: 661.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 18+64.61 GR3 Storm 18" RCP III (P54) INV. EL: 684.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.13+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI STA.19+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE A=314.16' R=200.00' ΔD=90°00'00" DOC=28°38'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 4+67.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 694.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAG STA. 15+01.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 669.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
424A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED MATERIALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
424B

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING SURFACE LAYER, 1/2" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (22' WIDE) (APP. 125 LBS/SY) (MIN. 1" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED SUPERPAVE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE UPPER BINDER LAYER, 1" MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE MIX, ESAL RANGE A/B (24' WIDE) (APP. 220 LBS/SY) (MIN. 2" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
618A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
301A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, PLANT MIXED (8" COMPACTED THICKNESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
210A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, MIN. 95% S.P.D. (TOP 24" OF SUBGRADE WITHIN ROADWAY COMPACTED TO 100% S.P.D.; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW S.G. COMPACTED TO 95% S.P.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, 1'-6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
650A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TOPSOIL, 4" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



86

37

38

39

40

41

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

58

1" = 30'

C6.09

ROUNDABOUT
LAYOUT/STRIPING

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PLAN: GRAND RIVER BOULEVARD ROUNDABOUT PLAN: WOHALI RIDGE ROUNDABOUT

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.9+83.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDABOUT AHEAD (W2-6) &  SPEED ADVISORY PLAQUE "25 MPH" (W13-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD (R1-2) & ROUNDABOUT CIRCULATION (R6-5P) W/ YIELD MARKINGS (TYP., 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP RIGHT (R4-7) (TYP.,  2 EA.) 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDABOUT DIRECTIONAL (R6-4) (TWO CHEVRONS) TYP., 2 EA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WIDE DOTTED WHITE ALONG CIRCULATORY ROADWAY EDGE LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SWTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "N" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R47.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'(BC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'(BC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2.50'(BC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2.50'(BC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RIBBON CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED SPLITTER ISLAND W/ TYPE "N" CURB & SANDSTONE FILLER (SUBMIT MATERIAL CUT SHEET TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DYTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DYTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROADWAY EXTENSION (NOT A PART OF THIS PROJECT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROADWAY EXTENSION (NOT A PART OF THIS PROJECT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R64.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SYTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SYTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SWTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED SPLITTER ISLAND W/ TYPE "N" CURB & SANDSTONE FILLER (SUBMIT MATERIAL CUT SHEET TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON FLUSH WITH FINAL PAVEMENT GRADE WITH SANDSTONE FILLER BETWEEN CURBING (SUBMIT MATERIAL CUT SHEET TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WIDE DOTTED WHITE ALONG CIRCULATORY ROADWAY EDGE LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD (R1-2) & ROUNDABOUT CIRCULATION (R6-5P) W/ YIELD MARKINGS (TYP., 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP RIGHT (R4-7) (TYP.,  2 EA.) 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R0.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "N" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "N" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "N" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDABOUT AHEAD (W2-6) &  SPEED ADVISORY PLAQUE "15 MPH" (W13-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WIDE DOTTED WHITE ALONG CIRCULATORY ROADWAY EDGE LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DYTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD (R1-2) & ROUNDABOUT CIRCULATION (R6-5P) W/ YIELD MARKINGS (TYP., 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDABOUT AHEAD (W2-6) &  SPEED ADVISORY PLAQUE "15 MPH" (W13-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD (R1-2) & ROUNDABOUT CIRCULATION (R6-5P) W/ YIELD MARKINGS (TYP., 2 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DYTS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SWTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WIDE DOTTED WHITE ALONG CIRCULATORY ROADWAY EDGE LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED SPLITTER ISLAND W/ TYPE "N" CURB & SANDSTONE FILLER (SUBMIT MATERIAL CUT SHEET TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED SPLITTER ISLAND W/ TYPE "N" CURB & SANDSTONE FILLER (SUBMIT MATERIAL CUT SHEET TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H



‚

‚

‚

GRAND RIVER BLVD

W
O

H
AL

I D
R

IV
E

W
OH

AL
I R

ID
GE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI RIDGE

WOHALI L
ANE

WOHALI LANE

WOHALI LOOP

WOHALI LOOP

W
OH

AL
I D

RI
VE

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

4546474849

50

51 52

53

54 55 56 57

58

59

60 61

62

63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73
74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83
84

85
86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
9

11
0 11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
3

12
4

12
5

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
0

13
1 13

2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
6

13
7

13
8

13
9

14
0

14
1

14
2

14
3 14

4

14
5

14
6 14

7

14
8

14
9

59

1" = 100'

C7.00

OVERALL
UTILITY PLAN

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AR
EA

 "A
"

AR
EA

 "B
"

AR
EA

 "D
"

AR
EA

 "C
"

AR
EA

 "E
"

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT:33.5280395 LON:86.6058058

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



GRAND RIVER

BLVD

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

1 2 3 4
5

6

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE
TIE TO EXISTING

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVE, R.J.
1 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
1 EA. CONC. VALVE PAD

EX. 8" WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
1" IRRIGATION TAP &
SHORT SIDE SERVICE

REQUIRED:
1" IRRIGATION TAP &

SHORT SIDE SERVICE

REQUIRED:
2 EA. 4" SCH. 80
PVC SLEEVES

REQUIRED:
2 EA. 4" SCH. 80

PVC SLEEVES

27' ROADWAY

50' R.O.W. 10.00' UTIL.
EASEMENT

10.00' UTIL.
EASEMENT

GA
S

TE
LE

PH
ON

E

CA
BL

E

LP
SS

SE
CO

ND
AY

PO
W

ER

PR
IM

AR
Y

PO
W

ER

3'2'2'4.5'3'3'

W
AT

ER

TE
LE

PH
ON

E

CA
BL

E

LP
SS

SE
CO

ND
AY

PO
W

ER

PR
IM

AR
Y

PO
W

ER

3' 2' 2' 4.5' 3' 3'

GRAVITY SEWER (VARIES)

60

1" = 50'

C7.01

UTILITY
PLAN "A"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"

TYPICAL UTILITY PLACEMENT DETAIL

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1281600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240600

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240900

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2240800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241000

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241200

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241100

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER PARKWAY SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00'  =34^43'54" L=18.19' T=9.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=643.00'  =9^11'28" L=103.15' T=51.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=65.00'  =90^00' L=102.10' T=65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00'  =90^00' L=39.27' T=25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273°03'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.9+83.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.



POND 5

POND 2

POND 1

‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

32

33

34

35

3637

38

39

40

41

42

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68
69

70

71

72

73

86

116

117

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.
1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.
2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

1 EA. FLUSHING CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. ISOLATION VALVE
1 EA. AUTOMATIC AIR RELEASE VALVE
1 EA. FLUSHING CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
2 EA. LPSS CONNECTION TO
PROPOSED MANHOLE PER E.S.D.
DETAILS/SPECIFICATIONS

REQUIRED:
1" IRRIGATION TAP &
LONG SIDE SERVICE

REQUIRED:
2 EA. 4" SCH. 80
PVC SLEEVES

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
61

1" = 50'

C7.02

UTILITY
PLAN "B"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

SHEET LAYOUT

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239900

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192°01'19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.7+01.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.8+65.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.13+86.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.14+89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH14 = STA. 15+25.58' (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH15 = STA. 17+56.33' (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH11 = STA. 16+00.33' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



POND 6

POND 4

‚

WOHALI DRIVE

WOHALI RIDGE

W
OHALI LANE

WOHALI D
RIVE

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

1 2 3 4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30
3132

73 74
75

76

77

78

79

80

81
82

83848586

87

88

116

117

118
119

120

121

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
1 EA. FLUSHING ASSEMBLY

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.
1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.
2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
3" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

PROPOSED MANHOLE PER E.S.D.

REQUIRED:
1" IRRIGATION TAP &

SHORT SIDE SERVICE

REQUIRED:
2 EA. 4" SCH. 80
PVC SLEEVES

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
62

1" = 50'

C7.03

UTILITY
PLAN "C"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1282700

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNALI  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=687.89 FL(8"in)=680.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=693.07 FL(8"out)=686.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°19'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
160°17'37"

AutoCAD SHX Text
175°01'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Storm Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Storm Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Storm Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.4+61.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+59.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.10+79.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.14+68.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+23.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.1+76.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.3+24.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.0+59.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.2+99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH1 = STA. 0+00.00' (Ex. Manhole)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH2 = STA. 0+65.39' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH3 = STA. 2+44.31' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH4 = STA. 4+40.40' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH5 = STA. 6+13.22' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH6 = STA. 7+63.71' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH7 = STA. 9+05.88' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH12 = STA. 10+23.25' (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH8 = STA. 10+55.05' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH13 = STA. 13+34.92' (S-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH9 = STA. 12+41.46' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH10 = STA. 14+27.82' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH11 = STA. 16+00.33' (S-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



POND 3

‚

W
O

H
AL

I R
ID

G
E

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

COMMON

COMMON
AREA 3

(5.873 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 5

(8.539 Ac.)

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

127

128

129

130

REQUIRED:
1 EA. FLUSHING ASSEMBLY

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
1 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

1 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
1 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. LPSS FLUSHING
CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. LPSS FLUSHING

CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. ISOLATION VALVE
1 EA. AUTOMATIC AIR RELEASE VALVE
1 EA. FLUSHING CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1" IRRIGATION TAP &
LONG SIDE SERVICE

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
63

1" = 50'

C7.04

UTILITY
PLAN "D"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2239800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133°17'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
870.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.16+48.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.18+26.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.19+80.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.21+13.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.23+11.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



POND 6

POND 4

POND 3

‚

W
O

HALI LANE

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

W
O

HALI LO
O

P

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 4

(7.405 Ac.)

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100
101

102

103

104

105

106

116

117

118
121

122

123124

125

126

127

128

129

130
131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141 142

143

144

145

146

147

148
149

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
8" D.I. (Cl. 350) WATER LINE

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.

1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.

2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. 8x8x8" D.I. TEE, R.J.
1 EA. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
2 EA. 8" D.I. GATE VALVES, R.J.
2 EA. VALVE BOX & LID
2 EA. CONC. VALVE PADS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSSREQUIRED:

2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSSREQUIRED:

2" PVC (SDR-21) LPSS

REQUIRED:
3 EA. LPSS FLUSHING
CONNECTIONS

REQUIRED:
1 EA. LPSS FLUSHING CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. LPSS FLUSHING
CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. ISOLATION VALVE
1 EA. AUTOMATIC AIR RELEASE VALVE
1 EA. FLUSHING CONNECTION

REQUIRED:
1 EA. ISOLATION VALVE
1 EA. AUTOMATIC AIR RELEASE VALVE
1 EA. FLUSHING CONNECTION

AREA "D" AREA "E"

AREA "B" AREA "C"

AREA "A"
64

1" = 50'

C7.05

UTILITY
PLAN "E"

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241700

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241800

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2241900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283900

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284000

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284200

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1284500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283400

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283700

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283800

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.‚ Sec. 25-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
224°41'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
566.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
168°00'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102°00'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+34.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.4+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.6+34.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.9+48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.11+88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.15+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.17+02.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.20+16.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS & STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



PROFILE: SEWER S-1
+50 0+00 +50 1+00 +50 2+00 +50 3+00 +50 4+00 +50 5+00 +50 6+00 +50 7+00 +50 8+00 +50 9+00 +50 10+00 +50 11+00 +50 12+00 +50

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

670

680

690

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

IN
V:

 6
87

.5
9'

IN
V:

 6
93

.9
8'

IN
V:

 7
00

.5
8'

IN
V:

 7
04

.3
3'

IN
V:

 7
08

.0
8'

IN
V:

 7
14

.0
2'

IN
V:

 7
16

.2
2'

IN
V:

 7
18

.4
2'

IN
V:

 7
20

.6
1'

IN
V:

 7
22

.2
3'

IN
V:

 7
24

.4
0'

IN
V:

 7
26

.5
6'

IN
V:

 7
28

.7
3'

IN
V:

 7
30

.5
0'

IN
V:

 7
32

.6
3'

IN
V:

 7
34

.7
5'

IN
V:

 7
36

.4
1'

IN
V:

 7
38

.6
8'

IN
V:

 7
40

.9
6'

IN
V:

 7
42

.6
4'

IN
V:

 7
44

.9
0'

IN
V:

 7
47

.1
6'

IN
V:

 7
48

.8
0'

IN
V:

 7
51

.0
0'

IN
V:

 7
53

.2
1'

IN
V:

 7
54

.6
0'

65.39 LF 8" D.I. (C
l.350) @

  10.00%

178.92 LF 8" D.I. (C
l.350) @  7.00%

196.09 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%

172.82 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%
150.49 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%

142.17 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%
149.17 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%

186.41 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  4.00%

MH1

MH2

MH3

MH4

MH5

MH6

MH7

MH8

MH9

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

69
5.

33
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 6

98
.5

3

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

71
1.

06
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

14
.2

6

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

72
2.

10
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

22
.3

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

72
9.

03
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

29
.2

1

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

73
5.

05
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

35
.2

5

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
0.

93
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

41
.1

3 
(S

-1
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
41

.1
3 

(S
-2

)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
7.

10
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

47
.3

0

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
4.

76
IN

V.
 IN

 =
 7

54
.9

6

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

Ex
. M

an
ho

le
 (J

ef
f. 

C
o.

R
ef

. N
o.

 8
-4

02
78

)
R

IM
 =

 6
93

.7
8

ST
A=

0+
65

.3
9

M
H

2 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

10
.9

6
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

2+
44

.3
1

M
H

3 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

21
.4

3
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

4+
40

.4
0

M
H

4 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

31
.7

0
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

6+
13

.2
2

M
H

5 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

37
.2

4
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø
M

O
N

O
LI

TH
IC

 M
AN

H
O

LE

ST
A=

7+
63

.7
1

M
H

6 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

42
.7

6
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø ST
A=

9+
05

.8
8 

(S
-1

) =
ST

A=
0+

00
.0

0 
(S

-2
)

M
H

7 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

48
.7

7
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

10
+5

5.
05

M
H

8 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

60
.4

6
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

12
+4

1.
46

M
H

9 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

69
.1

0
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

STA.9+05.88
INV=741.11
8" D.I. (Cl.350)

(Ex. Manhole Jeff. Co.
Ref. No. 8-40278)
INV. OUT = 687.59
INV. IN = 688.79

FINAL GRADE

FINAL GRADE
WOHALI DRIVE COMMON

AREA 2
(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 6

(6.507 Ac.)

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

25

26

27

77

78

79

80
81

82

83

84

MH3 (LINE S-1)
STA. 2+44.31
Δ=90°00'00"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

STA. 0+00.00 (LINE S-1) =
Existing M.H. STA. 8+98.69
(Jeff. Co. Ref. No. 8-40278)

MH2 (LINE S-1)
STA. 0+65.39
Δ=52°25'02"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH4 (LINE S-1)
STA. 4+40.40
Δ=62°42'43"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH5 (LINE S-1)
STA. 6+13.22
Δ=37°48'27"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø
MONOLITHIC M.H.

STA. 9+05.88 MH7 (LINE S-1) =
STA. 0+00.00 MH12 (LINE S-2)
Δ=05°59'48"LT (S-1)
Δ=82°43'19"RT (S-2)
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH6 (LINE S-1)
STA. 7+63.71
Δ=07°42'48"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH8 (LINE S-1)
STA. 10+55.05
Δ=30°16'28"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH9 (LINE S-1)
STA. 12+41.46
Δ=31°06'54"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

REQ'D 20'
EASEMENT

REQ'D 20'
EASEMENT

EXISTING 20'
EASEMENT

LINE S-1

LINE S-1

LINE S-2

LINE S-1

LINE S-1

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PLAN/PROFILE:
SEWER S-1

C7.06
1" = 50'

65

PLAN: SEWER S-1

JEFFERSON COUNTY E.S.D. SHEET 1 of 5

68

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 693.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 707.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 712.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 708.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 711.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 715.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 724.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 728.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 734.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 742.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 744.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 747.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 750.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 750.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 753.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 761.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 764.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 767.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 764.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 760.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 770.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 781.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 785.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 792.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 794.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 775.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.6+35.51 18" RCP III  (P15) INV=732.91 2.16' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.9+27.99 18" RCP III  (P12) INV=745.15 2.29' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283300

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1283200

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND RIVER SOUTH RESIDENTIAL PHASE I (Map Book 253, Page 59 & 59A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=687.89 FL(8"in)=680.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary MH Top=693.07 FL(8"out)=686.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
191°21'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179°09'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°33'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176°21'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
177°50'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Storm Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Sanitary Sewer Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.91''

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+60

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+53

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+27

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+63

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+08

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+74

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+46

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+09

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+55

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+21

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+81

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+41

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+94

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+61

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+09

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+39

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+92

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



12+00 +50 13+00 +50 14+00 +50 15+00 +50 16+00 +50 17+00
700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

800

IN
V:

 7
53

.2
1'

IN
V:

 7
54

.6
0'

IN
V:

 7
54

.9
7'

IN
V:

 7
55

.3
3'

IN
V:

 7
55

.7
0'

IN
V:

 7
56

.0
1'

IN
V:

 7
56

.3
3'

IN
V:

 7
56

.6
5'

IN
V:

 7
56

.7
8'

186.36 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.50% 172.51 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.50%

MH9
MH10

MH11

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
4.

76
 (S

-1
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
54

.9
6 

(M
H

9)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
5.

89
 (S

-1
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
55

.8
9 

(M
H

10
)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

75
6.

75
 (S

-1
) (

M
H

11
)

ST
A=

12
+4

1.
46

M
H

9 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

69
.1

0
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

14
+2

7.
83

M
H

10
 (L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

67
.3

8
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

16
+0

0.
34

M
H

11
 (L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

63
.5

9
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

PROFILE: SEWER S-1

WOHALI D
RIVE

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

COMMON
AREA 1

(13.891 Ac.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

81

82

83

84

85

86

MH9 (LINE S-1)
STA. 12+41.46
Δ=31°06'54"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH10 (LINE S-1)
STA. 14+27.82
Δ=17°52'25"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH11 (END LINE S-1)
STA. 16+00.33
REQ'D 48"Ø

LINE S-1

MH12 (LINE S-2)

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PLAN/PROFILE:
SEWER S-1

C7.07
1" = 50'

66

PLAN: SEWER S-1

JEFFERSON COUNTY E.S.D. SHEET 2 of 5

69

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 794.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 775.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 770.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 769.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 768.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 770.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 774.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG: 773.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.15+92.07 18" RCP III  (P6) INV=760.08 2.47' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT STA.3+37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC STA.4+61.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+41

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+94

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+61

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+27

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+77

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+44

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+59

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+09

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+39

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON COUNTY STANDARD NOTES FOR 8 INCH AND LARGER SANITARY SEWERS 1. All construction shall be in accordance with the standards and specification of Jefferson County, the local All construction shall be in accordance with the standards and specification of Jefferson County, the local municipality and/or the State Highway Department, and applicable 0.S.H.A. regulations, as applicable. 2. The Contractor shall notify the Jefferson County Environmental Services Department 325-5127 at least 24 The Contractor shall notify the Jefferson County Environmental Services Department 325-5127 at least 24 hours prior to beginning construction. There shall be no changes in Drawings without written approval by the Jefferson County Environmental Services Department. 3. Ductile iron pipe shall be Class 350 or better. Ductile iron pipe shall be Class 350 or better. 4. PVC pipe shall be AWWA C900, Cost Iron (Cl) standard dimensions. Dimension Ratio (DR) 18. Pressure Class PVC pipe shall be AWWA C900, Cost Iron (Cl) standard dimensions. Dimension Ratio (DR) 18. Pressure Class (PC) 150 psi or better. 5. In earth trench, four inches of crushed stone shall be placed under sewer lines of 1 2 inches in diameter or In earth trench, four inches of crushed stone shall be placed under sewer lines of 1 2 inches in diameter or smaller and six inches of crushed stone shall be placed under sewer lines larger than 12 inches in diameter. In rock trenches, six inches of crushed stone shall be placed under all sewers. The ditch shall be backfilled with crushed stone to a depth of 12 inches above the top of the pipe. When crossing existing roads and streets. the total backfill shall be crushed stone and properly choked. 6. At the direction of the ESD Inspector, a connection of Sanitary sewer pipes (8 inch through 16 inch) of  At the direction of the ESD Inspector, a connection of Sanitary sewer pipes (8 inch through 16 inch) of  dissimilar sizes or for repair of sanitary sewer pipes of similar materials may be mode by means of on approved mechanical seal type adjustable coupling. Couplings with any required adapting bushings shall be manufactured of on approved preformed elastomeric material specifically for dimensions of the pipe materials to be connected. Couplings of the mechanical seal type shall have nut and boll tightening clamps or devices made of 3 1 6 stainless steel, with on adjustable stainless steel shear ring, and stainless steel hardware. A concrete caller as shown on Appendix Standard Drawing SD2060 is required. The adjustable coupling shall be installed as recommended and specified by the manufacturer. Each coupling shall bear the manufacturer's name end required markings. 7. Manholes shall meet ASTM specification C-478. Joints between the manhole sections shall be offset tongue Manholes shall meet ASTM specification C-478. Joints between the manhole sections shall be offset tongue and groove "push on" type, supplied with Tylox Super Seal pre-lubricated gasket as manufactured by Hamilton Kent meeting the requirements of ASTM C44J. Each joint shall also be supplied with Conseal CS-231 waterstop sealant as manufactured by Concrete Sealants, in widths as recommended by the manufacturer. Manholes shall hove a minimum diameter of 48 inches and a minimum thickness of 5 inches. All manhole cones shall be of the concentric type. Manholes may be finished to street grade with brick and mortar. This adjustment height shall not exceed 16 inches. 8. Stubouts for Sanitary sewer service lines shall end on or near the property line unless otherwise noted. On Stubouts for Sanitary sewer service lines shall end on or near the property line unless otherwise noted. On "downhill" side lots install laterals on a minimum 1 % grade On "uphill" side lots, install service lines to grade that will terminate a maximum depth of 10 feet. The first joint out of o manhole, for building or house service, shall be ductile iron pipe class 52 or better (minimum 8 feet). Any building service line set outside of easement or R.0.W must be installed by o master plumber and have a sewer connection permit tor each lot. 9. If the contractor is installing service lines at the same time as main line, the service line shall be in stalled If the contractor is installing service lines at the same time as main line, the service line shall be in stalled in accordance with Jefferson County Standards for Construction of Service Lines and Connections, and Jefferson County Standards for Construction of Service Lines and Connections, and , and inspected/tested by County Inspector before it is backfilled. 10. All service line stubouts installed in Road ROW or under asphalt shall be per Standard Specifications for All service line stubouts installed in Road ROW or under asphalt shall be per Standard Specifications for Sanitary Sewer Service Lines and Connections Section 4. 11. Construction signs for work within and adjacent to public roods, highways, arid alleys shall be in accordance Construction signs for work within and adjacent to public roods, highways, arid alleys shall be in accordance with ALDOT Standards. 12. Contractor will be responsible for the continuous and proper operation of all existing utilities located on or Contractor will be responsible for the continuous and proper operation of all existing utilities located on or adjacent to the project site and within the construction limits of this project. 13. All embankment fill areas shall be filled and compacted prior to excavation of sewer line trenches. All embankment fill areas shall be filled and compacted prior to excavation of sewer line trenches. 14. Contractor will be responsible for the construction and maintenance of erosion and sedimentation controls and Contractor will be responsible for the construction and maintenance of erosion and sedimentation controls and for acquisition of all permits during construction to insure that damage does not occur to adjacent properties, public roads and/or ditches (creeks, streams). 15. Upon completion of all or any part of a sanitary sewer line, the Contractor will be required to test said Upon completion of all or any part of a sanitary sewer line, the Contractor will be required to test said sewer for acceptability. Gravity sewers will be pressure tested with air. Force main sewers will be pressure tested with water. Manholes will be vacuum tested. All tests will be conducted in the presence of the County Sewer Construction Inspector in accordance with section 5.00 Standards for Commercial and Residential Construction of Sanitary Sewer Systems. Gravity Sanitary Sewers will be television inspected following air testing with the final video tape and log furnished to the County for record information.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



PROFILE: SEWER S-2
+50 0+00 +50 1+00 +50 2+00 +50 3+00 +50 4+00 +50 5+00 +50 6+00 +50 7+00 +50 8+00 +50 9+00 +50

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

700

710

720

730

740

750

760

770

780

790

IN
V:

 7
40

.9
3'

IN
V:

 7
41

.2
3'

IN
V:

 7
41

.7
6'

IN
V:

 7
41

.7
3'

IN
V:

 7
42

.0
8'

IN
V:

 7
42

.4
4'

IN
V:

 7
42

.7
9'

IN
V:

 7
43

.1
4'

IN
V:

 7
43

.4
9'

IN
V:

 7
43

.4
4'

IN
V:

 7
43

.8
5'

IN
V:

 7
44

.2
7'

IN
V:

 7
44

.6
8'

IN
V:

 7
44

.6
8'

IN
V:

 7
45

.1
3'

IN
V:

 7
45

.5
8'

IN
V:

 7
46

.0
3'

IN
V:

 7
46

.3
0'

117.37 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.50% 311.67 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.50% 190.66 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.50% 230.75 LF 8" D.I. (Cl.350) @  0.62%

MH7
MH12

MH13

MH14

MH15

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
0.

93
 (S

-1
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
41

.1
3

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
41

.1
3 

(M
H

7)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
1.

72
 (S

-2
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
41

.9
2 

(M
H

12
)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
3.

48
 (S

-2
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
43

.6
8 

(M
H

13
)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
4.

63
 (S

-2
)

IN
V.

 IN
 =

 7
44

.8
3 

(M
H

14
)

IN
V.

 O
U

T 
= 

74
6.

26
 (S

-2
) (

M
H

15
)

ST
A=

0+
00

.0
0

M
H

7 
(L

IN
E 

S-
1)

R
IM

 =
 7

48
.7

7
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

1+
17

.3
7

M
H

12
 (L

IN
E 

S-
2)

R
IM

 =
 7

46
.7

9
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

4+
29

.0
4

M
H

13
 (L

IN
E 

S-
2)

R
IM

 =
 7

51
.1

5
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

6+
19

.6
9

M
H

14
 (L

IN
E 

S-
2)

R
IM

 =
 7

56
.8

9
R

EQ
'D

 4
8"

 Ø

ST
A=

8+
50

.4
4

M
H

15
 (E

N
D

 L
IN

E 
S-

2)
R

IM
 =

 7
50

.5
2

R
EQ

'D
 4

8"
 Ø

M
O

N
O

LI
TH

IC
 M

AN
H

O
LE

STA.0+00.00
INV=741.11

8" D.I. (Cl.350)

STA.0+10.05
8"   (WATERLINE 1)
INV=745.95
4.10' CLEAR DIST.

‚

WOHALI RIDGE

COMMON
AREA 2

(4.740 Ac.)

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
24

25

26

27

28

29
30 31

32

33

34

35

36

69

70

71

72

73
7475

76

77

78

79

80

MH12 (LINE S-2)
STA. 1+17.37
Δ=23°26'52"RT
REQ'D 48"Ø

LINE S-1

LINE S-2

MH13 (LINE S-2)
STA. 4+29.04
Δ=27°36'40"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH14 (LINE S-2)
STA. 6+19.69
Δ=24°27'16"LT
REQ'D 48"Ø

MH15 (END LINE S-2)
STA. 8+50.44
REQ'D 48"Ø
MONOLITHIC MANHOLE

STA. 0+00.00 (BEGIN LINE S-2) =
MH7 STA. 9+05.88 (LINE S-1)
Δ=05°59'48"LT (S-1)
Δ=82°43'19"RT (S-2)
REQ'D 48"Ø

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PLAN/PROFILE:
SEWER S-2

C7.08
1" = 50'

67

PLAN: SEWER S-2

JEFFERSON COUNTY E.S.D. SHEET 3 of 5

70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H / 1"=10'V

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA.2+02.71 18" RCP III  (P58) INV=739.82 0.79' CLEAR DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.E.‚ Sec. 26-T17S-R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+63

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+08

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+74

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+46

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+09

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+92

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+99

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+93

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+02

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+85

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+03

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+44

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+28

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+93

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=50'H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150



PROJECT DETAILS
1 - EROSION

C9.00
AS NOTED

68

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EEBMP-BELOW GRADE LINING BASIN DETAIL

FOR CONCRETE WASHOUT
N.T.S.

SILT FENCE TYPE 'A'
N.T.S.

CROSS-SECTION

1.

3B.

3A.

4.

5.

2.

POROUS BAFFLES IN SEDIMENT BASIN DETAIL
N.T.S.

DETAIL FOR TRAPEZOIDAL DITCH
N.T.S.

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B
TEMPORARY ROCK DITCH CHECKS IN ROADSIDE DITCHES

N.T.S.

DETAIL FOR SPACING BETWEEN DITCH CHECKS
N.T.S.

BB

A

A

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SLOPE INSTALLATION)
N.T.S.

ELEVATION DETAIL
N.T.S.

DETAIL - WATTLE DITCH CHECK
N.T.S.

SECTION
N.T.S.

DETAIL: TYPICAL V-SHAPED DIVERSION (DV)
N.T.S.

SB

CD

CD

CD

DETAIL: STRAW BALE SEDIMENT TRAP
N.T.S.

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN (10' x 10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LINING MIN. 12" EXTENDED FROM TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH BERM / DAM MIN. 18" WIDE AT TOP OF BERM MIN. 6" ABOVE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH BERM / DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN WIRE FENCE (MIN. 14 1/2 GAUGE, MAX. 6" MESH SPACING) WITH FILTER CLOTH COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND WIRE FENCE A MIN. OF 2" INTO TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDDED FILTER FABRIC MIN. 8" INTO GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS:  STEEL EITHER T OR U TYPE (1.3 LB./FT MIN.)         POSTS SHALL HAVE MIN. LENGTH OF 48".         POSTS SHALL BE SPACED A MAXIMUM OF 10' O.C. FENCE:  WOVEN WIRE, 14-1/2 GA. 6" MAX. MESH OPENING FILTER FABRIC:  1. MIRAFI 140NS 1. MIRAFI 140NS 2. PHILLIPS 66 SUPAC 4NP 3. DUPONT TYPAR 3341 4. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM D 6462 LATEST EDITION. INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM D 6462 LATEST EDITION. 2. ATTACH THE WOVEN WIRE FENCE TO EACH POST WITH THREE WIRE TIES OR OTHER ATTACH THE WOVEN WIRE FENCE TO EACH POST WITH THREE WIRE TIES OR OTHER FASTENERS, ALL SPACED WITHIN THE TOP 8" OF THE FABRIC. ATTACH EACH TIE DIAGONALLY 45 DEGREES THROUGH THE FABRIC, WITH EACH PUNCTURE AT LEAST 1" VERTICALLY APART. ALSO, EACH TIE PLACED ON A POST SHOULD BE POSITIONED TO HANG ON A POST NIPPLE WHEN TIGHTENED TO PREVENT SAGGING. 3. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF GEOTEXTILE ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF GEOTEXTILE ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE OVERLAPPED ACROSS TWO POSTS, 60" MIN. AS SHOWN. 4. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NOTED IN THE SWPPP. DEPTH OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NOTED IN THE SWPPP. DEPTH OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED   THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. 12 THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE. MAINTENANCE CLEANOUT MUST BE CONDUCTED REGULARLY TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENTS FROM REACHING   . 12 . 5. ALL SILT FENCE SHALL INCLUDE WIRE SUPPORT UNLESS THE STATIC SLICING ALL SILT FENCE SHALL INCLUDE WIRE SUPPORT UNLESS THE STATIC SLICING EQUIPMENT IS UTILIZED TO INSTALL THE FENCE PER DETAIL- SILT FENCE INSTALLATION (SLICING METHOD). 6. WRAP APPROXIMATELY 6" OF FABRIC AROUND THE END POSTS AND SECURE WITH 3 WRAP APPROXIMATELY 6" OF FABRIC AROUND THE END POSTS AND SECURE WITH 3 TIES. 7. COMPACTING IS VITALLY IMPORTANT FOR EFFECTIVE RESULTS. COMPACT THE SOIL COMPACTING IS VITALLY IMPORTANT FOR EFFECTIVE RESULTS. COMPACT THE SOIL IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO THE SILT FENCE FABRIC WITH THE FRONT WHEEL OF THE TRACTOR, SKID STEER, OR ROLLER EXERTING AT LEAST 60 POUNDS PER SQ. INCH. COMPACT THE UPSTREAM SIDE FIRST, AND THEN EACH SIDE TWICE FOR A TOTAL OF FOUR TRIPS. 8. ADD POST CAPS AS NEEDED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AND APPLICABLE AGENCY ADD POST CAPS AS NEEDED BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS AND APPLICABLE AGENCY REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL SUPPORT POSTS, 24" INTO BOTTOM OR SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGHT ROPE OR WIRE ON TOP TO PREVENT SAGGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE TO SUPPORT FENCE, ROPE OR WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE WITH COLR BLANKET ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLE FRONT VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L: TOTAL DISTANCE OF TEMP. SEDIMENT BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWATERING DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SECURE BAFFLE MATERIAL AT BOTTOM AND SIDES USING STAPLES OR BY TRENCHING AS FOR SILT FENCE. SECURE BAFFLE MATERIAL AT BOTTOM AND SIDES USING STAPLES OR BY TRENCHING AS FOR SILT FENCE. 2. MAINTAIN ACCESSIBILITY TO BAFFLE BAYS FOR PERIODIC SEDIMENT CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE. MAINTAIN ACCESSIBILITY TO BAFFLE BAYS FOR PERIODIC SEDIMENT CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED UNDER ENTIRE WIDTH OF ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF PROPOSED DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. MINIMUM SPACING FOR ROCK DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE 50 FEET OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. MINIMUM SPACING FOR ROCK DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE 50 FEET OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. SEE SPACING GUIDANCE ON SP-DWG ESC-300-1. 2. ROCK DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE CHOKED WITH FILTER FABRIC. ROCK DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE CHOKED WITH FILTER FABRIC. 3. SEE LIST [[-3 FOR APPROVED GEOTEXTILES.SEE LIST [[-3 FOR APPROVED GEOTEXTILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOKE WITH  SMALLER AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT SHALL EXTEND BEYOND TOE OF ROCK SLOPE 3 FEET ON BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH  BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH  BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MIN OF 2 UPSTREAM STAKES   

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL BOTTOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: END POINTS A MUST BE HIGHER        THAN FLOWLINE POINT B  

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE ANCHORS TOWARD  WATTLE THROUGH FABRIC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH 5" MIN AND COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES 10"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARROW 5" TRENCH PERPENDICULAR TO FLOW ACROSS CHANNEL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES 18" ON CENTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES 10" ON CENTER   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ELEVATION DETAIL  FOR HEIGHT OF WATTLE ENDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATTLE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ C and 2' O C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES   

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. MINIMUM RECOMMENDED PLACEMENT INTERVAL BETWEEN WATTLE MINIMUM RECOMMENDED PLACEMENT INTERVAL BETWEEN WATTLE DITCH CHECK IS ____ FEET UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS OR APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  2. ANCHORING STAKES SHALL BE SIZED, SPACED, DRIVEN, AND BE OF ANCHORING STAKES SHALL BE SIZED, SPACED, DRIVEN, AND BE OF A MATERIAL THAT EFFECTIVELY SECURES THE CHECK. STAKE SPACING SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO FEET. 3. SECURE GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT BY PLACING STAPLES 18 SECURE GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT BY PLACING STAPLES 18 INCHES APART ALONG THE CHANNEL EDGES AND DOWN THE CENTER OF THE CHANNEL. SPACE STAPLES 10 INCHES APART ACROSS THE UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM EDGES.  4. PLACE STAPLES ON BOTH SIDES OF WATTLE AT 10" SPACING.PLACE STAPLES ON BOTH SIDES OF WATTLE AT 10" SPACING..

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD STAPLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN FLOW DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' FREEBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SETTLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Parabolic Diversion

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Trapezoidal Diversion

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPED GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN FLOW DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' FREEBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SETTLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN FLOW DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3' FREEBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% SETTLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" vertical face

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ground surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire or nylon bound

AutoCAD SHX Text
bales placed on the

AutoCAD SHX Text
contour.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Align first stake toward

AutoCAD SHX Text
previously laid bale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two re-bars, steel pickets

AutoCAD SHX Text
or 2"x2" stakes 1 1/2' to

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' in ground.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Anchor and embed into soil to prevent washout or water working under barrier.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- Repair or replacement must be made promptly as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED. 2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP X 6" WIDE TRENCH WITH APPROXIMATELY 12"  OF BLANKET EXTENDED BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP X 6" WIDE TRENCH WITH APPROXIMATELY 12"  OF BLANKET EXTENDED BEYOND THE UP-SLOPE PORTION OF THE TRENCH.  ANCHOR THE BLANKET WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES APPROXIMATELY 12" APART IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH.  BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING.  APPLY SEED TO COMPACTED SOIL AND FOLD REMAINING 12" PORTION OF BLANKET BACK OVER SEED AND COMPACTED SOIL.  SECURE BLANKET OVER COMPACTED SOIL WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES SPACED APPROXIMATELY 12" APART ACROSS THE WIDTH OF THE BLANKET. 3. ROLL THE BLANKETS (A.) DOWN OR (B.) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE.  BLANKETS WILL UNROLL WITH APPROPRIATE SIDE AGAINST THE SOIL SURFACE.  ROLL THE BLANKETS (A.) DOWN OR (B.) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE.  BLANKETS WILL UNROLL WITH APPROPRIATE SIDE AGAINST THE SOIL SURFACE.  ALL BLANKETS MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO SOIL SURFACE BY PLACING STAPLES/STAKES IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS PER MANUFACTURES IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION. 4. THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH MINIMUM 6" OVERLAP.  TO ENSURE PROPER SEAM ALIGNMENT, PLACE THE EDGE OF THE THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH MINIMUM 6" OVERLAP.  TO ENSURE PROPER SEAM ALIGNMENT, PLACE THE EDGE OF THE OVERLAPPING BLANKET (BLANKET BEING INSTALLED ON TOP) EVEN WITH THE SEAM STITCH ON THE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED BLANKET. ON THE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED BLANKET. 5. CONSECUTIVE BLANKETS SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN APPROXIMATE 3" OVERLAP.  STAPLE CONSECUTIVE BLANKETS SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN APPROXIMATE 3" OVERLAP.  STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA, APPROXIMATELY 12" APART ACROSS ENTIRE BLANKET WIDTH. BLANKET WIDTH. 6. PLACE STAPLES/STAKES PER MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROPRIATE SLOPE BEING APPLIED.   PLACE STAPLES/STAKES PER MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROPRIATE SLOPE BEING APPLIED.   7. IN LOOSE SOIL CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OR STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6" MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY SECURE THE BLANKETS. IN LOOSE SOIL CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OR STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6" MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY SECURE THE BLANKETS. PROPERLY SECURE THE BLANKETS. 8. FOLLOW EROSION CONTROL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL SPECIFICATION FOR PRODUCT SELECTIONFOLLOW EROSION CONTROL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL SPECIFICATION FOR PRODUCT SELECTION



PROJECT DETAILS
2 - EROSION

C9.01
AS NOTED

69

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

CONSTRUCTION EXIT
N.T.S.

ROCK PIPE INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

WATTLE / FIBER ROLL CURB INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

A

B

PLAN VIEW

DYNAMIC VIEW

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

WATTLE INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

A B

60"31.5"

PLAN VIEW
ELEVATION VIEW

60"

MAINTENANCE
ALL TEMPORARY EROSION, SEDIMENTATION, & POLLUTION CONTROL
PRACTICES SHOULD BE INSPECTED DAILY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE SEDIMENT AND DISPOSE OF IN A PROPER MANNER.  INSPECT
FRAME AND FILTER DAILY FOR CUTS, ABRASIONS, AND PROPER
INSTALLATION.  REPLACE OR REPOSITION AS NECESSARY.

GREEN HIGH-FLOW
MATERIAL

POCKET FILLED w/
ROCK FOR WEIGHT.
ROCK PROVIDED BY
PURCHASER.

GRAY HIGH-EFFICIENCY
MATERIAL

FILTER OPTIONS FOR ASSEMBLIES:
1) R100A-HF OR EQUAL:(HIGH-FLOW FILTER) GREEN HIGH FLOW MATERIAL

THROUGHOUT THE TOP OF THE FILTER EXTENDING TO ROCK BAG
PLATFORM.

2) R100A-DOT OR EQUAL:(DOT FILTER) GREEN HIGH FLOW MATERIAL ALLOWS
FOR STORM WATER OVERFLOW AT THE TOP OF THE FILTER WHILE THE
GRAY HIGH EFFICIENCY SEDIMENT FILTRATION FABRIC COVERS THE
BOTTOM HALF OF THE FILTER EXTENDING TO THE ROCK BAG PLATFORM.
IT IS THE PURCHASERS RESPONSIBILITY TO SELECT APPROPRIATE FILTER.

FILTER INSTALLATION
FILTER SHOULD BE PLACED OVER FRAME. POCKETS ON THE EDGES OF THE
FILTER SHOULD BE FILLED WITH ROCK. INSTALLER SHALL PROVIDE ROCK FOR
FILTER POCKETS

ISOMETRIC ASSEMBLY VIEW
OF R100A-DOT

FRAME & FILTER INLET PROTECTION
N.T.S.

SECTION VIEW

SIDE VIEW

SPACING BETWEEN CHECK DAMS

DETAIL - ROCK CHECK DAMS
N.T.S.

CD

CEP

IP

IP
IP

IP

PERFORATED PIPE UNDERDRAIN
(FOR SITE DRAINAGE CONNECTED TO INLETS)

N.T.S.

TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN
N.T.S.

FLARED END SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

FLARED END SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

TSD

72

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE UNDERLINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6" CLEAN STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 0.5% GRADE DOWN FROM PUBLIC STREET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 0.5%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. STONE SHALL BE 4" TO 6" GRAVEL. STONE SHALL BE 4" TO 6" GRAVEL. 2. A STABILIZED PAD OF CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL ENTRANCES AND EXITS UTILIZED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC A STABILIZED PAD OF CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL ENTRANCES AND EXITS UTILIZED BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC FROM PUBLIC ROADS. 3. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC STREETS OR EXISTING PAVEMENT. THIS MAY REQUIRE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL STONE AS CONDITIONS DEMAND AND REPAIR AND/OR CLEANOUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO TRAP SEDIMENT. 4. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. ALL SEDIMENT SPILLED, DROPPED, WASHED, OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS MUST BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 5. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS MUST BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ENTERING A PUBLIC STREET. WHEN WASHING WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS MUST BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR TO ENTERING A PUBLIC STREET. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE IN AN AREA STABILIZED WITH CRUSHED STONE WHICH DRAINS TO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT BASIN. 6. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE MIRAFI 500 OR APPROVED EQUAL.FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE MIRAFI 500 OR APPROVED EQUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP HEADWALL, 1' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT FROM ROAD SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP  HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PIPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX DRAINAGE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" - 3" CLEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" - 3" CLEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCONVENIENCE OR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND UNPROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PONDING IN FRONT OF THE STRUCTURE IS NOT LIKELY TO CAUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE AT CURB INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIFIC APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTLE / FIBER ROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN ACCESS TO COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD STUB IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT OF OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTLE / FIBER ROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2' BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING AT BOTH ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES, AS DIRECTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES, AS DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ACHORING STAKES SHALL BE SIZED, SPACED AND BE OF A MATERIAL THAT EFFECTIVELY SECURES THE WATTLE.  STAKE SPACING SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF THREE FEET. 2. OVERLAP ENDS OF WATTLE PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS   (1' MIN., 3' MAX.) 3. TRENCHING OF WATTLES MAY BE NECESSARY IF PIPING BECOMES EVIDENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE  FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE  FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR THROUGH NETTING WITHOUT DAMAGE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top of bank

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom of ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bury upstream end of geotextile approx. 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev. B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elev. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = The distance such that points A and B

AutoCAD SHX Text
      are of equal elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL IF APPLICABLE (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN PIPE (INSTALL TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER (MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP FILTER FABRIC MIN. 6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED TRENCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  A CONTINUOUS SECTION OF RIGID PIPE WITHOUT OPEN JOINTS OR PERFORATIONS SHALL BE USED AT THE OUTLET END OF THE LINE AND MUST DISCHARGE ABOVE THE INVERT ELEVATION OF THE INLET/MANHOLE, AND ABOVE THE CROWN ELEVATION OF THE DOWNSTREAM PIPE, IF POSSIBLE. DISCHARGE MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE FACE OF A DOWNSTREAM HEADWALL, IF AVAILABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earthen dike (compacted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Waterproof seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provide outlet protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corrugated metal

AutoCAD SHX Text
extension collar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard flared

AutoCAD SHX Text
end section

AutoCAD SHX Text
24:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earthen dike (compacted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Profile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D+12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Skirt Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connector Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinforced

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toe Plate

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPlan

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UElevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx 2 1/2 :1 Slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toe Plate

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTypical Cross-Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side Lug

AutoCAD SHX Text
* = Tolerance Plus or Minus

AutoCAD SHX Text
Threaded Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAlternate Connection

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE  DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   THICK- NESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.064"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.064"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.064"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.064"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.079"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.079"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.109"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.109"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.109"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
.109"- .138"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A     * 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B   MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
H     * 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L        * 1- 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W     * 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
69"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
78"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
102"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87"

AutoCAD SHX Text
114"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. Toe plate, where needed, to be punched to match holes in skirt lip.    3/8" galvanized bolts to be furnished. Length of toe plate is W+10"    for 12" to 30" diameter pipe and W+22" for 36" to 60" diameter    pipe. 2. Skirt section for 12" to 30" diameter pipe to be made in one piece. 3. Skirt section for 36" to 54" pipe to be made from two sheets joined    by riveting or bolting on center line. 60" may be constructed in 3     pieces. 4. Connector section, corner plate and toe plate to be same sheet    thickness as skirt. 5. End sections and fittings are to be galvanized steel or aluminum    alloy for use with like pipe. 6. Where flared end sections are to be used with bituminous coated and    paved metal pipe, they are to be galvanized only.  



PROJECT DETAILS
3 - EROSION

C9.02
AS NOTED

70

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

DETAIL - ROCK FILTER DAM
N.T.S.

RD

RIPRAP END TREATMENT DETAIL
N.T.S.

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

PLAN

Rr

FRONT VIEW

DETAIL - BRUSH/FABRIC BARRIER
N.T.S.

SECTION VIEW

BFB

SECTION VIEWFRONT VIEW

WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT
N.T.S.

73

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' (min. overflow depth + freeboard)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing ground

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' max. @ center

AutoCAD SHX Text
or flatter

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
gravel layer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 :1 or

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5 :1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
flatter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ground line

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISSIPATOR HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RIPRAP AT CENTER OF OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL SEE PLAN FOR TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
140N MIRAFI FILTER FABRIC OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE RIP RAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS SHALL BE 1 1/2 TIMES THE LARGEST STONE BUT NOT LESS THAN 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BRUSH BARRIER MAY BE USED WHERE NATURAL GROUND IS LEVEL OR SLOPING AWAY FROM PROJECT. BRUSH BARRIER MAY BE USED WHERE NATURAL GROUND IS LEVEL OR SLOPING AWAY FROM PROJECT. 2. PLACE BRUSH, LOG, AND TREE LAPS PARALLEL TO TOE OF FILL SLOPE, WITH HEAVIEST MATERIALS ON TOP TO PROPERLY PLACE BRUSH, LOG, AND TREE LAPS PARALLEL TO TOE OF FILL SLOPE, WITH HEAVIEST MATERIALS ON TOP TO PROPERLY SECURE THE BARRIER, AS DETAILED AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, AS PERMITTED OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEERING, OR AS FIELD CONDITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING AND ACTIVITIES DICTATE. 3. TO ALLOW WATER TO SEEP THROUGH BRUSH BARRIER, INTERMINGLE BRUSH, LOG, AND TREE LAPS SO AS NOT TO FORM A TO ALLOW WATER TO SEEP THROUGH BRUSH BARRIER, INTERMINGLE BRUSH, LOG, AND TREE LAPS SO AS NOT TO FORM A SOLID DAM. 4. ON THE UPSTREAM FACE OF THE BARRIER, PLACE NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC, 8 OUNCE, MEETING TEMPORARY ON THE UPSTREAM FACE OF THE BARRIER, PLACE NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC, 8 OUNCE, MEETING TEMPORARY SILT FENCE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M288, SECURELY BURIED AT THE BOTTOM OF AN EXCAVATED TRENCH AT LEAST 6" DEEP IN FRONT OF THE BARRIER. 5. PRIOR TO COMPACTING BACKFILL IN THE TRENCH, THE FABRIC SHOULD BE SECURELY STAKE AT 3-FOOT CENTERS WITH PRIOR TO COMPACTING BACKFILL IN THE TRENCH, THE FABRIC SHOULD BE SECURELY STAKE AT 3-FOOT CENTERS WITH WOODEN STAKES A MINIMUM OF 18" LONG. 6. FABRIC TO BE USED SHOULD BE SUPPLIED IN LENGTHS AND WIDTHS TO MINIMIZE VERTICAL SPLICES AND ELIMINATE FABRIC TO BE USED SHOULD BE SUPPLIED IN LENGTHS AND WIDTHS TO MINIMIZE VERTICAL SPLICES AND ELIMINATE HORIZONTAL SPLICES.  MINIMUM VERTICAL SPLICE OVERLAP SHALL BE 3 FEET. VERTICAL SPLICES MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO EACH OTHER SO THAT FLOWS WILL NOT SHORT-CIRCUIT THROUGH THE SPLICE. 7. SEDIMENT BUILDUP SHALL BE REMOVED AND PROPERLY UTILIZED ONSITE WHEN APPROXIMATELY 1/2 OF THE STORAGE SEDIMENT BUILDUP SHALL BE REMOVED AND PROPERLY UTILIZED ONSITE WHEN APPROXIMATELY 1/2 OF THE STORAGE VOLUME HAS BEEN FILLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE (BARREL OR ARM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ENTRY UNIT WITH TRASH SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW (NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE OPENING INSIDE THE HORIZONTAL TUBE WITH A CONSTANT HYDRAULIC HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL FOR PIPING CAN OCCUR.  PROPER DESIGN TO MINIMIZE DISCHARGE AROUND PIPE MUST OCCUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRCLOTH SKIMMER DISCHARGE SYSTEM WITH EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY T. R. EVANS 10/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ENTRY UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRCLOTH SKIMMER DISCHARGE SYSTEM WITH OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT OF LOWEST STORM WATER DISCHARGE OPENING (MINOR STORM EVENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE (BARREL OR ARM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE VIEW (NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE HOSE MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE WATER QUALITY DISCHARGE OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF FLOAT WHEN NO OTHER STORM WATER DISCHARGE OPENINGS EXIST (MAJOR STORM EVENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER DISCHARGE OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. W. FAIRCLOTH & SON INC. WWW.FAIRCLOTHSKIMMER.COM TELEPHONE: (919) 732-1244 FAX: (919) 732-1266 EMAIL: WARREN@FAIRCLOTHSKIMMER.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE SCHEDULE 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY T. R. EVANS 10/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. W. FAIRCLOTH & SON INC. WWW.FAIRCLOTHSKIMMER.COM TELEPHONE: (919) 732-1244 FAX: (919) 732-1266 EMAIL: WARREN@FAIRCLOTHSKIMMER.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE  (BARREL OR ARM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN DEPRESSION TO MINIMIZE CHANCE OF SKIMMER BECOMING STUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN DEPRESSION TO MINIMIZE CHANCE OF SKIMMER BECOMING STUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1. PROPER DESIGN MUST BE COMPLETED TO MINIMIZE PIPING AROUND DISCHARGE PROPER DESIGN MUST BE COMPLETED TO MINIMIZE PIPING AROUND DISCHARGE PIPE. 2. PROPER ORIFICE OPENING MUST BE SELECTED TO ENSURE POND DRAINS IN PROPER ORIFICE OPENING MUST BE SELECTED TO ENSURE POND DRAINS IN CORRECT AMOUNT OF TIME.  MODIFICATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED IF FIELD CONDITIONS WARRANT A CHANGE. 3. EMBANKMENT MUST BE COMPACTED TO DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. EMBANKMENT MUST BE COMPACTED TO DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. 4. EMERGENCY SPILLWAY MUST BE CORRECTLY SIZED AND EROSION PROTECTION EMERGENCY SPILLWAY MUST BE CORRECTLY SIZED AND EROSION PROTECTION INSTALLED.   5. EROSION PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EMBANKMENT AND AT THE EROSION PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EMBANKMENT AND AT THE DISCHARGE END OF THE PIPE. 6. INSPECT SYSTEM REGULARLY TO ENSURE IT IS FUNCTIONING IN A CORRECT INSPECT SYSTEM REGULARLY TO ENSURE IT IS FUNCTIONING IN A CORRECT MANNER. 7. EIGHT SIZES OF SKIMMERS ARE AVAILABLE, REFER TO THE FLOW SHEET, CUT EIGHT SIZES OF SKIMMERS ARE AVAILABLE, REFER TO THE FLOW SHEET, CUT SHEET, AND INSTRUCTIONS ON WEB SITE FOR EACH SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ENTRY UNIT WITH TRASH SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE OPENING INSIDE THE HORIZONTAL TUBE WITH A CONSTANT HYDRAULIC HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER ENTRY UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE  (BARREL OR ARM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1. PROPER DESIGN MUST BE COMPLETED TO MINIMIZE PIPING AROUND DISCHARGE PROPER DESIGN MUST BE COMPLETED TO MINIMIZE PIPING AROUND DISCHARGE PIPE. 2. PROPER ORIFICE OPENING MUST BE SELECTED TO ENSURE POND DRAINS IN PROPER ORIFICE OPENING MUST BE SELECTED TO ENSURE POND DRAINS IN CORRECT AMOUNT OF TIME.  MODIFICATIONS MAY BE REQUIRED IF FIELD CONDITIONS WARRANT A CHANGE. 3. EMBANKMENT MUST BE COMPACTED TO DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. EMBANKMENT MUST BE COMPACTED TO DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS. 4. EMERGENCY SPILLWAY MUST BE CORRECTLY SIZED AND EROSION PROTECTION EMERGENCY SPILLWAY MUST BE CORRECTLY SIZED AND EROSION PROTECTION INSTALLED.   5. EROSION PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EMBANKMENT AND AT THE EROSION PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED ALONG THE EMBANKMENT AND AT THE DISCHARGE END OF THE PIPE. 6. INSPECT SYSTEM REGULARLY TO ENSURE IT IS FUNCTIONING IN A CORRECT INSPECT SYSTEM REGULARLY TO ENSURE IT IS FUNCTIONING IN A CORRECT MANNER. 7. EIGHT SIZES OF SKIMMERS ARE AVAILABLE, REFER TO THE FLOW SHEET, CUT EIGHT SIZES OF SKIMMERS ARE AVAILABLE, REFER TO THE FLOW SHEET, CUT SHEET, AND INSTRUCTIONS ON WEB SITE FOR EACH SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WHERE PRACTICAL, UNIT SHOULD BE LOCATED AT THE PROJECT OUTFALLS FOR THE TREATMENT OF TURBID RUNOFF. WHERE PRACTICAL, UNIT SHOULD BE LOCATED AT THE PROJECT OUTFALLS FOR THE TREATMENT OF TURBID RUNOFF. LOCATION SHOULD BE A NATURAL, UNDISTURBED RELATIVELY FLAT SURFACE (SLOPES LESS THAN 5%). 2. INSTALL ALL COMPONENTS OF THE WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT USING MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS AND INSTALL ALL COMPONENTS OF THE WATER MANAGEMENT UNIT USING MANUFACTURER INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, INDUSTRY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, REQUIREMENTS OF THE PROJECT DETAILS, APPLICABLE REGULATORY AGENCIES, AND THE ALABAMA HANDBOOK FOR EROSION CONTROL, SEDIMENT CONTROL, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT. 3. PERFORM ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND/OR REFURBISHMENT OF COMPONENTS BASED ON USAGE AND VOLUME OF PERFORM ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AND/OR REFURBISHMENT OF COMPONENTS BASED ON USAGE AND VOLUME OF TREATED RUNOFF. THE PROJECT QCP AND/OR QCI WILL DETERMINE THE FREQUENCY AT WHICH THE UNIT SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO ENSURE FULL FUNCTIONALITY. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AT MINIMUM EVERY 3 MONTHS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APS 706-B FLOC LOGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY BALES (STAKED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT RETENTION BARRIER, TYPE "A" SILT FENCE EACH SIDE W/ HAY & APS 710 FLOC POWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"  STRAW WATTLE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCONUT COIR MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APS 706-B FLOC LOGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW



PROJECT DETAILS
4 - STORM

C9.03
AS NOTED

71

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

LC

PLAN VIEW

SECTION B-B

SECTION A-A

 CURB INLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

CAST IN PLACE STORM MANHOLE/INLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

SECTION
PLAN

 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 1
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 1
N.T.S.

 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 2
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 2
N.T.S.

 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 3
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 3
N.T.S.

STRUCTURE P1-02

TYPICAL RIP-RAP LINED DITCH/SPILLWAY DETAIL
N.T.S.

ROUND TRASH RACK WITH CONCRETE RISER
N.T.S.

PLAN

TRASH RACK ASSEMBLY

ELEVATION

STRUCTURE P2-02 STRUCTURE P3-02

TRAPEZOIDAL SWALE CROSS-SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

TRIANGULAR SWALE CROSS-SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 4
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 4
N.T.S.

STRUCTURE P4-02

SUBSURFACE AGGREGATE DRAIN
(FOR EXCAVATION IN NATURAL DRAINAGEWAYS)

N.T.S.
 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 5

N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 5
N.T.S.

STRUCTURE P5-02

 OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL - POND 6
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SPILLWAY DETAIL - POND 6
N.T.S.

STRUCTURE P6-02

74

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
& GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR @ 6" EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO #5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA. OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO #5 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" O POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EOP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
& GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONS INLET SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP & BOTTOM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIA. POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN\PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE TWO WINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHALL READ "STORM".

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER  VULCAN V-1600-3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FLOW IN BOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE REVERSED PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FLOW IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. 6" EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR @ 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. ELEV. (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR @ 9" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 EACH WAY EACH FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS REQUIRED FOR DEPTHS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER THAN 4' - VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-1998-8 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 REBAR @ 12" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" x 1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" THICK CAST IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALTERNATE: 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COURSE SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WEEP HOLE EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT FRAME IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR FRAME AND GRATE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE COVER TO MATCH FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME AS FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES - SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8" MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EOP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN\PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN\PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 719.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 728.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 719.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 730.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 729.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 656.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 656.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 621.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 621.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "A")

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLEND TO EXISTING GRADE (BOTH SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH (PER PLAN; MIN 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC SOLUTIONS RS-60 TRASH RACK (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACK SHALL BE SIZED TO MATCH OUTLET STRUCTURE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF RISER, ATTACH RACK PER MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 728.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 729.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 648.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 655.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 648.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "P2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 654.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 655.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 611.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 620.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 611.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "P3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 620.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 621.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
z

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
z

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
t = z(zd)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B = DESIGN BOTTOM WIDTH d = DESIGN DEPTH D = DESIGN DEPTH PLUS ALLOWANCE FOR VEGETATIVE LINING t =  DESIGN TOP WIDTH DESIGN TOP WIDTH T = DESIGN TOP WIDTH PLUS ALLOWANCE FOR VEGETATIVE LINING z = SIDE SLOPE RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, MINIMUM DIMENSIONS OF UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, MINIMUM DIMENSIONS OF BOTH TRAPEZOIDAL AND TRIANGULAR SWALE DITCHES SHALL BE: 1.a. TOP WIDTH  T = 4'-0" TOP WIDTH  T = 4'-0" T = 4'-0" 1.b. SIDE SLOPE  z = 2:1 SIDE SLOPE  z = 2:1 z = 2:1 1.c. BOT. WIDTH B = 2'-0" (TRAP. ONLY) BOT. WIDTH B = 2'-0" (TRAP. ONLY) B = 2'-0" (TRAP. ONLY) 1.d. DESIGN DEPTH d = 2'-0" DESIGN DEPTH d = 2'-0" d = 2'-0" 2. UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE, ALL DITCHES/SWALES NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE, ALL DITCHES/SWALES NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE LINED WITH A ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT RATED FOR CHANNEL CHANNEL APPLICATIONS AND PERMANENT INSTALLATION.  CONTRACTOR MAY SELECT PERMANENT INSTALLATION.  CONTRACTOR MAY SELECT  INSTALLATION.  CONTRACTOR MAY SELECT PRODUCT/MANUFACTURER FROM ALDOT APPROVED MATERIALS LIST II-11 ('ROLLED AND HYDRAULIC EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS'), TYPE C-8 OR C-10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 680.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 671.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 679.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 671.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "P4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 679.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 680.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED 6"  UNDERDRAINHDPE/PVC PIPE (INSTALL TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED TRENCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE SUBSURFACE DRAIN IN EXISTING NATURAL DRAINAGEWAYS AS INDICATED ON PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE/SUBGRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4" REQ'D STONE BEDDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP FABRIC 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  A CONTINUOUS SECTION OF RIGID PIPE WITHOUT OPEN JOINTS OR PERFORATIONS SHALL BE USED AT THE OUTLET END OF THE LINE AND MUST DISCHARGE ABOVE THE NORMAL ELEVATION OF LOW FLOW IN THE OUTLET DITCH. DISCHARGE MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN THE FACE OF A DOWNSTREAM HEADWALL, IF AVAILABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 678.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 677.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 670.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 676.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 670.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "P5")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 676.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 677.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 665.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SPILLWAY 10'W x 5'L (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 665.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROAT/OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POND EL. 659.00' (SEE GRADING PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 664.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL. 659.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PIPE (SEE STORM PROFILE "P6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 664.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RACK (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YR W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL: 664.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"  PRECAST STRUCTUREW/ TRASH RACK



PROJECT DETAILS
5 - SITE

C9.04
AS NOTED

72

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
N.T.S.

SAWED CONTROL JOINT
N.T.S.

CONCRETE/ASPHALT INTERFACE DETAIL
N.T.S.

LONGITUDINAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT
N.T.S.

ADA DETECTABLE WARNING DETAIL
N.T.S.

SIGN: STOP
N.T.S.

SIGN BASE DETAIL
N.T.S.

CURBED ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAIL
N.T.S.

STANDARD 18" CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER

N.T.S.

STANDARD 24" CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER

N.T.S.

STANDARD 18" CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER
N.T.S.CURBED ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAIL

N.T.S.

CROSSWALK AND STOP DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL PAD GRADING DETAIL
N.T.S.























75

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM JOINT SPACING 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2d

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
" RADIUS, BOTH SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/8   SMOOTH DOWEL BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LONG @ 18" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUBRICATE THIS END OF DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" /FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" THICKNESS PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER  SPACED @ 20' O.C. MAX.  EXTEND JOINT FILLER FULL DEPTH OF SIDEWALK (*SEE SITE PLAN FOR SPACING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND PROVIDE 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND ALL FIXED OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, BUILDINGS, PATIOS, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC.  2. *REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR JOINT SPACING *REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR JOINT SPACING 3. UNLESS OTEHRWISE NOTED,  REQUIRED REINFORCEMENT UNLESS OTEHRWISE NOTED,  REQUIRED REINFORCEMENT WILL BE No. 3 BARS 24" O.C. EACH WAY MAX. SPACING, OR 6 x 6 - W1.4 X W1.4 WWF.  *REQUIRED FOR MAIN ENTRACE WALKWAY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED  TO 90% STD. PROCTOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH SIDEWALK (TYP) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH SIDEWALK (*SEE SITE PLAN FOR SPACING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS TOOLED JOINT OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" DEEP SAWED JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 WIDTH SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 WIDTH SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW (UP TO 6' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW (OVER 6' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS TOOLED JOINT OR 1" DEEP SAWED JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" THICKNESS PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALER CAVITY FORMED WITH  FIRST SLAB FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"  O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"  O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES. SEE DETECTABLE WARNINGS DETAIL. 2. BASIS OF DESIGN: ARMOR-TILE SURFACE APPLIED BASIS OF DESIGN: ARMOR-TILE SURFACE APPLIED DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE TILE (COLOR: BRICK RED #22144)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETECTABLE WARNINGS  DETAIL AND NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(*SEE SITE PLAN  FOR SPACING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(*SEE SITE PLAN  FOR SPACING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND/PAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2 LBS./FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"U"-CHANNEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST WHEN PIPE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS NOT REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BREAK AWAY CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST SIGN SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE BOTTOM OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0".

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PED XING, STOP, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE OTHER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LEGEND RED BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY  WITH U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION'S "MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES", LOCAL CODES AND AS SPECIFIED. MOUNT SIGNS TO POST IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   PREFABRICATED METAL KEYWAY JOINTS MAY BE USED WITH APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER.  REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THROUGH THE JOINT.  REQ'D #4 BARS @ 48" MINIMUM LENGTH SPACED @ 24" O.C.      

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1:12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES. SEE DETECTABLE WARNINGS DETAIL. 2. LANDING AREA SHALL MAINTAIN A POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARD CONCRETE LANDING AREA SHALL MAINTAIN A POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARD CONCRETE GUTTER. 3. CONSTRUCT PER A.D.A. STANDARDS. CONSTRUCT PER A.D.A. STANDARDS. 4. REFER TO PLANS FOR ADJACENT SLOPES. REFER TO PLANS FOR ADJACENT SLOPES. 5. THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE RAMP AND LANDING SURFACE SHALL BE NO THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE RAMP AND LANDING SURFACE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 1:50.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' @ 8.33%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 P.S.I. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED AT ALL STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) 3,000 PSI CONCRETE WITH SMOOTH FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CURB RETURNS. 25 FOOT MAXIMUM DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 P.S.I. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED AT ALL STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) 3,000 PSI CONCRETE WITH SMOOTH FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CURB RETURNS. 25 FOOT MAXIMUM DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 P.S.I. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED AT ALL STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) 3,000 PSI CONCRETE WITH SMOOTH FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CURB RETURNS. 25 FOOT MAXIMUM DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(36" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  DETECTABLE WARNINGS THE SURFACE OF RAMP SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS AS SHOWN.  DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES. SEE DETECTABLE WARNINGS DETAIL. 2. LANDING AREA SHALL MAINTAIN A POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARD CONCRETE GUTTER. LANDING AREA SHALL MAINTAIN A POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARD CONCRETE GUTTER. 3. CONSTRUCT PER A.D.A. STANDARDS. CONSTRUCT PER A.D.A. STANDARDS. 4. REFER TO PLANS FOR ADJACENT SLOPES. REFER TO PLANS FOR ADJACENT SLOPES. 5. THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE RAMP AND LANDING SURFACE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 1:50.THE CROSS SLOPE OF THE RAMP AND LANDING SURFACE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 1:50.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED SURFACE PER  ADA REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ADA DETECTABLE WARNING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ADA REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   ADAPTED FROM ALDOT INDEX. 70308 CROSSWALK DETAILS, LOW VOLUME ROADS. STRIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED PER SHELBY COUNTY SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING PAD (ELEVATION PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO STREET (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD ELEV: 123.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D SWALE AT LOT LINES (TYP.) SLOPED TO REAR SWALE OR DAYLIGHTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SWALES AND AWAY FROM CENTER OF PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D SWALE AT LOT LINES (TYP.) SLOPED TO STREET GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SWALE AS REQ'D BY GRADING. SLOPE TO DRAINAGEWAYS OR INLETS AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01. PAD GRADING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/18/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.



PROJECT DETAILS
6 - GRAVITY SEWER

C9.05
AS NOTED

73

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

PIPE BEDDING AND BACKFILL DETAILS
UNIMPROVED SURFACES

CONNECTIONS 8" AND LARGER,
TO EXISTING MANHOLES

TYPICAL CONCRETE COLLAR
PIPE SIZES 12" OR LESS

ALL OTHER PIPE

CONCRETE ENCASEMENTCONCRETE BEDDING

PIPE BEDDING UNDER PAVEMENT

C-900 PVC PIPE

TYPICAL CLAY DITCH
CHECK DETAIL

FRAME

GASKET DETAIL

COVER BACK
SECTION A-A

PICKHOLE DETAIL

MANHOLE BASE PLAN

BASE SECTION

SECTION

A-A SECTION

TYPICAL SERVICE
LATERAL CONNECTION

MANHOLE BASE PLAN

MANHOLE STEP DETAILS

COVER TOP

MANHOLE LID DETAILS

INTERIOR DROP MANHOLE DETAIL

MANHOLE DETAILS

JEFFERSON COUNTY E.S.D. SHEET 4 of 5

76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
01. PAD GRADING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/18/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
entering manhole)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D" (For largest pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Min.(If manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
height is greater than

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'. Min. base section

AutoCAD SHX Text
thickness shall be 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
Invert

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved Non-

AutoCAD SHX Text
shrinking Grout

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deflection Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place steps on

AutoCAD SHX Text
least obstructed

AutoCAD SHX Text
wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Base Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.in

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL.out

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Std. Dwg. No. SD1580)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Base Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole Frame and Cover

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Std. Dwg. No. SD1570)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Precast

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Precast sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be reinforced

AutoCAD SHX Text
as per ASTM C-478

AutoCAD SHX Text
Variable

AutoCAD SHX Text
foundation of No. 57 compacted stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Finished

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Factory Cast Openings

AutoCAD SHX Text
and covering the entire bottom of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
the excavation for the manhole.

AutoCAD SHX Text
aggregate a minimum of 12" thickness 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Base section shall be set on 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Match inside top of all

AutoCAD SHX Text
incoming pipes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved Non-shrinking

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kor-N-Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flexible Boot

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brick and Mortar

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Concrete Invert

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grout inside and outside

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install on Mortar Bed

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole Joint 

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Std. Dwg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1515

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
All manholes with pipe entering with diameter of 18" D.I.P. or less

AutoCAD SHX Text
shall be supplied with Kor-N-Seal flexible boots of approved equal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Where the difference in the invert elevation is >6" a standard length of 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ductile Iron Pipe shall be installed to bridge the fill area between the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
manhole and the undisturbed pipe trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME         174 LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER         124 LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED WEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINED BEARING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) TYPE TWO NON-PENETRATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" FLAT GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 5/8" x 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACKING LUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) STACKING LUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1" DIA. ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
             Pickhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1 3/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-11 11/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-11 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 15/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No reversible frames 

AutoCAD SHX Text
will be allowed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lower Limit Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Improved Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Std. Dwg. No. SD2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Bedding 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe Barrel

AutoCAD SHX Text
and SD2010 for

AutoCAD SHX Text
minimum dimensions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Special Stone Aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfill ASTM D-448

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graduation No. 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Match Existing Pavement 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section, (Rigid or Flexibe).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section shown in Jeff. Co. Std.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Replace, with Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavement Detail.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
which shall be used under all paved areas unless otherwise directed by the

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Trench configuration shown depicts the use "Trenchwall Shoring" Method.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  The contractor shall refer to applicable "O.S.H.A. Regulations for

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Open Trench Excavations".

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line of Actual

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Barrel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plane of

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Concrete Bedding and Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
   Encasement shall be placed as 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   designated on the Drawings or as 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   directed by the County Inspector

AutoCAD SHX Text
Class "B" Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
#57 Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Normal Line of Actual Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe Barrel

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Select Earth Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Select Earth Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Class "B" Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2  D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mission Adjustable Repair Coupling

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Equal with Stainless Steel Bends

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Stainless Steel Shear Ring

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch Spoils

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limits

AutoCAD SHX Text
"See Note 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00% Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Manufactured Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Collector Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
C   

AutoCAD SHX Text
L   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ductile Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
Or C-900

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Stubouts for Service line located in street, roadway, or highway shall be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ductile iron from the main to the property line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Manufactured D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
mark end of line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe plug or cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Street R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road, Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Manhole and inlet steps shall be plastic coated reinforced steel.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plastic coated manhole steps shall be polypropylene coated steel

AutoCAD SHX Text
reinforcing rods with rod and pull out ratings meeting OSHA standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
ladder shall be used.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  For larger diameter manholes (deeper than 22') a caged aluminum

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copolymer Polyproplene Plastic

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Grade 60 Steel Reinforcement

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole Step

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inside Face of Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  Manhole and inlet steps shall be installed at maximum 16" intervals.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line of Actual Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Special Stone Aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfill ASTM D-448

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gradation #67 Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line of Actual Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gradation #57 Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfill ASTM D-448

AutoCAD SHX Text
Special Stone Aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" Min.  4" - 16" Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plane of Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text
line of Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outside of Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Barrel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plane of Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text
line of Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Select Earth Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Earth Material

AutoCAD SHX Text
Angle of Repose Method

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Min.  18" - 36" Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Min.  36" Dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
#57 Stone Bedding

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Initial Backfill

AutoCAD SHX Text
be compacted to 95% Standard Proctor Density and the results of the Standard Proctor

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Only acceptable granular material will be considered for Select Earth Material. Material must

AutoCAD SHX Text
Density text and the compaction test shall be submitted to the Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  For Bedding under Paved Surfaces see Std. Dwg. No. sd2030.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  All pipe shall have a minimum depth of 4" pipe bedding in a soil trench, and a minimum 

AutoCAD SHX Text
depth of 6" pipe bedding in a rock trench.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Main Outfall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
and continuous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Invert shall be smooth

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brick and Mortar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal Annular

AutoCAD SHX Text
Space w/non-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shrinking Grout

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNotes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deflection Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Backfilled W/Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' Min. of DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Main Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. If Inverts of the influent and effluent sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
pipes exceed 2 Ft. of difference, a Memphis  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee manhole must be constructed in accordance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Core Manhole Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Install Kor-N-Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flexible Boot

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Specifications)

AutoCAD SHX Text
with Drawing No. SD1560.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Concrete invert.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grout Inside and Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved Non-Shrinking

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. AN IMPERVIOUS CLAY DITCH CHECK SHALL BE REQUIRED ON THE DOWNSTREAM AN IMPERVIOUS CLAY DITCH CHECK SHALL BE REQUIRED ON THE DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF ALL STREAM CROSSINGS.  THIS DITCH CHECK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FOR A LENGTH OF 15' AS MEASURED ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF THE PIPE AND THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRENCH. 2. THE BACKFILL SHOWN SHALL EXHIBIT THE CHARACTERISTICS OF A "GC" SOIL THE BACKFILL SHOWN SHALL EXHIBIT THE CHARACTERISTICS OF A "GC" SOIL RATING AS CLASSIFIED BY THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM (ASTM D-2487) AND SHALL HAVE A COEFFICIENT OF PERMEABILITY NO GREATER THAN 0.001 CM/SEC. AS DETERMINED BY (ASTM D-2434).  THE MATERIAL UTILIZED MAY VARY FROM THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS IF APPROVED BY THE COUNTY INSPECTOR; HOWEVER, IN ANY CASE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TESTS INDICATING ACTUAL MATERIAL CHARACTERISTICS.  TESTS ARE TO BE PERFORMED BY AN APPROVED INDEPENDENT TESTING FACILITY UTILIZING THE ABOVE METHODS. THE MINIMUM PERCENTAGE OF COMPACTION FOR THE BACKFILL SHALL BE 95% PROCTOR DENSITY (ASTM D-1557).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" I.D. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CHANNEL WITH CONTINUOUS CURVE FROM INVERT DROP CONNECTION TO INVERT OF MAIN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE BOOT CONNECTION PER SPECIFICATION SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELINER  ADJUSTABLE CLAMPING BRACKETS @ 4' O.C. (MIN. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. INTERIOR DROP WITH HOOD TO BE USED IN NEW MANHOLES WHERE SHOWN.  INTERIOR DROP WITH HOOD TO BE USED IN NEW MANHOLES WHERE SHOWN. 2. PVC SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40. 3. SOLVENT WELD JOINTS ON ALL INSIDE PIPING AND FITTINGS. 4. CONNECTION FROM RELINER  INSIDE DROP BOWL TO DROP PIPE PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION. 5. BOTTOM 45 DEGREE BEND TO BE AT 45 DEGREES WITH RESPECT TO THE DOWNSTREAM FLOW. 6. PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH DETAIL A AND D, THIS SHEET. 7. RISER HEIGHT SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID CORING (PRECASTING) PIPE OPENINGS WITHIN 6" OF RISER JOINT. 8. NO CORING SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN 6" OF A MANHOLE JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINLINE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE JOINT   SEE STD DWG SD1515

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP CONNECTION TO BE SAME SIZE AS MAINLINE (6" MIN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELINER  INSIDE DROP BOWL WITH HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 	PROPOSED TERMINAL LOW PRESSURE MANHOLES SHALL BE  	PROPOSED TERMINAL LOW PRESSURE MANHOLES SHALL BE PROPOSED TERMINAL LOW PRESSURE MANHOLES SHALL BE SPRAYED WITH A JEFFERSON COUNTY APPROVED REHAB MATERIAL OR HAVE XPEX ADMIXTURE ADDED DURING MANUFACTURE.



PROJECT DETAILS
7 - L.P. SEWER

C9.06
AS NOTED

74

GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

JEFFERSON COUNTY E.S.D. SHEET 5 of 5

77

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
01. PAD GRADING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/18/2023



GR
AN

D 
RI

VE
R 

SO
UT

H

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ED

S,
 A

L

002-21

A 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 U

SS
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

DRAWING ISSUE

DESCRIPTION DATE

75

Ne
wc

as
tle

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, L

LC
12

1 B
ish

op
 C

irc
le

Pe
lha

m,
 A

L 3
51

24
20

5.3
26

.74
06

ww
w.

ne
wc

as
tle

-h
om

es
.co

m

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L -

 P
HA

SE
 T

HR
EE

75

AS NOTED

C9.07

PROJECT DETAILS
8 - WATER

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK DETAILS
N.T.S.

4" x 4" WOODEN POST BURIED TO INVERT OF PIPE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PAINT POST THE COLOR
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE UTILITY AND DENOTE
SIZE AND UTILITY TYPE WITH PERMANENT MARKER)
· RED - POWER
· BLUE - WATER
· YELLOW - GAS
· GREEN - SANITARY AND STORM
· ORANGE - COMMUNICATIONS

UTILITY LINE MARKER
N.T.S.

78

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUED FOR PERMITTING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHRUST BLOCK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK DETAIL FOR HORIZONTAL BEND IN WATER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK DETAIL FOR TEE IN WATER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK DETAIL FOR DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE POURED AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MIN. AREA OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. SOIL (SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHART). BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE: 2,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP OR PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTHxHEIGHT=SQ. FT. (SEE CHART FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH x HEIGHT = SQ. FT. (SEE CHART FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH x HEIGHT = SQ. FT. (SEE CHART FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MIN. THRUST AREA IN SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONC. THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST AREAS ARE BASED ON 200 PSI MAX. PIPE PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEES OR DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STORM



File Attachments for Item:

2. To be heard April 11, 2024 - RA23-000006 - A request by Bert Boykin, Applicant, High Tide 

Oil Company, Inc., Owner, to rezone certain parcels of property from R-2, Single Family District 

to I-2, Heavy Industrial District at 8514 Pearl St, 35094, TPID 2500281002004000, Jefferson 

County.

79



From: bmorris lwwb.com
To: Bert Boykin
Subject: Pearl Street
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:39:35 PM

Bert, Pearl Street has a 12” main.  Water is
available for this site.   Thanks,  BILL MORRIS  
205/966/0940

80

mailto:bmorris@lwwb.com
mailto:bb@eefirm.com


81



82



Jefferson County Parcel Look-up

Jefferson County Department of Information Technology

January 2, 2024

0 0.01 0.020.01 mi

0 0.01 0.030.01 km

1:564

Metal building or 
gravel lot for private parking

83



File Attachments for Item:

3. To be heard on April 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - Variance - A request by MTTR Engineers, 

Inc., Applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owners for variances of 

the subdivision regulations : 1. to allow a forty (40) foot private road ROW in lieu of the required 

fifty (50) foot ROW, 2. Improvements to widen existing pavement to 20" wide in ROW of Norman

Drive , 3.  20' Tar and gravel emergency access to Katie Lane vs. standard width road Access 

to emergency vehicles only, not public. 4. 30' front building line lot 17 in lieu of the required 35 

feet.

84



85



File Attachments for Item:

4. To be heard on APril 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - A request by MTTR Engineers, Inc., 

applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owner, for a preliminary plat - 

PARKSTONE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - 29 llots, located at 1198 MAPLEWOOD DR LEEDS 

AL 35094 (Site Only), TPID: 2500204002020000, Zoned: R-3, Multi-Family District, Jefferson 

County.

86



Ex G
arag

e

5.00'

12.33

13
2.

67
'

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

5/8"
  FN

D (G
ilbe

rt 17
507

)

Bolt
 fnd

.

Katie Lane

NW
 Co

r. Lo
t 10

Bas
s Es

tate
s

1" c
rimp

ed i
ron

Approximate Boundary

500 Year Flood

1/2"
 reb

ar

100 Year Flood

1" c
rimp

ed i
ron

1" o
pen

 pip
e5/8"

  (G
ilbe

rt 17
507

)

1" o
pen

 pip
e

1" r
eba

r

bolt

fnd 
5/8"

 reb
ar

\5/8
" re

bar

fnd 
5/8"

 reb
ar

Ex  
Res

iden
ce

S 17°15'39" E Assumed

N 7
3°2

6'30
" E

123
.77

'

123.82'125.13' meas. 125.0' map

S 
73

°0
5'

38
" W

N 7
3°5

9'47
" E

119
.53

'

125.0'

WWWWWWW

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W W

WWWWWWWWWWWW

S
S

S

6" DIP WATER MAIN

W W

GATE FOR CITY OF LEEDS

EMERGENCY ACCESS VEHICLES

ONLY 16' WIDE GRAVEL ROAD

GATE FOR CITY OF LEEDS

EMERGENCY ACCESS VEHICLES

ONLY 16' WIDE GRAVEL ROAD

61
7

61
3

52.00'

7590 SF

53.00'

7535 SF

54.66'

7545 SF

56.07

7509 SF

57.90

7509 SF

59.92'

7508 SF

62.41

7535 SF

64.60'

7500 SF

68.08'

7564 SF

71.08'

7530 SF

75.09'

7545 SF

80.09'

7585 SF

95'

8513 SF12,000 SF

7803 SF

7890 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

74.25

7520 SF

123
4

5678910
11121314

15

74.25

7620 SF

7900 SF

16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

40'
PRIVATE
ROAD

10' Easement

10' Easement

W
W

W
W

WWW

DRAWN:

SCALE:

SHEET

JAM III

JAM III
CHECKED:

SUBDIVISIONS

DATE:

JOB NO:

FILE NAME:PARKSTONE

KA
TI

E 
LA

N
E

LE
ED

S 
AL

AB
AM

A
P

a
rk

s
to

n
e
 M

e
a
d

o
w

s
, 
L

L
C

, 
 

Sh
er

id
an

, W
yo

m
in

g,
 8

28
01

 

MT
R

M
TT

R
EN

G
IN

EE
R

S,
 IN

C
.

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S-

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
S

3 
R

IV
ER

C
H

AS
E 

R
ID

G
E

, H
O

O
VE

R
, A

L 
35

24
4

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

(2
05

) 3
20

-0
11

4

MEADOWS  SUB. 07.27.22

04.18.23

01
1"=60'

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N

Parkstone Meadows, LLC,
1309 Coffeen Avenue,  Suite 1200
Sheridan, Wyoming, 82801

ALABAMA

JOSEPHA.MILLER,IIIENGINEER

REGISTERED

No. 17054
PROFESSIONAL

& LAND SURVEYOR

04.19.23

87

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC NW CORNER BASS ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB  BASS ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N 73°31'14' E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N 73°31'14' E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20%%D29'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1281.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21%%D18'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°03'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
 144.53 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73%%D33'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1259.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17%%D12'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°15'39" W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°05'58"E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#20130927001054100

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°59'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7500 SF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSTONE MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/2"/ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4"/ft. (typ)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'   (SEE NOTE #1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT (2" BINDER -220 LB/SY, 1" SEAL -110 LB/SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE SHALL BE  BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 6" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE (PER ALDOT SPEC. #825)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUB-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/2"/ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
         BINDER PER A.L.D.O.T., TYPE 429-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
         SEAL PER A.L.D.O.T., TYPE 429-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR BEFORE BEING ACCEPTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVALLEY GUTTER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF VALLEY GUTTER IS 1/4" HIGHER THAN ROAD CENTERLINE.



9/14/23, 9:55 PM Letter View

file:///Users/bradwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Subdivision (12).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Planning and Zoning Commission

Application for Subdivision
PARKSTONE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

APPLICATION
An application for subdivision plat approval has been filed with the City of Leeds Planning and Zoning Commission for
“PARKSTONE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION”. This proposed subdivision consists of 29.
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
The Planning and Zoning Commission is vested with the responsibility and authority of determining conformity with the City
of Leeds Subdivision Regulations

CASE #: SA23-000012
APPLICANT NAME:
PROPERTY OWNER: SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR.
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500204002020000
CASE ADDRESS: 1198 MAPLEWOOD DR; LEEDS, AL 35094
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed
preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on.

Date: 10/12/2023
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Contact Person: Brad Watson Phone: 205-699-0907
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov
  
Mailing Address:
City of Leeds
Planning and Zoning commission
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

88



File Attachments for Item:

5. SA24-000002 - A request by Smith Douglas Homes - Tyler Harper, Owner and Applicant, for 

final plat approval of the Dansby Valley PHI - 67 lots - at 9119 Weaver Ave, 35094 - Site Only - 

TPID(s) 2601110001047004, 032000, 047003, & 030000, Zoned R-5 Garden Home District

89



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

POND  2

PS

AREA  2
COMMON

CA-1

AREA  3
COMMON

AREA  4
COMMON

C
O

P
Y

R
I

G
H

T
 

C
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

44

ENGINEERING

INSITE

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 
I

S
 

P
R

O
H
I

B
I

T
E

D
 

A
N

D
 

A
N

Y
 
I

N
F

R
I

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
I

L
L
 

B
E
 

S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 

T
O
 

L
E

G
A

L
 

A
C

T
I

O
N
.

T
H

E
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
I

O
N
,
 

C
O

P
Y
I

N
G
,
 

O
R
 

U
S

E
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

W
I

T
H

O
U

T
 

T
H

E
I

R
 

W
R
I

T
T

E
N

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

A
N

D
 

T
H

E
 

D
E

S
I

G
N
 

S
H

O
W

N
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y
 

O
F
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

THIS  SHEET  CONTAINS:

SHEET OF

PROJECT  INFO:

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
P

L
A

N
S
  
F

O
R
:

RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL

PLANNING
ENVIRONMENTAL

INFRASTRUCTURE
CIVIL / GIS

INSITE  JOB  No.  22098.00

L
E

E
D

S
, 
 A

L
A

B
A

M
A

www.insiteengineering.org

OFFICE  (205)  733-9696

HOOVER,  ALABAMA  35244

5800  FELDSPAR  WAY

D
A

N
S

B
Y

4/25/23

J
A

M
ESM.AC

S
S

ID
Y

IS RED

L BAMAA
A

RE
G TE

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28278

NEERENGI

PLOTTED:  4/25/23

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106
107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

PL-2
HOOVER, AL 35244

5800 FELDSPAR WAY

INSITE  ENGINEERING,  LLC

 

ENGINEER

EASEMENT  LINEESMT

PROPERTY  LINE

SETBACK  LINE

BUFFER  LINE

PROPERTY  CORNER

LEGEND

SYLACAUGA, ALABAMA  35150

P.O. BOX 1183

122 NORTH CALHOUN STREET

RAY & GILLILAND, P.C.

 

SURVEYOR

PL-3

TOTAL  EQUIVALENT  BREAKDOWN = 3.42  LOTS/ACRE

TOTAL  LOTS = 139

TOTAL  ACREAGE = 40.68

SHEET  INDEX

PRELIMINARY  PLAT

SCALE:  1"= 100'

PL-1

ACRES

LF

LF

LF

ACREAGE  IN  ROW

LF  STORM

LF  CURBS

LF  ROADS

5.67

6,060

9,718

4,743

ST  CLAIR  COUNTY  AL

RANGE  1  EAST 

SECTION  11  TOWNSHIP  17  SOUTH 

PROPERTY  LOCATED

100' 100' 200'0

1" = 100'
GRAPHIC SCALE

       TEMPORARY  STRIPING  WILL  BE  REQUIRED.
26.  IF  ROADWAYS  ARE  OPEN  TO  TRAFFIC  PRIOR  TO  FINAL  SEAL  COAT,

       AND DESCRIBED.
       EDITION OF  THE  INTERNATIONAL  FIRE  CODE  AS  DIRECTED  
25.  ALL  ITEMS  HAVE  BEEN  DESIGNED  IN  ACCORDANCE  TO  THE  2015  

24.  NO FENCES ALLOWED ON EASEMENTS.
 
23.  NO FENCES ALLOWED TO BLOCK DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.
 
       EACH  PROPERTY  OWNER.
22.  ALL  EASEMENTS  OUTSIDE  OF  R.O.W.  SHALL  BE  MAINTAINED  BY  
 
       HOMEOWNERS  ASSOCIATION.
       LANDSCAPING,  ETC.  TO  BE  OWNED  AND  MAINTAINED  BY  THE  
21.  ALL  PONDS,  GREEN  SPACE,  OPEN  SPACE,  IRRIGATION,  
 
20.  ALL  UTILITIES  TO  BE  INSTALLED  UNDERGROUND.
 
       AFTER  FINAL  SEAL  COAT  INSTALLATION.
19.  STOP  BAR  AND  CENTERLINE  STRIPING  SHALL  BE  INSTALLED  
 
       INSPECTION.
18.  SPEED  AND  STOP  SIGNS  SHALL  BE  INSTALLED  PRIOR  TO  FINAL  
 
       95%  MINIMUM COMPACTION.
17.  ALL EMBANKMENTS  SHALL  BE  INSTALLED  IN  MAX 10"  LIFTS  WITH  
 
       DISCRETION
       USES.  ACCESS  MAY  BE  AT  THE  CITY'S,  COUNTY'S,   AND UTILITIES  
16.  ALL  EASEMENTS  WITHIN  AND  WITHOUT  SHALL  BE  FOR  ALL  UTILITIES  
 
       ON  THE  LOT.  
15.  DRIVEWAYS  WILL  BE  INSTALLED  AFTER  THE  HOUSE  IS  POSITIONED  
 
       MAIN LINE  TO THE RIGHT  OF  WAY  LINE.
       ALL  WATER,  SANITARY SEWER,  AND STORM SEWER  FROM  THE  
14.  THE  CONTRACTOR  SHALL  BE  RESPONSIBLE  FOR  COMPLETING  
 
       OPTIMUM  MOISTURE  CONTENT  IN  6"  LOOSE  LIFTS.
       D-698  TO  95%  THE  MAXIMUM  DRY  DENSITY  WITHIN  2%  OF  
       BACKFILLED  WITH  SUITABLE  FILL  AND  COMPACTED  PER  ASTM  
13.  ALL  UTILITY  TRENCHES  OUTSIDE  OF  THE  ROADWAY  SHALL  BE  

PELHAM  A,L  35124

248  CAHABA  VALLEY  PKWY

SMITH  DOUGLASS  HOMES

 

OWNER

-  20'                    REAR  YARD  SETBACK    

-  20'ALL LOTS:  FRONT  YARD  SETBACK

                                   

R-6PROPERTY  ZONED:

5

 
       SANITARY  SEWER  LINES  IS  2  FEET.
       VERTICAL  CLEARANCE  BETWEEN  WATER  SUPPLY  LINES  AND  
       LINES  AND  SANITARY  SEWER  LINES  IS  5  FEET.  THE  MINIMUM  
12.  THE  MINIMUM  HORIZONTAL  CLEARANCE  BETWEEN  WATER  SUPPLY  

       BE  SHOWN  AND  THE  UTILITIES  SHOWN  ARE APPROXIMATE.
11.  CONTRACTOR  IS  CAUTIONED  THAT  ALL  UTILITIES  ON  SITE  MAY  NOT
 
      THE  GEOTECHNICAL  ENGINEER.
      PAVEMENT  BUILD  UPS  SHOULD  BE  DIRECTED  AND  PROVIDED  BY  
      COMPACTION  REQUIREMENTS,  FILL  TYPE  REQUIREMENTS,  AND  
      GEOTECHNICAL  REPORT  PRIOR  TO  CONSTRUCTION.  FILL  
      ENGINEERING,  LLC  ALWAYS  RECOMMENDS  OBTAINING  A  
10. A SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION HAS NOT BEEN DONE.  INSITE  

       THAN  40%  OF  THE  FILL  MASS.
       DENSITY  OF  100  PCF.  ROCK  FRAGMENTS  SHALL  COMPOSE  NO  MORE  
       SHALL  ALSO  HAVE  A  MINIMUM  STANDARD  PROCTOR  MAXIMUM  DRY  
       LIMIT  NOT  EXCEEDING  50  AND  A  PLASTICITY  INDEX  OF  25.  MATERIAL  
       WITH  NO  ROCK  PARTICLE  SIZE  GREATER  THAN  6"  AND  A  LIQUID  
9.    MATERIAL  TO  BE  USED  AS  FILL  SHALL  BE  FREE  OF  ORGANICS  
 
     LOCATIONS  ON  SITE  AS  DIRECTED  BY  THE  OWNER.
     STOCKPILE  FOR  LATER  USE.  DISPOSE  OF  ANY  EXCESS  TOPSOIL  IN  
8.  STRIP  ALL  TOP  SOIL  WITHIN  BUILDING  AND  PAVEMENT  AREAS,  AND  
 
     SPECIFICATIONS.
7.  ALL  RIP -RAP  SHALL  BE  CLASS  2  PER  THE  ALDOT  STANDARD  
 
     LOCATED  48  HOURS  PRIOR  TO  CONSTRUCTION.
6.  ALABAMA  ONE  CALL  SHALL  BE  CALLED  AND  ALL  UTILITIES  
 
5.  EROSION  CONTROL  IS  THE  RESPONSIBILITY  OF  THE  CONTRACTOR.
 
4.  JOB  SAFETY  IS  THE  RESPONSIBILITY  OF  THE  CONTRACTOR.
 
     REGULATIONS  AND  LEEDS  WATER  WORKS  BOARD  REQUIREMENTS.
3.  ALL  WORK  SHALL  COMPLY  WITH  THE  CITY  OF  LEEDS  
 
     MATTERS  SHALL  BE  ADDRESSED  BY  A  GEOTECHNICAL  ENGINEER.
     RESPONSIBILITY  FOR  SUBGRADE  CONDITIONS.  ALL  GEOTECHNICAL  
2.  INSITE  ENGINEERING  MAKES  NO  GEOTECHNICAL  ASSUMPTIONS  OR  
 
     RAY  AND  GILLILAND.
1.  BOUNDARY  PROVIDED  AND  TOPO  PROVIDED  BY  
 
NOTES:

DELTANAME RADIUS
LENGTH

CURVE

LENGTH

CHORD
CHORD  BEARING

1-1 200.00' 21.80' 21.79'

9-1 525.00' 11.92' 11.92'

10-1 525.00' 52.98' 52.96'

11-1 525.00' 37.24' 37.23'

15-1 475.00' 4.10' 4.10'

16-1 475.00' 66.14' 66.09'

17-1 475.00' 22.18' 22.18'

25-1 150.00' 24.96' 24.93'

26-1 150.00' 61.53' 61.10'

27-1 25.00' 28.09' 26.64'

29-1 25.00' 39.27' 35.36'

30-1 25.00' 39.27' 35.36'

42-1 25.00' 9.57' 9.51'

43-1 25.00' 18.32' 17.91'

43-2 50.00' 61.78' 57.92'

44-1 50.00' 32.32' 31.76'

45-1 50.00' 41.65' 40.46'

46-1 50.00' 41.65' 40.46'

47-1 50.00' 46.33' 44.69'

48-1 50.00' 12.40' 12.37'

49-1 25.00' 39.27' 35.36'

51-1 200.00' 23.38' 23.37'

52-1 25.00' 35.19' 32.36'

53-1 25.00' 39.27' 35.36'

68-1 25.00' 43.44' 38.18'

68-2 150.00' 17.54' 17.53'

69-1 248.92' 2.48' 2.48'

70-1 248.92' 55.81' 55.70'

71-1 248.92' 11.72' 11.72'

83-1 50.00' 33.19' 32.59'

83-2 25.00' 21.03' 20.41'

84-1 50.00' 39.29' 38.28'

85-1 50.00' 39.29' 38.28'

86-1 50.00' 39.29' 38.28'

87-1 225.00' 60.85' 60.66'

87-2 25.00' 20.46' 19.90'

87-3 50.00' 11.66' 11.63'

88-1 225.00' 50.51' 50.40'

89-1 225.00' 50.51' 50.40'

90-1 225.00' 50.51' 50.40'

91-1 225.00' 50.51' 50.40'

92-1 225.00' 50.51' 50.40'

93-1 225.00' 34.66' 34.63'

104-1 200.00' 38.82' 38.76'

105-1 200.00' 50.00' 49.87'

106-1 200.00' 50.00' 49.87'

107-1 200.00' 50.00' 49.87'

108-1 200.00' 50.00' 49.87'

109-1 200.00' 40.35' 40.28'

109-2 25.00' 41.90' 37.16'

111-1 150.00' 123.04' 119.62'

111-2 25.00' 35.19' 32.36'

113-1 200.00' 56.01' 55.83'

125-1 25.00' 39.27' 35.36'

125-2 175.00' 77.51' 76.88'

126-1 175.00' 197.38' 187.08'

137-1 150.00' 95.04' 93.46'

138-1 50.00' 41.44' 40.26'

138-2 25.00' 19.34' 18.86'

139-1 50.00' 42.40' 41.14'

48-2 25.00' 11.53'11.63'

67-1 50.00' 3.87' 3.87'

CA1-1

CA1-2

CA3-1

CA3-2

CA4-1

20.00' 40.36' 33.85'

200.00' 93.52' 92.67'

50.00' 214.76' 83.82'

25.00' 30.77' 28.87'

50.00' 155.24' 99.98'

  
(E

XI
STI

N
G
)

W
EA

VER
 A

VEN
U
E

(
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
)

L
A

U
R

E
N

T
 

D
R
IV

E

(E
X
IS

T
IN

G
)

J
A
R

D
IN
 
C
IR

C
L
E

PRELIMINARY PLAT

SINGLE FAMILY

A  MASTER  PLANNED  RESIDENTIAL  SUBDIVISION 

ST  CLAIR  COUNTY  AL

SECTION  11  TOWNSHIP  17  SOUTH  RANGE  1  EAST

PROPERTY  LOCATED

40.68  ACRES BEING SUBDIVIDED

DANSBY

90



1
8
1
.1

6
'

4
5
.5

4
'

PRELIMINARY  PLAT

SCALE:  1"= 50'

PL-2

SEE  PL-1  FOR  CURVE  DATA

6

C
O

P
Y

R
I

G
H

T
 

C
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

44

ENGINEERING

INSITE

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 
I

S
 

P
R

O
H
I

B
I

T
E

D
 

A
N

D
 

A
N

Y
 
I

N
F

R
I

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
I

L
L
 

B
E
 

S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 

T
O
 

L
E

G
A

L
 

A
C

T
I

O
N
.

T
H

E
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
I

O
N
,
 

C
O

P
Y
I

N
G
,
 

O
R
 

U
S

E
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

W
I

T
H

O
U

T
 

T
H

E
I

R
 

W
R
I

T
T

E
N

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

A
N

D
 

T
H

E
 

D
E

S
I

G
N
 

S
H

O
W

N
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y
 

O
F
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

THIS  SHEET  CONTAINS:

SHEET OF

PROJECT  INFO:

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
P

L
A

N
S
  
F

O
R
:

RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL

PLANNING
ENVIRONMENTAL

INFRASTRUCTURE
CIVIL / GIS

INSITE  JOB  No.  22098.00

L
E

E
D

S
, 
 A

L
A

B
A

M
A

www.insiteengineering.org

OFFICE  (205)  733-9696

HOOVER,  ALABAMA  35244

5800  FELDSPAR  WAY

D
A

N
S

B
Y

4/25/23

PLOTTED:  4/25/23

6,220.66  SQ FT

C
  1
-1

3
1
.0
2
'

10
0.
00
'

8
4
.5
6
'

43.75'
65
.44
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5
5
.0
0
'

5,568.87  SQ FT

4
2
.6
3
'

10
0.
16
'

5
6
.8
2
'

5,899.02  SQ FT

C
  1

0
-1

10
1.
58
'

16.58'

4
6
.8
0
'

5,736.10  SQ FT

C
  1

1
-1

16.34'

10
0.
00
'

60.75'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55.00'

10
0.
00
'

55.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55.00'

10
0.
00
'

55.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55.00'

10
0.
00
'

55.00'

10
0.
00
'

5,526.25  SQ FT

54.83'

51.59'

C  15-1

10
0.
00
'

5,949.33  SQ FT

5
2
.1
7
'

C
  1

6
-1

10
0.
00
'

5,648.73  SQ FT

5
4
.0
6
'

C
  1

7
-1

3
6
.5
6
'

10
0.
00
'

20
5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
00
'

5,523.18  SQ FT

3.96'

5
1
.0
4
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
0.
83
'

5,565.64  SQ FT

5
5
.0
0
'

5
5
.0
0
'

10
1.
55
'

5,949.65  SQ FT

10
0.
44
'

5
5
.0
0
'

3
7
.0
9
'

C
  2

5
-1

7,093.47  SQ FT

94.50'

4
7
.4

7
'

C
  2

6
-1

3
6
.1

1
'

7,234.49  SQ FT

19
.81
'

52.5
5'

9
2
.8

5
'

4
9
.4

3
'

C
  
2
7
-1

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

6,465.87  SQ FT

66
.0
0'

41
.0
0'

C  29-1

75.00'

6,465.87  SQ FT

75.00'

C
  
3
0
-1

41
.0
0'

100.00'

66
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

51
.1
4'

100.15'

55
.0
0'

8
1
.4
3
'

10,713.59  SQ FT

87
.6
1'

C  125-1

C
  1

2
5
-2

55
.0
0'

6,630.07  SQ FT

100
.00'

12.65'

25.92'

C
  8

9
-1

6,148.59  SQ FT

3
6
.4

6
'

3
6
.4

6
'

C
  8

8
-1

10
0.0

0'

7,586.89  SQ FT

100.0
0'

5
9
.6
6
'

C
  8

7
-1

C  87-2

C  87-3

7,631.52  SQ FT

5
8
.5
5
'

5
8
.5

5
'

C
  8

6
-1

1
0
0
.0
0
'

7,631.52  SQ FT

58.55'

58.55'

C  85-1

1
0
0
.0

0
'

7,537.66  SQ FT

C 
 8
4-
1

93.53'

29.01'

28
.9
8'

58.
55'

9,215.55  SQ FT C
  
8
3
-1

C  83-2

49
.1
8'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

R
O

A
D
  1

R
O

A
D
  1

R
O

A
D
  2

R
O

A
D
  3

R
O

A
D
  4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

C
  9
-1

63

64

65

66

67

80

81

82

83

84
85

86

87

88

89

125

7
4
.7

1
'

30.52'

90
.0
6'

18.60
'

16
0.
94
'

200.6
8'

1
5
8
.2

5
'

1
0
1
.9

1
'

16,929.82  SQ FT

POND  2

8,008.81  SQ FT

STATION

PUMP

56.27'

5
2
3
.1

9
'

27
8.
79
'

2
7
3
.4

9
'

60
.8
6'

1
9
8
.3
1
'

1
2
6
.0

5
'

3
2
0
.0
9
'

68.19'

4
4
3
.2

2
'

7
2
.7
3
'

76
.5
7'

34
9.
05
'

3
5
4
.3

5
'

23
1.
08
'

48.33'

68.08'

C  67-1

C  CA3-1

C  CA3-2

C
  C

A
1-1

C
  C

A
1
-2

4.86'

6,768.91  SQ FT

7.06  ACRES

307,401.61  SQ FT

3.46  ACRES

150,769.07  SQ FT

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

COMMON  AREA - 3

COMMON  AREA - 2

1

AREA

COMMON

50' 50' 100'0

1" = 50'
GRAPHIC SCALE

J
A

M
ESM.AC

S
S

ID
Y

IS RED

L BAMAA
A

RE
G TE

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28278

NEERENGI

  
(E

XI
STI

N
G
)

W
EA

VER
 A

VEN
U
E

91



PL-3

SEE  PL-1  FOR  CURVE  DATA

7

SCALE:  1"= 50'

PRELIMINARY  PLAT

C
O

P
Y

R
I

G
H

T
 

C
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

44

ENGINEERING

INSITE

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 
I

S
 

P
R

O
H
I

B
I

T
E

D
 

A
N

D
 

A
N

Y
 
I

N
F

R
I

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
I

L
L
 

B
E
 

S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 

T
O
 

L
E

G
A

L
 

A
C

T
I

O
N
.

T
H

E
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
I

O
N
,
 

C
O

P
Y
I

N
G
,
 

O
R
 

U
S

E
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

W
I

T
H

O
U

T
 

T
H

E
I

R
 

W
R
I

T
T

E
N

T
H
I

S
 

D
R

A
W
I

N
G
 

A
N

D
 

T
H

E
 

D
E

S
I

G
N
 

S
H

O
W

N
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y
 

O
F
 
I

N
S
I

T
E
 

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R
I

N
G
,
 

L
L

C

THIS  SHEET  CONTAINS:

SHEET OF

PROJECT  INFO:

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
P

L
A

N
S
  
F

O
R
:

RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL

PLANNING
ENVIRONMENTAL

INFRASTRUCTURE
CIVIL / GIS

INSITE  JOB  No.  22098.00

L
E

E
D

S
, 
 A

L
A

B
A

M
A

www.insiteengineering.org

OFFICE  (205)  733-9696

HOOVER,  ALABAMA  35244

5800  FELDSPAR  WAY

D
A

N
S

B
Y

4/25/23

PLOTTED:  4/25/23

8
"
 

D
I

10
0.
00
'

55.00'

41
.0
0'

C  29-1

6,465.87  SQ FT

75.00'

C
  
3
0
-1

41
.0
0'

100.00'

66
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,618.51  SQ FT

56
.1
9'

100.00'

56
.1
9'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

100.00'

6,707.05  SQ FT

55.08'

4.86'

55
.0
0'

140.00'

11.38'

7,816.28  SQ FT

55
.1
8'

45
.6
6'

C
  4

2-
1

142.62'

7,011.95  SQ FT

4
4
.3
1
'

13.14'

C  43-1C  4
3-2

1
0
0
.8
8
'

8,261.48  SQ FT

8
6
.2
5
'

C
  
4
4
-1

109.65'

3
8
.6

6
'

11,751.81  SQ FT

C
  4

5
-1

16
6.
59
'

1
6
0
.8

7
'

46,765.11  SQ FT

2
3
9
.5

4
'

8
4
.2
0
'

8
5
.8

9
'

69.83'

2
4
2
.0

9
'

C  46-1

16,649.21  SQ FT

C 
 4
7-
1

118.32'

1
9
0
.8
8
'

1
7
.1
0
'

6,173.00  SQ FT

95.00'

3
9
.6

8
'

24.23'

C  48-1

C  48-2
32
.1
3'

6,990.87  SQ FT

50
.0
0'

C  49-1

70.00'

75
.0
0'

5,426.23  SQ FT

55.00'

10
3.
09
'

31.10' 5,542.89  SQ FT

17.84'

C  51-1

13.93'

99
.9
7'

55.34'

6,496.30  SQ FT

30.91'

C  52-1

7
9
.9

2
'

80.22'

6,465.87  SQ FT

41
.0
0'

100.00'

66
.0
0'

75.00'

C
  5

3
-1

5,900.00  SQ FT

59
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

4.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

8,759.38  SQ FT

C  139-1

55
.0
0'

8,313.97  SQ FT

C
  
1
3
8
-1

C
  
1
3
8
-2

19
.1
9'

35
.9
4'

8,607.16  SQ FT

100.00'

26
.1
9'

C 
 13

7-
1

5
6
.4

9
'

5
5
.0

0
'

3
5
.6
9
'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

10.76'

44
.2
4'

11,678.54  SQ FT

10.76'

55
.0
0'

95
.7
3'

C
  
1
2
6
-1

3.37'

10,713.59  SQ FT

87
.6
1'

C  125-1

C
  1

2
5
-2

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

100.00'

55
.0
0'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT100.00'

55
.0
0'

6,090.36  SQ FT

99.90'

7.82'

C
  
1
1
3
-1

10.76'

5,497.28  SQ FT

100.00'
5
5
.0

0
'

8,029.19  SQ FT

C  111-1

3.35'

C
  1

1
1
-2

4
3
.6

8
'

10,009.19  SQ FT

77.93'

82.83'

7
5
.7

3
'

206.42'

5
1
.3

3
'

3.99'
6,365.87  SQ FT

C  109-1

9
6
.0

3
'

6
0
.0

6
'

C  109-2

6,920.39  SQ FT

1
2
5
.5

2
'

C  108-1

11,199.19  SQ FT

C  107-1

1
2
7
.0

4
'

10
0.
59
'

6,932.86  SQ FT

1
2
9
.1

5
'

46.16'

60
.6
9'

C  10
6-1

7,848.78  SQ FT

1
0
3
.9
6
'

8
1
.6
8
'

11.57'

C 
 10

5-
1

5,946.40  SQ FT

97.06'

50
.5
5'

2
0
.5
6
'

C
  1

04
-1

12.30'

5,381.77  SQ FT

98.70'

15.92'

39
.1
0'

55
.0
0'

5,479.43  SQ FT

100.55'

55
.0
3'

55
.0
0'

5,549.38  SQ FT

100.84'

40
.8
9'

14.12'

55
.0
0'

5,543.09  SQ FT

101.21'

10.95'

44
.0
6'

55
.0
0'

5,643.44  SQ FT

104.01'

55
.0
7'

55
.0
0'

5,764.64  SQ FT

104.98'

19.08'

55
.0
0'

5,773.89  SQ FT

104.98'

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

5,773.89  SQ FT

104.98'

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

5,773.89  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

104.98'

55
.0
0'

5,773.89  SQ FT

104.98'

55
.0
0'

55
.0
0'

6,063.93  SQ FT

100.00'

6
7
.7
0
'

17
.2
6'

C
  
9
3
-1

6,148.59  SQ FT

100.00'

3
6
.4

6
'

3
6
.4
6
'

C
  
9
2
-1

7,301.77  SQ FT

105.65'

6
0
.3

6
'

19.29'

27.79'

C
  
9
1
-1

6,335.48  SQ FT

101.54'

7
3
.7

3
'

C
  
9
0
-1

6,630.07  SQ FT

100
.00'

12.65'

25.92'

C
  8

9
-1

6,148.59  SQ FT

3
6
.4

6
'

3
6
.4

6
'

C
  8

8
-1

10
0.0

0'

7,586.89  SQ FT

100.0
0'

5
9
.6
6
'

C
  8

7
-1

C  87-2

C  87-3

C
  8

6
-1

9,215.55  SQ FT C
  
8
3
-1

C  83-2

49
.1
8'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,500.00  SQ FT

55
.0
0'

100.00'

5,501.27  SQ FT

43
.2
9'

C
  
7
1
-1

100.27'

5,698.75  SQ FT

C
  
7
0
-1

109.06'

6,311.24  SQ FT

5
2
.7

1
'

124.33'

9,105.73  SQ FT

3
7
.2

3
'

C  68-1

28.38'

C
  68-2

67.84'

R
O

A
D
  1

R
O

A
D
  2

R
O

A
D
  2

R
O

A
D
  3

ROAD  3

R
O

A
D
  3

R
O

A
D
  4

R
O

A
D
  
4

R
O

A
D
  
5

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

C 69-1

75
.0
0'

75
.0
0'

N
44°31'45.6"W

100.19'

118.98'

3
5
.2

2
'

N
 4
5°
 2
8'
 1
4.
4"
 E

N
 4
5°
 2
8'
 1
4.
4"
 E

N
 44° 31' 45.6" W

N
 2

4
° 
7
' 
2
6
.8

6
" 
E

118.98'

55.09'

N
 44° 31' 45.6" W

N
 44° 31' 45.6" W

60
.8
6'

1
9
8
.3
1
'

7
9
.5

5
'

19.45'

35.55'

C
  

C
A
4
-1

1.55'

1
4
4
.2
4
'

5
3
4
.0

8
'

1
2
6
.0

5
'

1.15  ACRES

50,122.15  SQ FT

49.32'

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

20'  DRAINAGE

AREA  4

COMMON

50' 50' 100'0

1" = 50'
GRAPHIC SCALE

J
A

M
ESM.AC

S
S

ID
Y

IS RED

L BAMAA
A

RE
G TE

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28278

NEERENGI

(
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
)

L
A

U
R

E
N

T
 

D
R
IV

E

(E
X
IS

T
IN

G
)

J
A
R

D
IN
 
C
IR

C
L
E

92



93



94



95



96


	Top
	1.	SA24-000001 - A request by Newcastle Development, LLC, Applicant, United States Steel, Owner, for Preliminary Plat Approval of Grand River South Residential Phase 3, located at 995 Rex Lake Rd (Site Only), TPID(s)2400253000001.001, 2400264000001.000 and 2400261000001.000, Zoned PCD - Planned Community Development, Jefferson County.
	GR3 SHEET SET 24Y0216 revised reduced_Part1 (1)
	GR3 SHEET SET 24Y0216 revised reduced_Part2

	2.	To be heard April 11, 2024 - RA23-000006 - A request by Bert Boykin, Applicant, High Tide Oil Company, Inc., Owner, to rezone certain parcels of property from R-2, Single Family District to I-2, Heavy Industrial District at 8514 Pearl St, 35094, TPID 2500281002004000, Jefferson County.
	Bill Morris Email
	Rezoning Application 8514 Pearl Street
	Lot photos 1.23.24

	3.	To be heard April 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - Variance - A request by MTTR Engineers, Inc., Applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owners for variances of the subdivision regulations : 1. to allow a forty (40) foot private road ROW in lieu of the required fifty (50) foot ROW, 2. Improvements to widen existing pavement to 20" wide in ROW of Norman Drive , 3.  20' Tar and gravel emergency access to Katie Lane vs. standard width road Access to emergency vehicles only, not public. 4. 30' front building line lot 17 in lieu of the required 35 feet.
	Variances Parkstone

	4.	To be heard on April 11, 2024 - SA23-000012 - A request by MTTR Engineers, Inc., applicant, SHERIDAN SOUTH, LLC / JOHN R. FRAWLEY, JR., Owner, for a preliminary plat - PARKSTONE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION - 29 llots, located at 1198 MAPLEWOOD DR LEEDS AL 35094 (Site Only), TPID: 2500204002020000, Zoned: R-3, Multi-Family District, Jefferson County.
	Parkstone Meadows Sub -01 PREL. PLAN (1)
	SA23-000012-Notice

	5.	SA24-000002 - A request by Smith Douglas Homes - Tyler Harper, Owner and Applicant, for final plat approval of the Dansby Valley PHI - 67 lots - at 9119 Weaver Ave, 35094 - Site Only - TPID(s) 2601110001047004, 032000, 047003, & 030000, Zoned R-5 Garden Home District
	Dansby Valley approved amended preplat
	Dansby Valley PHI Final Plat 02-22-2024
	Dansby Valley PHI Final Plat 02-22-2024 (1)

	6.	Administrative - Release bond for Bella Rosa Subdivision
	Bottom



